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Helios Vienna I nsurance Group d.d.
Financial statements

31 December 2011

Management Board's report

The Company

Helios Vienna Insuranee Giroup d.d. (the “Company™) was founded in September 1991 and registered as a
Jjoint stock company with its headquarters in Lagreb, Poljicka 5, The Company began as the first Croatian
private joint stock insurance company registered for all insurance activities,

As a composite insurer, Helios Vienna Insurance Group d.d, provides its policyholders with a wide range
of high guality insurance products, both life and non life, and is able to provide quality service, advice
and comprehensive insurance solutions to its clients,

In April 2008, Vienna Insurance Group Wicner Staedtische AG became the majority owner of the
Company, and in December 20N it became the ole sharcholder

In 2010, as part of a proup reorganiation, Wiener Stidrische’s insurance operating business in Austria was
separated out from the international holding company activities, wherehy the sole shareholder of the
Company became Vienna Insurance Group AG Wiener Versicherun £ Gruppe (“VIG™,

Vienna Insurance Group is a listed international insurance group based in Vienna. With premium valume
of over ELIR. 2 billion and approximately 25,000 emplovees, VIG is one of the largest plavers on the
insurance market in Central and Eastern Europe., It offers its customers high-quality products and services
in the life and non-life segments. Shares of the Vienna Insurance Group are listed on the stock exchanges

In order to enable new business suceesses, grawth, stability and to meet the needs of the insured and
market demands, 1he Company merged with its related company Cosmopolitan Life Vienna Insurance
Group d.d. ("Cosmopolitan Life"} in June 20040, The merger as had a particular impact on the supply of
products in the life insurance segment, which was expanded by “Whole Life Gel Wel insurance — g
unigque product in the Croatian markel. Merger of the two companies expanded sales network and number
of offices through which the Com pany secks to provide quality service,

The Company’s shares are not listed on a regulited securitics marker,

Business performance

In 2011, the Company reported net profit of HRE 32 8 million, The Company realized Eross wrilten
premium for non life isurance of HRK 52.9 million, which represents an increase af 14% in Commparison
W 2010, In the same period, predominately due 1o the metger with Cosmopolitan Life, gross written
premium for life assurance business, compared o 2010, incrensed By 37% to the total amount of HRE
1251 million, In the light of the overall rend of decrease in gross written premium on the Croatian
market, these increascs are even further appreciated,

The Company’s main objective js building trust and costumers satisfaction on the basis of providing
dltractive products and excellent services. Transition 1o the new SAP information system thal supports
flexible design of products and comprehensive way 1o portfolio administration will further contribute o
achieving these objectives.
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Management Board’s report (continued)

Business performance {comtinued)

In order to maintain financial stability and secunty, business objectives of the Company after the merger,
which were already partially implemented in 2011, are focused on further increase of profitability of the
Company through growth of premium income and market share, in combination with reduction of overall
aperating costz. The priority of the Company is further reduction of the combined ratios,

In 2012 we plan to introduce new insurance products. We will start to offer the insurance in eise of
surgery (GetWell) as q stand-alone product, as this was previously sold as rider to life assurance palicy,
and we will introduce newly developed life assurance for children. We belicve that these products will
praperly meet needs of the market and further cantribute to strengthening of our sales

The most common risks 1he Company is exposed to are financial risks and insurance risks, Amongst
financial risks the Company s exposed to credi risk, liguidity risk and market risk (interest rate risk,
foreign exchange risk and price risk). Expasure to these risks is shown in Note 1.39 to the financial
statements.

The economic environment

The financial and econemic crisis which started i 2008 continued also in 2011, In the third quarter of
2001 Croatian GDP was for 0,62 higher than in 2010 when GDP has recorded a negative real growth rate
of |.2%. In December 2011, according to the Consumer Price Index. the prices of personal consumption
goods were about 2.3% above those in 201 i,

Megative trends in the economy are also reflected in employment. The registered unemplovinen! rage
grew from 17.4% in 2000 o 18.7% in December 2011, Although the annual incresse in the
unemployment rate is slower than in 2010, growth rates are still high. The numiber of peopie employed
continued to decrease in the period, however, the positive development is that, according 1o the Croatian
Bureau of Statistics, the amount of net salaries paid in November 2011 was HREK 5493, which was about
2.8% higher than in the same period of 2010,

Croatian insurance market

Fir the third consecutive year, the Croatian insurance markel experienced o decrease in (ol 2ross wrillen
premium, which mireors current ceonomic crisis and the overall market trends in 2011, The main factors
that affected the insurance business on the Croatian market were closure of many enterprizes, high
tmemplayment, reduction of sales of new vehicls and stagnation in construction, Because of this, high
zrowth rates of premium schicved before MY have been replaced by the trend of rediction in pPremiuma
winea then,

Weaker purchasing power strongly influences the decision 1o buy life insurance despite growing
awareness for its need. Recurring premiums have been replaced by single premium payments imade by
policyholders as a high yield investment and not primarily as an underwriting protection,

During 2011, growth trend in surmendering life insurance policies slowed down which resulied in a
decrease of number of the sumendered contracts, This stowdown was a result of the measures of the
insurers themselves and the awareness of mdividuals about the existing pension system imperfections,

According to statistical data from the Croatian Insurarce Bureau, the total gross written premiums of all
Croatsan insurance companies amounted to HRK 9.1 billion which B 1.1% less than previous vear. Both
life and non life insurance business experienced a decrease in gross written premiums charged of 1.1%
compared to 2010,
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Management Board report (continued)
Corporate governance

The Company considers responsible and consistent corporale governance as a prereguisite for safe and
stable business operation, growth and creation of values o shareholder, policyholders and other
stakeholders,

The company implements both external and internal regulations, and the regulations of its parent
campany — Vienna Insurance Group AG Wiener Versicherung Gruppe while ensuring that the latter are
not in a conflict with the regulations in force in the Republic of Croatia, and it also monitors the
alignment of iis organizational structure, to be shie to madify, i.c.adjust it prompely. In accordance with
the Solvency 11 regulations and measurements that should be applied by 20104 the Company has started
with the necessary preparations, established the Risk manggement's function in the Company and have
conducted the Q1S 5 study,

The shareholder exercizes its voting rights in the General meeting, The General meeting is usually held
OhCe 3 Year.

The Management Board is responsible for the management of the Company’s activities and represents the
Company before third parties, It ensures that the Company operates in line with risk management
regulations, that it secures and maintains an adequate: level of capital in relation to the risks to which the
Company is exposed, manages control functions, the performance of external and internal audit, draws up
financial and other reports in line with accounting regulations and standards and reports (o the Croatian
Financial Services Supervisory Agency.

The Management Board, during the course of 2011 and up to the date of the signing of this repon,
comprised of)

Waller Leonhansberger President
Ksenija Latin Membir
Azem Hakovié Member

The Supervisory Board monitors the performance of the Company's sctivities, appoints and recalls
members of the Management Board, participates in the development of annual financial Teports, sabmils a
writlen supervisory report to the General Assembly, acbopts internal andit regulations as well as the annual
internal audit work programs, represents the Company before the Management HBoard and prants prior
approval to Management Board decisions when this is preseribed b law or the Statute of the Company,

The Supervisory Board, during the course of 2011 and up to the date of the signing of this report,
campriscd of!

Hans-Peter Hagen President zsince 9 December 201 1

Peter Frang Hofinger Vice President since @ Diecember 201 |
Matalia Cadek Member since 9 December 201 1

Roland Geall Member since 9 December 201 |

Wollzang Petsehko Member since 9 December 201 |

Hans Raumauf President until § December 201

Franz Kosyna Yice President until 8 December 201 |
Hobert Haider Member until 8 December 2401 1

Hartwig Fuhs Member from 3 April until § December 201 |
Kurt Ebner Member until 4 April 2011
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Management Board report (continued)
Caorporate governance (continued)

Efficient cooperation has been established between the Company's Management Board and the
Supervisory Board, The Management Board, with the approval of the Supervisory Board, adopts the basic
business docoments — the bodget (financial plan} for the current year, the medium-term development plan
{three-vear period) and the development strategy. The Management Board reports regularly (through
financial reports submitied on a quarterly and an annual basis) to the Supervisory Board about the
company’s activities and aboul plan realization. At the same time, the Supervisory Board may require
information from the company’s Management Board regarding izsues refated to the Company’s activities,
which have or could have a material impact on it position.
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Prexigert of the Manggemeny Board Mentber af the Matagentein Board
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Azem Rakovid
Member b the Maonagemeni Board
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Responsibilities of the Management and Supervisor_Boar_ds
for the preparation and approval of the annual financial

statements

The Management Board of the Company is required to prepare financial statements for each financial year
which give a true and fair view of the financial position of the Company and of the results of its operations
and cash flows, in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards. The Management Board s
responsible for implementing and maintaining intemal control rekevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatemnent, whether due to frand or error,

The Management Board has a gencral responsibility for taking soch steps as are reisonably available o it to
safeguard the assets of the Company and to prevent and detect fraud and other irregularitics.

The Management Board is responsible for selecting suitable accounting policies to conform 1o applicable
accounting standirds and then apply them consistently, making judgements and estimates that are
reasonable and prident, and preparing the financial statements on 3 going concern basis unless it is
inapraopriate to presume that the Company will continue in business.

The Management Board is responsible for the submission to the Supervisory Board of its annual report an
the Company together with the annual financial statements, following which the Supervisory Board is
required (o approve the annual financial staements for submission to the General Assembly of Shareholders
for aifopiion.

The financial staterents sel aut on pages § to 98 as well as the schedules prepared in accordance with the
Regulation on the structure and content of the annual financial statemnents of insurance and reinsurance
companies (Official Gazetie 132710) with the coresponding reconciliation, presented on pages 99 @0 125
were authorised by the Management Board on 12 March 2017 far issue o the Supervisory Board and are
signed below o signify this,

For and on behall of Helies Vienna Insurance Group dod
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Walter Leonhartsberger Ksenija Latin
President of the Matagerent Bogrd Member of the Womagenent Romed
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Mambar of the Management Board
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Independent Auditor’s Report to the shareholders of Helios Vienna
Insurance Group d.d.

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Helios Vienna Insurance Group d.d. (“the
Company™), which comprise the statement of linancial position as at 31 December 2011, the statemenis
of comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows for the year then ended, and notes,
comprising a summary of significant sccounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management s Respongibiiity for the Fingncial Siotenents

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards, and for such internal control as
management determines is necessary o enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or crror,

Auditarr ' Rexponsibility

Chur responsibility is fo express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing, Those standards require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement,

An audit invalves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence ahout the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements, The procedures selected depend on owr fudgment, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fravd or error, In making
those risk assezsments, we consider internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order 10 design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on (he effectiveness of the entity’s
internal contral. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriatemess of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the fnancial statements,

We believe that the audit evidence we have ohiained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audil opinion.

Opinion

In cur opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the Arancial position of the Company
asat 31 December 2011, and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in
aooordance with Interndtional Financial Reporting Standards.
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Independent Auditor’s Report to the shareholders of Helios Vienna
Insurance Group d.d. (continued)

Chher legal and regulatory requirementy

Pursuant to the Regulation of the Croatian Financial Services Supervisory Agency on the Structure and
Content of the Annuel Financial Statements of Insurance and Reinsurance companies, dated 19
Movember 2011 (Official Gazette 132/10), the Management Board of the Company has prepared the
schedules set out on pages 9910 113 (“the Schedules™), which comprise an alternative presentation of the
statemnent of financial position as of 31 December 2011, and of the statements of comprehensive ncome,
changes in equity and cash flows for the year then ended, and a reconciliation (“the Reconciliation™), as
presented on pages 114 10125, of the Schedules with the financial statements as presented on pages § to
98, The Management Board of the Company is responisible for the Schedules and the Reconcilation, The
financial information in the Schedules is derived from the financial statements of the Company sel oul on
pages & to 98 on which we have expressed an engualified opinion as set out ghove

Zngreb, 12 March 2002

KPMG Croatia d.o.g. 24 reviziin
Croatian Cenified Auditors
Eurotower, [7th floor

Ivana Ludiéa 2a

10000 Zagreb

Croatia

For and on behalf of KPMG Croatia d.o.o. za reviziju:

ran Horvat
reclor, Croatian Certiffed Auditor
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Statement of financial position
As at 31 December

Note 2011 2010
HRK'000 HRK'000

Assets
Property and equipment 1.12 45,689 47,818
Investment property 1.13 21,653 20,475
Intangible assets

Deferred acquisition costs 1.14 1,821 1,575

Other intangible assets 1.15 414 727
Investment in subsidiary 1.16 - 3,000
Financial assets at fair value through profit @slo 1.17 78,060 47,031
Available-for-sale financial assets 1.17 483,756 705,576
Held-to-maturity investments 1.17 219,052 -
Loans and receivables 1.17 91,974 103,928
Reinsurers’ share of insurance contract provisions 181 51,186 45,160
Deferred tax assets 1.24 2,967 95
Insurance and other receivables 1.19 65,717 53,000
Cash and cash equivalents 1.20 1,974 2,142
Total assets 1,064,263 1,030,527
Shareholders’ equity
Share capital 1.21 45,003 45,003
Legal reserve 2,725 2,725
Fair value reserve 1.21 (11,868) 9,542
Other reserves 70,333 70,333
Retained earnings 60,807 36,548
Total equity 167,000 164,151
Liabilities
Insurance contract provisions 1.23 834,620 812,825
Deferred tax liability 1.24 - 2,468
Provisions for liabilities and charges 1.25 5,909 5,822
Insurance and other payables and deferred income 26 1. 56,734 45,261
Total liabilities 897,263 866,376
Total liabilities and equity 1,064,263 1,030,527

The accounting policies and other explanatory notepages 12 to 98 form an integral part of thasantial

statements.
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Statement of comprehensive income

For the year ended 31 December

Note 2011 2010
HRK'000 HRK'000
Gross premiums written 1.27 176,023 135,160
Written premiums ceded to reinsurers 1.27 (31,772) (23,691)
Net premiums written 144,251 111,469
Change in the gross provision for unearned pren 1.27 (2,820 2,16:
Reinsurers’ share of change in the provision foraaned premiums 1.27 2,529 3,981
Net premiums earned 143,960 117,613
Fee and commission income 1.28 9,181 6,265
Financial income 1.29 72,107 51,366
Other operating income 1.30 2,787 682
Operating income 228,035 175,926
Claims and benefits incurred 1.31 (116,417) (105,297)
Reinsurers’ share of claims and benefits incurred 311. 13,488 18,454
Net policyholder claims and benefits incurred (102,929) (86,843)
Acquisition costs 1.32 (10,133) (12,968)
Administrative expenses 1.33 (72,834) (58,625)
Other operating expenses 1.34 (3,907) (3,747)
Financial expenses 1.35 (5,460) (3,745)
Profit before income tax 32,772 9,998
Income tax expense 1.36 (13) -
Profit for the year 32,759 9,998
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of imane tax
Net change in fair value of available-for-sale finml assets, net of deferred
tax (21,410) 1,158
Total comprehensive income for the year 11,349 11,156
Earnings per share HRK HRK
Basic and diluted earnings per share 1.22 2,257 689

The accounting policies and other explanatory notepages 12 to 98 form an integral part of thésantial
statements.



Statement of changes in equity

Balance at 1 January 2010

Acquired on merger with Cosmopolitan Life Vienna
Insurance Group osiguranje d.d. (Note 1.11)

Total comprehensive income for the year

Gains and losses on changes in fair value of detr-
sale financial assets, net of amounts realisede(lI@1)

Deferred tax on gains and losses on changes indhie
of available-for-sale financial assets, net of antsu
realised (Note 1.21)

Other comprehensive income
Profit for the year

Total comprehensive income for the year, net of imme
tax

Transactions with owners recognised directly in eqjty
Coverage of accumulated losses with other reserves

Balance at 31 December 2010

Balance at 1 January 2011

Total comprehensive income for the year

Gains and losses on changes in fair value of datir-
sale financial assets, net of amounts realisede(ll@1)

Deferred tax on gains and losses on changes indhie
of available-for-sale financial assets, net of antsu
realised (Note 1.21)

Other comprehensive income
Profit for the year

Total comprehensive income for the year, net of imme
tax

Transactions with owners recognised directly in eqjty
Dividends for 2010 (Note 1.21)

Balance at 31 December 2011

Helios Vienna Insurance Group d.d.
Financial statements
31 December 2011

Retained
earnings /
Share Legal Fair value Other (accumulated
capital reserve reserve reserves losses) Total
HRK'000 HRK'000 HRK'000 HRK'000 HRK'000 HRK'000
45,003 2,410 340 59,582 (19,732) 87,603
- 315 8,044 31,835 25,198 65,392
- - 1,252 - - 1,252
- - 94) - - (94)
- - 1,158 - - 1,158
- - - - 9,998 9,998
- - 1,158 - 9,998 11,156
- - - (21,084) 21,084 -
45,003 2,725 9,542 70,333 36,548 164,151
45,003 2,725 9,542 70,333 36,548 164,151
- - (26,763) - - (26,763)
- - 5,353 - - 5,353
- - (21,410) - - (21,410
- - - - 32,759 32,759
- - (21,410) - 32,759 11,349
- - - - (8,500) (8,500)
45,003 2,725 (11,868) 70,333 60,807 167,000

The accounting policies and other explanatory notepages 12 to 98 form an integral part of thesmntial statements.

10



Helios Vienna Insurance Group d.d.
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Statement of cash flow
For the year ended 31 December

Note 2011 2010
HRK’000 HRK’000
Cash flows from/(used in) operating activities
Insurance premiums received 173,002 135,470
Reinsurance premiums paid (29,856) (23,450)
Fees and commissions received 8,232 4,403
Interest received 41,205 35,309
Claims and benefits paid (96,642) (95,948)
Reinsurance claims received 11,969 7,737
Payments to intermediaries (10,325) (13,239)
Payments to employees and suppliers (70,280) (52,732)
Other operating cash flows 16,871 14,263
Net (acquisition)/disposal of operating assets
- Equity securities (10,106) 107
- Debt securities (12,488) (123,209)
- Units in investment funds (14,735) 17,944
- Deposits with banks and loans to customers 12,207 91,035
- Investments for the benefit of index linked l#ssurance (8,952) (4,239)
Net cash from/(used) in operations 10,102 (6,549)
Cash flow from/(used in) investing activities
Dividends received 114 172
Acquisition of property and equipment (1,944) (1,942)
Proceeds from sale of property and equipment 76 21
Acquisition of other intangible assets (63) (86)
Acquisition of investment property - (241)
Proceeds from sale of investment property - 828
Net cash used in investing activities (1,817) (1,248)
Cash flows from financing activities
Dividend paid 1.21 (8,500) -
Net cash used in financing activities (8,500) -
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash held 47 28
Cash acquired on merger with Comopolitan Life 1.11 - 8,233
Net (decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivatent (168) 464
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January 2,142 1,678
Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December 1.20 1,974 2,142

The accounting policies and other explanatory notegpages 12 to 98 form an integral part of thésantial
statements.

11



1.1

1.2.

Helios Vienna Insurance Group d.d.
Financial statements
31 December 2011

Notes to the financial statements

Reporting entity

Helios Vienna Insurance Group d.d. (the “Companwhpse registered address is at Rkdi5, Zagreb is a joint
stock company incorporated and domiciled in Croatia

The Company is a composite insurer offering lifel on-life insurance products in Croatia, reguldtgdhe
Croatian Financial Services Supervision Agency (NHA\").

The Company’s sole shareholder (100% of votingtspland ultimate parent company is Vienna Insurance
Group AG Wiener Versicherung Gruppe, a joint stoskpany, incorporated and domiciled in Austria.

As of 11 June 2010, following a decision by theessthareholder to undertake a reorganisation afpigsations

in Croatia, a related company, Cosmopolitan Lifeenfia Insurance Group osiguranje d.d. (“Cosmopolitan
Life”) was legally and operationally merged int@t@ompany, as a result of which Cosmopolitan Léased to
exist as a separate legal entity. Prior to the are@psmopolitan Life was a separate life insurgoo# stock
company domiciled in Croatia, also 100% owned bgriia Insurance Group Wiener Stadtische Versicherung
AG. The effects of the merger are set out in Na@t@¢e) and 1.11.

Basis of preparation

(a) Statement of compliance

The financial statements of the Company have beepaped in accordance with International Financial
Reporting Standards (IFRS).

The financial statements were authorised for isguthe Management Board on 12 March 2012 for apgroy
the Supervisory Board.

The Company owns 100% of Hotel Voltino d.o.o. Thenmpany has used the exemption allowed by
International Accounting Standard 2Tdnsolidated and Separate Financial Statemer(t&S 27), not to
prepare consolidated financial statements, on #séskthat the parent company prepares and filesotidated
statements prepared in accordance with IFRS.

(b) Basis of measurement

These financial statements are prepared on a igist@r amortised cost basis, except for the follmrassets
which are measured at their fair value: availables@le financial assets and financial assets iatvidue
through profit or loss.

(c) Functional and presentation currency

The financial statements are presented in the moyref the primary economic environment in whicle th
Company operates (“the functional currency”), Ciaratkuna (HRK), rounded to the nearest thousansan
stated otherwise.

12



Helios Vienna Insurance Group d.d.
Financial statements
31 December 2011

1.2. Basis of preparation (continued)

(d) Use of estimates and judgements

The preparation of the financial statements in confty with IFRS requires management to make judgs)e
estimates and assumptions that affect the apmitaif accounting policies and reported amounts ssets,
liabilities, income and expenses. The estimatesamsthciated assumptions are based on historicarierpe
and various other factors that are believed taelbsonable under the circumstances, and informatiaitable at
the date of preparation of the financial statemehis results of which form the basis of making jidgments
about the carrying values of assets and liabilitias are not readily apparent from other sources.

Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are rediewa an ongoing basis. Revisions to accountirighatts
are recognised in the period in which the estingtevised and in any future periods affected.

Information about judgments made by managemertearapplication of IFRS that have significant effeatthe
financial statements and information about estimdteat have a significant risk of resulting in atenial
adjustment within the next financial year are igled in Note 1.4.

(e) Legal merger with Cosmopolitan Life Vienna Insuran@ Group osiguranje d.d.

As of 11 June 2010, based on a decision of thainngon sole shareholder, Cosmopolitan Life was lggall
merged into the Company and ceased to exist aparae legal and operational entity. The compagativ
information for 2010, presented in the statementahprehensive income does not include the resilts

Cosmopolitan Life prior to the merger.

The assets and liabilities acquired as a resuthe@fmerger were recognised at the carrying amaectsgnised
immediately prior to the merger in the financiatements of Cosmopolitan Life. The components oftgapf
Cosmopolitan Life were added to the same componeitién the Company’s equity except that issuediteap
was recognised as part of other reserves. Thesasisdilities and equity assumed on merger arensarised in
Note 1.11.

13



Helios Vienna Insurance Group d.d.
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31 December 2011

Significant accounting policies

(a) Property and equipment

Property and equipment are tangible assets thaheltke for use in the supply of services or admiatste
purposes.

Recognition and measurement
Items of property and equipment are measured alessaccumulated depreciation and impairmenekss

Cost includes expenditures that are directly aiteible to the acquisition of the asset. When pafremn item of
property and equipment have different useful lithsy are accounted for as separate items (majopopents)
of property and equipment.

Reclassification to investment property

When the use of property changes from owner-ocduggieinvestment property, the property is reclésdifis
investment property.

Subsequent costs

The cost of replacing a component of an item opprty or equipment is recognised in the carryingpant of
the item if it is probable that the future econorinefits embodied within the component will flow the
Company, and its cost can be measured reliably. ddmeying amount of the replaced component is
derecognised. The costs of the day-to-day serviofryoperty and equipment are recognised in pooflbss as
incurred.

Depreciation

Depreciation is recognised in profit or loss ortraight-line basis over the estimated useful ligésach part of
an item of property and equipment. Land and asgefsired but not brought into use are not deprediat

The estimated useful lives are as follows:

2011 2010
Buildings 50 years 50 years
Motor vehicles 5 years 5 years
Equipment and furniture 2-10 years 2-10 years
Leasehold improvements over the period of the leasever the period of the lease

An asset'’s carrying amount is written down immegliato its recoverable amount if the asset’'s cagymount
is greater than its estimated recoverable amount.

Depreciation methods and useful lives are reasdeasd adjusted if appropriate, at each reportatg.d

Gains and losses on disposal are determined by admgpproceeds with carrying amount of the reladsset,
and are included in profit or loss.
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1.3.

Helios Vienna Insurance Group d.d.
Financial statements
31 December 2011

Significant accounting policies (continued)

(b)  Investment property

Investment property is property held either to e@mtal income or for capital appreciation or fath but not
for sale in the ordinary course of business, usipply of services or for administrative purposes.

Investment property is measured at cost less adetmaudepreciation and impairment losses. Cosuded
expenditure that is directly attributable to theuaisition of the investment property.

Depreciation is provided on all investment propeeycept for investment property not yet brougha inse, on
a straight-line basis at prescribed rates desi¢gmedite off the cost over the estimated usefd bf the asset as
follows:

2011 2010

Investment property 50 years 50 years

(c) Intangible assets: Deferred acquisition costs — ingance contracts

Acquisition costs comprise all direct and indireosts arising from the conclusion of new insuracmetracts
and the renewal of existing contracts.

Deferred acquisition costs for non-life businessnpose commissions paid to the external sales farog
salaries of the internal sales force incurred incteding insurance policies during a financial ybeat which
relate to a subsequent financial year. Generaingetixpenses are not deferred. For the non-lifurance
business, at the reporting date the deferred atignisosts have been calculated by applying tharo@ssion
percentage to the invoiced unearned premium fdn Bae of business.

For the life assurance business, acquisition crgtsaken into account in calculating life assueaprovisions
by means of Zillmerisation. As such, a separaterded acquisition cost for the life assurance ssns not
recognised at the reporting date.

The recoverable amount of deferred acquisition ostssessed at each reporting date as part diathikty
adequacy test.

(d)  Other intangible assets

Other intangible assets

Other intangible assets that are acquired by thragaoy, which all have finite useful lives, are meas at cost
less accumulated amortisation and accumulated rmpat losses.

Subsequent expenditure

Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only wheindteases the future economic benefits embodiethén
specific asset to which it relates. All other exgliture is recognised in profit or loss as incurred.

Amortisation

Amortisation is recognised in profit or loss onteaight-line basis over the estimated useful lisétangible
assets, from the date that they are availableder Assets acquired but not brought into use areejreciated.
The estimated useful lives are as follows:

2011 2010
Software 4 years 4 years

The assets’ useful lives are reviewed, and adju$tagdpropriate, at each reporting date. Gains lasdes on

disposals are determined by comparing proceedsaaittying amount, of the related asset and areided in
the profit or loss.
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Helios Vienna Insurance Group d.d.
Financial statements
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1.3. Significant accounting policies (continued)

(e) Financial instruments

Classification

The Company classifies its financial instrumentsthe following categories: financial assets at fealue
through profit or loss, loans and receivables, lalzég-for-sale financial assets, held-to-matunityestments and
other financial liabilities. The classificationknds on the purpose for which the financial assedsliabilities
were acquired. The management determines the fatatisin of financial assets and financial lialidg at initial
recognition and, where appropriate, re-evaluatissdisignation at every reporting date.

Reclassification

The Company reclassified part of its availabledate financial assets, for which it has the intemd ability to
hold to maturity, in the category of held-to-matyirinvestments. On reclassification of the avaiafur-sale
financial assets to held-to-maturity category, fiievalue of financial asset available for saleriediately prior
to the reclassification becomes the new amortigest. d-ollowing reclassification of a financial atsgéth a
fixed maturity, any gain or loss previously recagmu in other comprehensive income, and the difteren
between the newly established cost and the matantyunt are both amortised over the remaining t&frthe
financial asset using the effective interest methad a financial asset with no stated maturityy gain or loss
previously recognised in other comprehensive incésneeclassified from equity to profit or loss whére
financial asset is disposed of or impaired. Theaatf this reclassification is shown in Note 1.17.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit aslare financial assets which are classified a foeltrading or
on initial recognition designated by the Companwatfair value through profit or loss. The Compaloes not
apply hedge accounting.

As stated above this category has two sub-categgdimancial instruments held for trading, and #hdssignated
by management as at fair value through profit @slat inception. Trading assets are those assattshih
Company acquires or incurs principally for the pag of selling or repurchasing in the near termhads as
part of a portfolio that is managed together farsterm profit or position taking.

The Company designates financial assets at faiev@rough profit or loss when either:

* the assets are managed, evaluated and reportetkihfeon a fair value basis;
* the designation eliminates or significantly reduaasaccounting mismatch which would otherwise adse

* the asset contains an embedded derivative thafisagrtly modifies the cash flows that would othéserbe
required under the contract.

Financial assets at fair value through profit osslanclude debt securities, equity securities, stwents in
investment fund units and investments in indexduhlproducts for the account of policyholders.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative finanagsets with fixed or determinable payments that rere
guoted in an active market other than:

* those that the entity intends to sell immediatelynathe near term, which are classified as hetdrfading,
and those that the management upon initial reciognitesignates as at fair value through profitoss|

* those that the entity upon initial recognition desites as available for sale; or

* those for which the holder may not recover subitytall of its initial investment, other than mese of
credit deterioration, which are classified as alad# for sale.

Loans and receivables arise when the Company mevitbney to a debtor with no intention of tradirithvwhe
receivable and include deposits with banks, modghlgans and advances to policyholders from the life
assurance provision.

Receivables arising from insurance contracts atewatted for under IFRS Misurance Contracts
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Significant accounting policies (continued)

(e) Financial instruments (continued)

Classification (continued)

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-deixat that are either designated in this categonyodrclassified
in any of the other categories. Financial assessgdated as available for sale are intended todbe for an
indefinite period of time, but may be sold in respe to needs for liquidity or changes in interasts, foreign
exchange rates, or equity prices. Available-foesfhancial assets include investments in debt ritexs
investments in investment fund units and investmertuity securities.

Held-to-maturity investments

Held-to-maturity investments are non-derivativeafinial assets with fixed or determinable paymentsfaxed
maturity that the Company has the positive intentiad ability to hold to maturity. Any sale or lessification
of a significant amount of held-to-maturity invesints not close to their maturity would result ire th
reclassification of all held-to-maturity investmgnas available-for-sale, and prevent the Companoyn fr
classifying investment securities as held-to-méatuor the current and the following two financigars. Held-
to-maturity financial investments include debt sés.

Other financial liabilities

Other financial liabilities comprise all financigbilities which are not designated at fair vatbheough profit or
loss. The Company does not have financial liabgitilesignated at fair value through profit or lessept those
related to the index-linked products described d¢ooanting policy 1.3(y). Payables arising from irsce
contracts are accounted for under IFR$durance contractsOther financial liabilities are disclosed in the
balance sheet under line item “Insurance and qagables and deferred income”.

Recognition and derecognition

Regular way purchases and sales of financial asseitable for sale and financial assets at faluezdhrough
profit or loss are recognised and derecognisechertrade which is the date when the Company cosntoit
purchase or sell the instrument. Loans and reckigsadnd other financial liabilities carried at atis@d cost are
recognised when contracting.

The Company derecognises financial assets (irofuih part) when the contractual rights to recesash flows
from the financial assets have expired or wherse$ control over the contractual rights on thasantial
assets. This occurs when the Company transfesgasutally all the risks and rewards of ownershi@hother
business entity or when the rights are realisederdered or have expired.

The Company derecognises financial liabilities owlyen the financial liability ceases to exist, ibem it is
discharged, cancelled or has expired. If the teahs financial liability change, the Company wilkase
recognising that liability and will instantaneousigcognise a new financial liability, with new tesnand
conditions.

Initial and subsequent measurement

Financial assets and liabilities are recognisetialty at their fair value plus, in the case ofimaicial asset or
financial liability not at fair value through profor loss, transaction costs that are directlyitattable to the
acquisition or issue of the financial asset orritial liability.

After initial recognition, the Company measuresfinial assets at fair value through profit or lasd available
for sale at their fair value, without any deductfon selling costs. If the market for a financiakat is not active
(and for unlisted securities), or if, for any othleasons, the fair value cannot be reliably measbyemarket
price, the Company establishes fair value by ugaigation techniques. These include the use oéprachieved
in recent arm’s length transactions, referencethteranstruments that are substantially the same déscounted
cash flow analysis.
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Financial statements
31 December 2011

1.3. Significant accounting policies (continued)

(e) Financial instruments (continued)

Initial and subsequent measurement (continued)

Loans and receivables and held-to-maturity investmare measured at amortised cost less impairlnesgs.
Other financial liabilities are measured at amedisost. Premiums and discounts, including inttiahsaction
costs, are included in the carrying amount of #lated instrument and amortised based on the igHeictterest
rate of the instrument.

Gains and losses

Gains and losses arising from a change in thevédire of financial assets at fair value throughfipar loss are
recognised in the profit or loss.

Gains and losses arising from changes in the falmev of available-for-sale monetary assets aregrésed
directly in other comprehensive income. Impairmesses, foreign exchange gains and losses, inteicsne
and amortisation of premium or discount using tffective interest method on available-for-sale ntane
assets are recognised in profit or loss. For nonetasy financial assets available for sale all geanin fair
value, including those related to translation défece, are recognised in other comprehensive incbimen sale
or other de-recognition of available-for-sale finah assets, all cumulative gains or losses arsteared from
other comprehensive income to profit or loss.

Interest income on monetary assets at fair valoeugh profit or loss is recognised as interest ineaat the
coupon interest rate.

Gains and losses on financial instruments carrieohrtised cost may also arise, and are recogmseibfit or
loss, when a financial instrument is derecognigedt®n its value is impaired.

Apart from gains and losses arising from the chandaeir value of available-for-sale financial assehich are
recognised in other comprehensive income, as destrabove, all other gains and losses and intemest
recognised in profit or loss under line items “Fioial income” and “Financial expense”.

Fair value measurement principles

The fair value of financial assets at fair valuetigh profit or loss and of available-for-sale final assets is their
quoted bid market price at reporting date withawt deductions for selling costs. If the market #ofinancial
asset is not active (and for unlisted securities)if, for any other reason, the fair value canhetreliably
measured by market price, the Company establistiesdlue by using valuation techniques developgdhie
Company. These include the use of prices achiaveddent arm’s length transactions, with referetocether
instruments that are substantially the same, asebdnted cash flow analysis, making maximum usmarket
inputs and relying as little as possible on ersjpgcific inputs.

Where discounted cash flow techniques are useitnagst future cash flows are based on managemeess
estimate and the discount rate is a market ratiicapfe at the reporting date for a financial instent with similar
terms and conditions.

At the reporting date the Company did not have famgncial assets or liabilities the fair value ohish was
measured by valuation techniques.

Impairment of financial assets

At each reporting date the Company assesses whbtreris objective evidence that financial aseetscarried
at fair value through profit or loss are impair€thancial assets are impaired if objective evidetemonstrates
that a loss event has occurred after the initiedgaition of the asset, and that the loss evenahampact on the
future cash flows on the asset that can be estihrat@bly. The Company considers evidence of impant on
asset-by-asset basis.
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Significant accounting policies (continued)

(e) Financial instruments (continued)

Impairment of financial assets (continued)

Objective evidence that financial assets are inggadran include significant financial difficulty ¢fie borrower
or issuer, default or delinquency by a borrowestriesturing of a loan or advance by the Companteoms that
the Company would not otherwise consider, indicetithat a borrower or issuer will enter bankruptity

disappearance of an active market for a securitytlter observable data relating to a group oftassgch as
adverse changes in the payment status of borrawéssuers in the group, or economic conditions toarelate
with defaults in the group.

Impairment losses on assets carried at amortisetl @@ measured as the difference between theirgrry
amount of the financial assets and the presenevaflestimated cash flows discounted at the assétghal
effective interest rate. Losses are recognisguidfit or loss and reflected in an allowance act@gainst loans
and advances. Interest income on the impaired assginues to be recognised through the unwindinthe
discount. When a subsequent event causes the ambuntpairment loss for a financial asset carrigd a
amortised cost to decrease, the impairment logversed through profit or loss.

In the case of equity investments classified aslahla for sale, a significant or prolonged declinethe fair
value of the investment below its original costamsidered in determining whether the assets apained. If
any such evidence exists for available-for-saldtgecurities, the cumulative loss, measured adlifierence
between the acquisition cost and the current faiue; less any impairment loss on that financiaets
previously recognised in profit or loss, is remo¥exin other comprehensive income and recognisgutdfit or
loss. Impairment losses recognised in profit osloa equity securities are not subsequently redetts@ugh
profit or loss, but all value increases until threaf sale are recognised in other comprehensiveniec

If, in a subsequent period, the fair value of atdebtrument classified as available for sale inses and the
increase can be objectively related to an eventroiog after the impairment loss was recognisegriofit or
loss, the impairment loss is reversed through paofloss. Changes in impairment provisions attabie to the
time value of money are reflected as a componemttefest income.

Specific instruments

Embedded derivatives within insurance and investment contracts

Sometimes, a derivative may be a component of aidhypombined) financial instrument or insurancetcact
that includes both the derivative and host contvétt the effect that some of the cash flows of tbenbined
instrument vary in a similar way to a stand-alorerivchtive. Such derivatives are sometimes known as
‘embedded derivatives'.

Embedded derivatives are separated from their ¢tmstract, measured at fair value and changes in fhie
value included in profit or loss if they meet tladidwing conditions:

* the economic characteristics and risks of the ehbederivatives are not closely related to the egoa
characteristics and risks of the host contract,

* aseparate instrument with the same terms as thedsad derivative would meet the definition of a
derivative and,

* the hybrid instrument is not measured at fair valne changes in its fair value are not recognisguafit
or loss.

Embedded derivatives which satisfy the definitidmo insurance contract do not need to be sepafiaadtheir
host contract. In addition, the Company took adxgetof the following exemptions available withirRIE 4:

* not to separate and measure at fair value a paldghs option to surrender an insurance contractf
fixed amount (or for an amount based on a fixed @rh@nd an interest rate) even if the exerciseepric
differs from the carrying amount of the host inswe liability;

* not to separate and measure at fair value a palidgh's option to surrender contracts with disaediry
participation features.
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1.3. Significant accounting policies (continued)

(e) Financial instruments (continued)
Specific instruments (continued)

Debt securities

Debt securities are classified as financial assefair value through profit or loss, financial etssavailable for
sale or held-to-maturity investments, dependinghenpurpose for which the debt security was acquire
Deposits with banks

Deposits with banks are classified as loans aneivables and are carried at amortised cost lessngpgirment.

Loansto customers

Loans to customers are classified as loans andvedates and are presented net of any impairmeoiwalhces to
reflect the estimated recoverable amounts.

Equity securities

Equity securities are classified as financial asst fair value through profit or loss or availafide-sale
financial assets and are carried at fair valueessithere is no reliable measure of the fair vatugshich case
equity securities are stated at cost, less impaitme

I nvestmentsin funds

Investments in open ended funds are classifiethaadial assets at fair value through profit oislos available-
for-sale financial assets and are carried at cufegémvalue.

I nvestments held on account and at risk of life assurance policyholders

Investments held on account and at risk of lifeuessce policyholders comprise policyholders’ inmesnts in
index-linked products and are classified as finalngssets at fair value through profit or loss.

Loans and receivables from policyholders

Loans to and receivables from policyholders aresified as loans and receivables and are presaeteaf any
impairment allowances to reflect the estimated vecable amounts.

Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables are stated at theilessany impairment.

Investmentsin subsidiaries

Investments in subsidiaries are stated at theirlees any impairment in these separate finantitééents.

Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables are initially recognigddiavalue and then subsequently at amortiset cos

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset andnédeamount reported in the statement of finanmisition when
there is a legally enforceable right to offset theognised amounts and there is an intention teesat a net
basis, or realise the asset and settle the lialsilihultaneously.

Income and expenses are presented on a net bagisloen permitted by the accounting standards uiticlg
gains and losses arising from a group of similangactions.
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1.3. Significant accounting policies (continued)

() Leased assets
Leases in terms of which the Company assumes suiadia all the risks and rewards of ownership are
classified as finance leases. The Company doesavet such leases at the reporting date.

Other leases are operating leases where leasdd ass@ot recognised on the Company’s statemeiiasfcial
position. The accounting policy for recognisingdie® costs is described in accounting policy 1)3ader
Operating lease payments

() Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the statement of financial pmsiand cash flow statement, cash and cash equoigale
comprise cash and demand deposits with banks.

(h)  Employee benefits

Defined contribution plans

Obligations for contributions to defined contritmrtipension plans are recognised as an expensefingrioss
as incurred.

0] Income tax

Income tax expense comprises current and defesredricome tax expense is recognised in profibss lexcept
to the extent that it relates to items recogniseecty in equity, or in other comprehensive income

Current tax is the expected tax payable on thebtaxincome for the year, using tax rates enacted or
substantively enacted at the reporting date, agchdjustment to tax payable in respect of previmess.

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of tempodifierences between the carrying amounts of assets
liabilities for financial reporting purposes ana: tamounts used for taxation purposes. Deferreisteneasured
at the tax rates that are expected to be applidtettemporary differences when they reverse, basddws that
have been enacted or substantively enacted by pueting date.

A deferred tax asset is recognised to the extattithis probable that future taxable profits Vil available
against which temporary difference can be utilis€ferred tax assets are reviewed at each regaitite and
are reduced to the extent that it is no longer abbtdbthat the related tax benefit will be realised.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are not distediand are classified as non-current assets andrfecurrent
liabilities.
)] Provisions for liabilities and charges

A provision is recognised if, as a result of a pagent, the Company has a present legal or cotistuc
obligation that can be estimated reliably, ang piobable that an outflow of economic benefitd ba required
to settle the obligation. Provisions are determibgdliscounting the expected future cash flows ateatax rate
that reflects current market assessments of theatue of money and the risks specific to theiliigb

Restructuring

A provision for restructuring is recognised whea tbompany has approved a detailed and formal rtsting
plan, and the restructuring either has commencdw®sibeen announced publicly. Future operatings @rst not
provided for.
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Significant accounting policies (continued)

)] Provisions for liabilities and charges (ontinued)

Onerous contracts

A provision for onerous contracts is recognised mtiee expected benefits to be derived by the Cosnfram a

contract are lower than the unavoidable cost oftimgéts obligations under the contract. The prmvrisis

measured at the present value of the lower of tpeaed cost of terminating the contract and thgeeted net
cost of continuing with the contract. Accountinglipp for insurance contracts is disclosed under.(%)3
Unexpired risk reserve.

(k)  Share capital

Ordinary share capital

Ordinary share capital represents the nominal vafupaid-in ordinary shares classified as equitd @
denominated in HRK. Incremental costs directlyilattiable to the issue of new shares are shownuityegs a
deduction, net of tax, from the proceeds. Any exadshe fair value of the consideration receivedrahe par
value of the shares issued is presented as stereyon.

Repurchase of share capital

When share capital recognised as equity is repaethahe amount of the consideration paid, inclydimectly
attributable costs, is recognised as a changeliyedRepurchased shares are classified as treabangs and
presented as a deduction from total equity.

Dividends

Dividends on ordinary share capital are recogne®d liability in the period in which they are deed.

Legal reserve

The legal reserve represents accumulated appriomsatom retained earnings in compliance withltisirance
Law, which was effective until 31 December 2005] asquired that at least one third of the net pifould be
transferred to non-distributable legal reserved timy reach half of the average gross writternpten in the
preceding two years. Those requirements no longet i the revised Insurance Law, effective frordahuary
2006. However, as required by the Companies Achrapany is required to appropriate 5% of its anml
profit into legal reserves until they, togethertwitapital reserves, reach 5% of issued share tapégal and
capital reserves formed under the Companies Acbeamsed for covering prior period losses up tod%sued
capital, if they are not covered by profit in therent period or if other reserves are not avadabl

Fair value reserve

The fair value reserve represents unrealised nesgmnd losses arising from a change in the fainevaf
available-for-sale financial assets, net of relateterred tax.

Other reserves

Other reserves are formed on the basis of the Copip&tatute and can be used for share capitabass,

dividend payment, loss coverage or other purposékeadiscretion of the Company’s General Assembly.

Other reserves also include the share capital iagish Cosmoplitan Life prior to its merger intoeth
Company in the amount of HRK 22,500 thousand, ratsegl as explained in Note 1.2(e).

Retained earnings

Any profit for the year retained after appropriatsois transferred to reserves based on the shakeisol
decision or left in retained earnings. Retainechzays are available for distribution to sharehosder
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)] Impairment

The carrying amounts of the Company’s assets, ttherdeferred acquisition costs (see accountitigypd.3 (c)),
financial assets (see accounting policy 1.3 (e)) @eferred tax assets (see accounting policy )).3afie tested
for impairment at each reporting date. If any iadiicn of impairment exists, the asset’'s recoverabteunt is
estimated. For assets that have an indefinite Lfefand intangible assets that are not yet add for use, the
recoverable amount is estimated at each reportite d

An impairment loss is recognised if the carryingoant of an asset or its cash-generating unit exciéedecoverable
amount. A cash-generating unit is the smallesttifi#sie asset or group of assets that generat&s fawvs that are
largely independent from the Company’s other ass@tdiabilities. Impairment losses are recognisqatofit or loss.

Impairment losses recognised in respect of casbrgtimg units are allocated to reduce the carrgimgunt of the
assets in the unit (group of units) on a pro-ratish

The recoverable amount of an asset or cash-gengtatit is the greater of its value in use anéhitsvalue less costs
to sell. In assessing value in use, the estimaiienlef cash flows are discounted to their presdoeuasing a pre-tax
discount rate that reflects current market assagsméthe time value of money and the risks sjettifthe asset.

Impairment losses recognised in prior periods asessed at each reporting date for any indicati@mighe loss has
decreased or no longer exists. An impairment Issgversed if there has been a change in the és$irnaed to
determine the recoverable amount. An impairmerst ilpseversed only to the extent that the assattying amount
does not exceed the carrying amount that would baem determined, net of depreciation or amouisaif no
impairment loss had been recognised.

(m) Segment reporting

A segment is a distinguishable component of the (@om that is engaged either in providing relatestpcts or
services (business segment), or in providing prtsdoc services within a particular economic enwvinemt
(geographical segment), which is subject to rigkd eewards that are different from those of otleggnsents.
The Company’s primary format for segment reportingbased on business segments, which include life
assurance and non-life insurance segments.

Allocation of costs between the life assurance mamaHlife insurance segments

Investment income, realised and unrealised gaiddasses, expenses and charges representing adnifness
funds are included directly to the non-life bussesgment.

Investment income, realised and unrealised gaidsl@sses, expenses and charges representing shi@nsho
and life assurance business are directly includetsd life assurance business segment.

Commissions and part of personnel expenses areatdid directly to the life assurance and non-lifsurance
segments.

During the year, administration costs and othewusitipn costs are charged to the non-life segmilhbcation

to life assurance segment is performed automatibalbed on cost allocation keys. The principalgaties used
in the calculation of allocation keys for life andn-life segments are: premium key (portfolio), femof man-
days, number of training days, number of new pedichumber of claims, premium new business andsiment
key.

Allocation of equity and assets

Property and equipment and intangible assets &eattd to the non-life and life segments whileeistiment
property is allocated to the life assurance segmelyt Financial investments are allocated accardinsource
of funds. Equity is allocated according to minimedjulatory capital requirements for issued shapstala fair
value reserve is allocated according to the soofcthe related financial assets, while the legal ather
reserves are allocated to each segment accordihg t@sults of the related segment up to 20064seeunting
policy Note 1.3 (j)). Other receivables and payalalee allocated to those segments from which thiginate.
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(n) Revenue

The accounting policy in relation to revenue redtign from insurance contracts is disclosed in aectimg
policy 1.3 (q)-

Financial income

Interest income is recognised in profit or losstaaccrues for all interest bearing financial asseeasured at
amortised cost using the effective interest rat¢hot i.e. the interest rate that discounts exjgefiteire cash
flows to net present value during the period of tbhatract or at the currently effective variabléenest rate.
Interest income from monetary assets at fair véthweugh profit or loss, is recognised as interasbime at the
coupon interest rate.

Financial income also includes net positive foreggiehange differences resulting from translatiomohetary
assets and liabilities using the exchange rateiGgipé at the reporting date, dividends, net gaimshe change
in the fair value of financial assets at fair vatheough profit or loss and realised net gains fidgnecognition
of financial assets available for sale. Dividencbime is recognised in profit or loss on the da tie dividend
is declared.

The accounting policy in relation to financial imese recognition is disclosed in Note 1.3 (e) undgaihs and
losses.

Income from investment property comprises realigaiths upon derecognition, rental income and othesrme
related to investment property. Rental income fiiorestment properties is recognised in profit @slon a
straight-line basis over the term of each lease.

Fees and commission income

Commissions received or receivable which do notireqthe Company to render further service aregeised
as revenue by the Company on the effective comnmeaceor renewal dates of the related policies. ek
commission income includes various reinsurance cission income.

(0) Expenses

Operating expenses

Operating expenses consist of policy acquisitiost;aadministration costs and other operating esgeen

Acquisition costs

Acquisition costs comprise all direct costs arisingm the conclusion of insurance contracts suclsales
representatives’ commission, salaries of salesopeed, marketing and advertising expenses. Non-life
commission expenses are recognised on an accrasils while life commission expenses are recognised
cash basis consistent with the related income rétiog criteria. The Company’s accounting policy tteferred
acquisition costs is disclosed in accounting pofiote 1.3 (c).

Administration costs

Administration costs include personnel expensegratgation of property and equipment, electricibd ather
costs. Other costs consist mainly of costs of juemcollection, policy cancellation costs, assenagement
costs and administrative costs relating to reinstea

Operating lease payments

Payments made under operating leases are recognigseafit or loss on a straight-line basis oves tarm of the
lease.
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(0) Expenses (continued)
Financial expenses

Financing costs include interest expenses recaginiseng the effective interest rate method, andnegative
foreign exchange differences resulting from tramstpmonetary assets and liabilities using the arge rate at
the reporting date.

Financial expenses also include net losses fromggsin the fair value of financial assets at¥alue through
profit or loss and net realised losses on deretiogndf financial assets available for sale. Theoamting policy
in relation to financial expense recognition isctbsed in note 1.3(e) undeGains and lossés

(p) Classification of contracts

Contracts under which the Company accepts signifiggsurance risk from another party (the policyler) by
agreeing to compensate the policyholder or otheefigary if a specified uncertain future evente(timsured
event) adversely affects the policyholder or oteemeficiary are classified as insurance contrécssirance risk
is risk other than financial risk. Financial riskthe risk of a possible future change in one orewf a specified
interest rate, security price, commodity pricegefgn exchange rate, index of prices or rates, ditcrating or
credit index or other variable, provided in theecaga non-financial variable that the variablads specific to a
party to the contract. Insurance contracts may tadswsfer some financial risk.

Contracts under which the transfer of insurande tisthe company from the policyholder is not sfagpaint are
classified as investment contracts. At the repgrtiate the Company did not have such contracts.

Contracts with discretionary participation features

Both insurance and investment contracts may cord&oretionary participation features. A contradthwa
discretionary participation feature is a contrattiught held by a policyholder to receive as a dapgent to
guaranteed minimum payments, additional paymeras dine likely to be a significant portion of thetaio
contractual payments, and whose amount or timingpigractually at the discretion of the issuer #mat are
contractually based on:

» the performance of a specified pool of contracta specified type of contract,
* realised and/or unrealised investment returns gpeaified pool of assets held by the issuer or

* the profit or loss of the company that issues th&racts.

Discretionary bonuses

Policyholders or beneficiaries of whole life, endo@nt and annuity-assurance policies are entitlexidbare in
the profits of the Company realised through the ag@ment of life assurance funds. The entitlement is
calculated following the expiry of the third yedrinsurance. Entitlements are based on net praéitseved for
the year. The level of the profit entittement &efmined by management.

The discretionary element of those contracts isacted for as a liability within the life assuramrevision.

At the reporting date the Company accounted for HEX32 million of provision for discretionary profi
participation bonuses (2010: HRK 52.14 million, wifiich HRK 35.55 million was acquired on merger with
Cosmopolitan Life) which is included within thedifaissurance provision. During 2011, the Comparmgcaitéd
HRK 3.43 million to individual policyholders (2016tRK 0.22 million).
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(@) Premiums

Non-life business written premiums comprise thenpuens on contracts entered into during the year,
irrespective of whether they relate in whole opart to a later accounting period. Premiums aseld$ed gross

of commission payable to intermediaries and exchades and levies based on premiums. Premiumgewrit
include adjustments to premiums written in prioc@mting periods.

Premiums written include adjustments to reflectevdffs of amounts due from policyholders and thevement
in impairment allowances for premiums due from giolders.

The earned portion of premiums received is receghigs revenue. Premiums are earned from the date of
attachment of risk, over the indemnity period, ldase the pattern of risks underwritten. Outwarihgerance
premiums are recognised as an expense in accoradticehe pattern of reinsurance service receivedhe
same accounting period as the premiums for théeakldirect insurance business.

In accordance with the exemption afforded by IFR&m in line with the prevailing market practipeemiums
in respect of life assurance business continue tadsounted for on a cash receipts basis.

(9] Provision for unearned premiums

The provision for unearned premiums comprises theagrtion of gross premiums written which is estiathto
be earned in the following financial years, compuising the “pro rata temporis” or 365 days metlamjusted
if necessary to reflect any variation in the incide of risk during the period covered by the caritra

The provision for unearned premiums in respecifefdssurance is included within the life assurgmowision.

Unearned premium provision for individual insurammatracts is formed in the amount of the part aften
premium which relates to insurance coverage forirtkarance period after the accounting period fhictv the
provision is calculated. For the calculation of ggainearned premium for non-life insurance withaggisk
dispersion, the “pro-rata temporis” method is used.

The reinsurance share in unearned premium provisioalculated according to reinsurance contracts.

(s)  Unexpired risk provision

Provision is made for unexpired risks arising froon-life business where the expected value of caimd
expenses (including deferred acquisition costs administrative expenses likely to arise after thd ef the
financial year) attributable to the unexpired pdsicof policies in force at the reporting date exise¢he
unearned premiums provision in relation to suchcps after the deduction of any deferred acquisittosts.
The provision for unexpired risks is calculatedagegely by reference to classes of business whiemanaged
together, before taking into account relevant itmesit returns. Management believes that, at thenbel sheet
date, there is no need to recognise an unexpis&dorbvision. Liability adequacy testing for botfe land non-
life and related assets is disclosed in more digta@itcounting policy Note 1.3 (x) and in Note 1.7.

® Claims provisions
The provisions represent the estimated ultimaté afosettling all claims including direct and inelat settlement

costs, arising from events that occurred up torép®rting date and includes provisions for repordkaims and
provisions for incurred but not reported claims.
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(u) Life assurance provisions

The life assurance provision has been computethddybmpany’s actuary, having due regard to priesifshid

down in the regulation for the calculation of thathrematical provision for life assurers, issuedH®WNFA. The

life assurance provision has been computed on dordée premium basis, applying a Zillmer type véaiom

method, and taking into account actual acquisitamilection and administrative costs as well agyairanteed
benefits and bonuses already declared and proposed.

The life assurance provision is calculated apphangillmer rate of not more than 3.5%. The appl&iimer
rate is within the limits prescribed by HANFA. Thiée assurance provision of capitalised policiesnis
zillmerised. A prospective net premium valuationtmoel has been adopted, with exception of indexelhk
products where provision is based on the fair vafutie underlying assets.

The provision is initially measured using the asptioms defined by HANFA (latest officially publistie
mortality/morbidity tables or other more appropgidtiometric tables, and a maxium discount rate.8%30r

lower). At each subsequent reporting date the prowiis calculated on the same principles. A ligbadequacy
test (“LAT") is performed at each reporting date the Company’s actuaries using current estimatestafe

cash flows under its insurance contracts (refeNtte 1.7 and Note 1.8). If those estimates show tina
carrying amount of the provision is insufficienttime light of the estimated future cash flows, diféerence is
recognised in profit or loss with a correspondingréase to the life assurance provision.

The Company does not have a policy to decreaserminsion for discretionary bonuses, in favour bét
Company, once the provision has been formed. Theuamof bonus to be allocated to policyholders is
determined at the reporting date and is presenihiivthe life assurance provision.

(v) Claims

Claims arising from non-life business

Claims incurred in respect of non-life businesssistnof claims and claims handling costs settlednduthe
financial year together with the movement in thevigion for outstanding claims.

Claims settled are recorded in the moment of psingsthe claim and are recognised (determined)has t
amount to be paid to settle the claim. Claimslestthre increased by claims handling costs. Catectaims
recoverable from third parties and claims recoverdtom third parties that are anticipated to bected are
deducted from claims settled.

Claims outstanding based on case estimates aridtistdt methods comprise provisions for the Company
estimate of the ultimate cost of settling all claimcurred up to but unpaid at the reporting ddtetiver reported
or not, together with related internal and exterclaims handling expenses and an appropriate ptiatlen
margin. Claims outstanding are assessed by revipwidividual claims and making allowance for claim
incurred but not yet reported, the effect of batteinal and external foreseeable events, such asgeb in
claims handling procedures, judicial trends, ledige changes and past experience and trends.

Anticipated reinsurance recoveries are disclosgrhrsg¢ely as assets. Reinsurance and other recevane
assessed in a manner similar to the assessmefgimsoutstanding. Reinsurance is determined daugrto
contracts valid at the time claims occurred.

Whilst management considers that the gross prawssfor claims and the related reinsurance recoveie
fairly stated on the basis of the information cothe available, the ultimate liability will vary aa result of
subsequent information and events and may resulsignificant adjustments to the amounts provided.
Adjustments to the amounts of claims provisionsalgithed in prior years are reflected in the finahc
statements for the period in which the adjustmemts made, and disclosed separately, if significahe
methods used, and the estimates made, are reviegeladrly, which is further discussed in Note 1.6.

Claims arising from life assurance business

Life assurance business claims reflect the costllo€laims and benefits arising during the yeacluding
policyholder bonuses allocated in anticipation dbaus declaration.

27



Helios Vienna Insurance Group d.d.
Financial statements
31 December 2011

1.3. Significant accounting policies (continued)

(w) Reinsurance

The Company cedes premium to reinsurance in thealozourse of business for the purpose of limifisgnet
loss potential through the diversification of itsks. Reinsurance arrangements do not relieve ¢mep@ny from
its direct obligations to its policyholders.

Premiums ceded and benefits reimbursed are presienpeofit or loss on a gross basis.

Only contracts that give rise to a significant sfen of insurance risk are accounted for as insgraAmounts
recoverable under such contracts are recognisélteisame year as the related claim. The cost n§uegince
related to life assurance contracts is accountedover the life of the underlying insurance polgiasing
assumptions consistent with those used to accouihé underlying policies.

Reinsurance assets include balances due from raimsai companies for ceded insurance liabilities.odms
recoverable from reinsurers are estimated in a sracwnsistent with the outstanding claims provisiosettled
claims associated with the reinsured policy. Ra@sce assets comprise the actual or estimated dsyauimich,
under contractual reinsurance arrangements, amveeble from reinsurers in respect of insurancetract
provisions.

Amounts recoverable under reinsurance contractassessed for impairment at each reporting datgiagghe

same methodology as applied for loans and recedsadd described in Note 1.3 (e). The Company recamd
allowance for estimated irrecoverable reinsurargsets, if any. Such assets are deemed impairdgkné tis

objective evidence, as a result of an event thatiroed after its initial recognition, that the Coany may not
recover all amounts due and that the event halablgemeasurable impact on the amounts that thengmy

will receive from the reinsurer.

Reinsurance commissions and profit commissions

Reinsurance commissions and profit commissionsideclcommissions received or receivable from regrsur
and profit participations based on reinsurance reotg. Non-life reinsurance commissions are dedeimea
manner consistent with the deferral of acquisitioosts in non-life insurance.

(x) Liabilities and related assets under liability adegacy test

Insurance contracts are tested for adequacy byutiging current estimates of all future contractadh flows
and comparing this amount to the carrying valuthefliability net of deferred acquisition costs ater related
insurance assets and liabilities. Where a shoitfatlentified, an additional provision is made ahd Company
recognises the deficiency in profit or loss for ytear.

IFRS 4 requires a test for the adequacy of liaédirising from insurance contracts. The Compasgsses at
each reporting date whether its recognised inserdiabilities are adequate, using current estimafefsiture
cash flows under all of its insurance contractshdt assessment shows that the carrying amout# ioSurance
liabilities (increased by related deferred acqigisitosts) are inadequate in the light of the et future cash
flows, the entire deficiency is charged to profitldoss. The estimates of future cash flows aredas realistic
actuarial assumptions taking into considerationintlaccurrence experience, most recent demograpbieg,
aspects of mortality, morbidity, investment retugrpenses and inflation.

(y)  Liability measurement of index-linked contracts

Liabilities in relation to “index-linked” insuranceontracts are classified at fair value througHipoo loss. The
financial liability is measured based on the cangyvalue of the assets that are held to back therad.
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(z) Insurance receivables and payables

Insurance receivables and payables are accounteith faccordance with IFRS 4. Insurance receivabled
payables include receivables and payables arigioigy insurance and reinsurance contracts enterethdy
Company. An impairment allowance is establishedpfiemium receivables that are overdue more than 120
days.

(aa) Foreign currency transactions

Transactions in foreign currencies are translabethé functional currency at exchange rates atitties of the
transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities denatad in foreign currencies at the reporting datetranslated
to the functional currency at the exchange ratbattdate. The foreign currency gain or loss on etany items
is the difference between the amortised cost irfuhetional currency at the beginning of the yeafjusted for
effective interest and payments during the yead, i amortised cost in foreign currency translaedhe
exchange rate at the end of the year. Non-monetssgts and liabilities denominated in foreign auwies that
are measured at fair value are retranslated téutietional currency at the exchange rate at the that the fair
value was determined. Foreign currency differemeesing on translation are recognised in profitoss.

Changes in the fair value of monetary securitiesodgnated in or linked to foreign currency classifias
available for sale are analysed between transldifferences resulting from changes in the amattisest of the
security and other changes in the carrying amofitihe security. The translation differences areogmised in
income as part of the foreign exchange gains ase®®on the revaluation of monetary assets anditiie®i
presented within investment income or investmeipease in the profit or loss. Other changes in ireying
amount are recognised in equity.

The translation differences on revaluation of nammgtary financial assets denominated in or linleébteign
currency classified as available for sale are rewsagl in other comprehensive income, along witkeiothanges
in fair value. At the reporting date the Compang dot have any non-monetary securities denoministext
linked to foreign currency classified as availaiolesale.

The most significant foreign currency in which t@empany holds assets and liabilities is Euro. Ttehange
rate used for translation at 31 December 2011 WiR E= HRK 7.530 (2010: EUR 1 = HRK 7.385).

(bb) New standards and interpretations not yet adopted

Several new and altered Standards and Interprasaissued by the International Accounting Stand&uolard
and its International Financial Reporting Interptiens Committee, have been authorised for issti@t@unot
applicable to entities reporting under IFRS foripgrended 31 December 2011, and have not beenedpipli
preparation of these financial statements. Most ard/altered Standards and Interpretations areef@tant to
the Company’s business and will not affect therfoial statements, except for IFRS 9 Financial tmaents (a
complete version of this standard is not yet bedopted), that replaces IAS 3Binancial Instruments:
Recognition and MeasuremenERS 9 is effective for annual periods beginnowgor after 1 January 2015;
early adoption is permitted. This Standard intragusignificant changes with respect to the clasdifin and
measurement of financial assets. The Company hiagetalecided on the date of the initial applicataf the
new Standard neither it has analysed the effeats application.

(cc) Comparative financial statements
* Index-linked policies

As of 31 December 2011 investment in assets badkithex-linked products are included in financiadets at
fair value through profit or loss, while in 201@&thwere disclosed as a separate item on the fate ctatement
of financial position.
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Accounting estimates and judgements

These disclosures supplement the commentary ondialarisk management (Note 1.39) and insurande ris
management (Note 1.5).

The Company makes estimates and assumptions camgehe future. The resulting accounting estimates
will, by definition, seldom equal the related adtuasults. Judgements relating to insurance contrac
provisions represent the major source of uncestaihjudgements. The estimates and judgementshthat a
significant risk of causing a material adjustmemtthe carrying amounts of assets and liabilitiethiwithe
next financial year are discussed below.

Key sources of estimation uncertainty
Estimation of uncertainty in relation to insurance contract provisions

The most significant estimates in relation to th@mpany’s financial statements relate to insuramdracts
reserving. The Company takes a reasonably pruggmbach to reserving and applies HANFA regulations.
The Company employs certified actuaries. The Coryigapolicy is to make provision for unexpired risks
arising from non-life insurance business where ¢t@ms, deferred acquisition costs and administeati
expenses likely to arise after the end of the fiferyear in respect of contracts concluded befloa¢ date are
expected to exceed the unearned premiums and premavailable under those contracts. Management
believes that the recognition of such provisionsasrequired at the reporting date.

Major assumptions in calculating the life assurampcevision are set out in Note 1.6. Insurance risk
management is discussed in detail in Note 1.5,sivirisurance contract provisions are analysed ie N@®3.

L osses from impairment of loans and receivables

Assets accounted for at amortised cost are evaluateimpairment on the basis described in accognti
policy 1.3(e) on impairment of financial assetseTieed for impairment is assessed individuallyefach
exposure based upon management’s best estimdte pfésent value of the cash flows that are exgdotbe
received. In estimating these cash flows, managemmakes judgments about a counterparty’s financial
situation and the net realisable value of any ugitey collateral.

Determining fair values

The determination of fair value for financial assgtr which there is no observable market pricelireg the
use of valuation techniques as described in acoaunpolicy 1.3(e). For financial assets that trade
infrequently and have little price transparencyr falue is less objective, and requires varyingrdes of
judgement depending on liquidity, concentrationcertainty of market factors, pricing assumptiond ather
risks affecting the specific instrument.

Estimation of uncertainty in relation to court cases

A significant source of estimation uncertaintaistgms from court cases. At 31 December 2011, tmep@ay
was involved in 524 (2010: 557) court cases regardiaims, for which HRK 37,617 thousand (2010: HRK
35,253 thousand) was provided as part of the clagssrve for reported but not yet settled claims.af31
December 2011, the Company was involved in 37 ngorance court cases for which HRK 5,909 thousand
(2010: 35 cases, HRK 5,822 thousand) was providgar@vision for non-insurance related legal claifrtse
management believes that the related provisionsudfigient.

Tax

The Company provides for tax liabilities in accarda with the tax laws of the Republic of CroatiaxT
returns are subject to the approval of the taxaitths which are entitled to carry out subsequespections
of taxpayers’ records.
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Accounting estimates and judgements (contiad)
Key sources of estimation uncertainty (comiued)

Regulatory requirements

HANFA is entitled to carry out regulatory inspect®of the Company’s operations and to request csatay
the carrying values of assets and liabilities,docdance with the underlying regulations.

Joint liability

The Company has a liability towards the Croatiasutance Bureau in respect of the Company’s share in
motor third party liability (“MTPL") claims arisingrom unknown or uninsured vehicles. Additionaltiie
Company, as well as other participants in MTPL bess on the Croatian market, is liable for a sludre
unsettled MTPL claims in of the event of the lication of any insurance company on the market, in
accordance with the Insurance Law.

Critical accounting judgements in applying the Compny’s accounting policies

Financial asset and liability classification

The Company’s accounting policies provide scopeaksets and liabilities to be designated on inogptito
different accounting categories in certain circuanses. In classifying financial assets as “tradintiye
Company has determined that it meets the desamigtfarading assets set out in accounting poli& (&)
“Financial assets at fair value through profit@sd”. In designating financial assets at fair gahrough profit
or loss, the Company has determined that it hasomebf the criteria for this designation set suaécounting
policy 1.3 (e). Reclassification of financial assanhd financial liabilities at fair value throughofit or loss is
allowed in certain rare circumstances. Held-to-mgtunvestments can be classified as such onlthé
Company has the positive intention and the ahiditiiold these investments to maturity.

In October 2011 the Company reclassified availéttesale financial assets as held-to-maturity itwents.
The Company has the intent and ability to holdréassified assets to maturity.

Valuation of financial instruments

The Company’s accounting policy on fair value measents is discussed in accounting policy 1.3Tbg
Company measures fair values using the fair vaieeaithy as discussed in Note 1.39 on financid ris
management.

Classification of products

The Company’s accounting policy on classificatioh contracts as insurance or investment contracts is
disclosed in accounting policy note 1.3 (p). At tieporting date, the Company had no insurance ptedu
which should be classified as investment contracts.

Classification of property between investment property and owned-used property

The Company classifies as investment property mp@rty that is not used in the performance ofoits
activities but is held to earn rental income.

Allocation of indirect expenses life and non-life

The allocation of expenses to life and non-lifeuasce segments is described in accounting poli®yr).
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1.4. Accounting estimates and judgements (contied)

1.4.2. Critical accounting judgements in applyinghe Company’s accounting policies
(continued)

Useful economic life of equipment and intangible assets

The Company continues to use certain equipmentirtadgible assets which have been fully depreciated
Amortisation/depreciation rates were initially deténed in accordance with the best estimate ofubeful
lives of these equipment and intangible assets.

I mpairment of investment in subsidiaries

Impairment of investments in subsidiaries is basednanagement’s best estimate of the recoverabbeiam
of subsidiaries. Recoverable amount is the highéipvalue less cost to sell and value in use.
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Insurance risk management

The Company is exposed to actuarial and undengritisk arising from a wide range of life and nofeli
products offered to customers: whole life, partétipg traditional life products, index-linked prads and all
lines of non-life products (property, accident, arotehicle, third party liability, marine and traust).

Insurance risk relates to the uncertainty of tleiiance business. The most significant compondritsarance
risk are premium risk and reserve risk. These aontee adequacy of insurance premium rate leveisthe
adequacy of provisions with respect to insuraredgilities and the capital base.

Premium risk is present when the policy is issuetbie any insured event has happened. The rishais t
expenses and incurred losses will be higher thamptemium received. Reserve risk represents shethiat the
absolute level of the technical provisions is métiseated or that the actual claims will fluctuat®und the
statistical mean value.

Non-life underwriting risk includes also catastrephisk, which stems from irregular events that aot
sufficiently covered by premium and reserve. Und#mg risk components of the life business include
biometric risk (comprising mortality, morbidity amtisability) and lapse risk. Lapse risk relatesimanticipated
higher or lower rates of policy lapses, terminagiochanges to pay up status (cessation of premayment)
and surrenders.

Risk management

The Company manages its insurance risk throughrumiieg limits, approval procedures for transano8ahat
involve new products or that exceed set limitsgipg, product design and management of reinsurance.

The Company underwriting strategy seeks diversityemsure a balanced portfolio and is based onge lar
portfolio of similar risks over a number of year$ieh reduces the variability of the outcome. AllnAde
contracts are annual in nature and the underwiitave the right to refuse renewal or to changetd¢hms and
conditions of the contract at renewal.

The Company reinsures a portion of the risks itaumdites in order to control its exposure to losssgecially
from large claims, and protect capital resources.the non life business, the Company buys a coatioim of
proportional and non-proportional reinsurance tesab reduce the net exposure for an individusd 1 amount
of EUR 195 thousand for casco, EUR 125 thousandnfotor third party liability, EUR 100 thousand for
property and EUR 50 thousand for personal accidestthe accumulation of net property losses agisint of
one occurrence, a reinsurance catastrophe agregmenities cover for the first EUR 949.9 million lofsses
exceeding the first EUR 0.1 million.

For the basic “Whole Life” assurance, the Compamysba combination of proportional reinsurance tesatvith
upper risk limits to reduce the net exposure gderdontract. For the supplemental “Whole Life” asgice for
the benefit payment in the case of surgery operatlee Company buys a proportional reinsuranceytrésor
the traditional life insurance the Company hassiimplus reinsurance treaty.

Ceded reinsurance also contains credit risk armliliject to potential impairment. The Company maaitihe
financial condition of reinsurers and enters irgmsurance agreements with mostly A-graded reinsure

The adequacy of liabilities is assessed taking ounsideration the supporting assets (fair and beallee,
currency and interest sensitivity), changes inregerates and exchange rates and developmentsriality,
morbidity, non-life claims frequency and amountgdes and expenses as well as general marketioosdit
Specific attention is paid to the adequacy ofdiésurance provision.
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Concentration of insurance risk

A key aspect of the insurance risk faced by the @y is the extent of concentration of insuransk, nivhich
determines the extent to which a particular evergesies of events could significantly impact thenpany’s
liabilities. Such concentrations may arise fromirgle insurance contract or through a number céhteel
contracts where significant liabilities could aris&n important aspect of the concentration of rasge risk is
that it could arise from the accumulation of riskighin a number of different insurance classes.

Concentrations of risk can arise in low frequerttigh-severity events such as natural disastersijtirations
where the Company is exposed to unexpected changesnds, for example, unexpected changes in human
mortality or in policyholder behaviour; or whereagsificant litigation or legislative risks could csaia large
single loss, or have a pervasive effect on manyraots.

The risks underwritten by the Company are primdadbated in the Republic of Croatia.

Non lifeinsurance

Within non-life insurance, the management belietrest the Company has no significant concentratibn o
exposure to any group of policyholders measuresdayal, professional, age or similar criteria.

The greatest likelihood of significant losses te @ompany arises from catastrophe events, suchriwjaake,
flood or storm damage. The techniques and assungptimat the Company uses to calculate and manage th
risks are as follows:

* measurement of geographical accumulations;
* assessment of probable maximum losses;
* excess of loss reinsurance.

According to data available to the Company, theiied sum per lines of business at the end of 20812810
are summarized in the following table. Sum insuregdresents the theoretical effect on the Company of
occurrence of the maximum loss per each polichénGompany’s portfolio.

Sum insured Sum insured

Line of business 31 December 2011 31 December 2010

HRK'000 % HRK'000 %
Motor (third party) 103,972,942 75.57% 93,699,694 72.93%
Motor (other classes) 439,518 0.32% 469,278 0.36%
Property 10,339,452 7.52% 12,370,980 9.63%
Personal lines 21,909,132 15.93% 20,657,826 16.08%
Other 903,381 0.66% 1,286,838 1.00%
Total 137,564,425 100.00% 128,484,616 100.00%
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Insurance risk management (continued)

Life assurance

The management believes that for life assuranceaa covering the risk of death there is no iggunt
geographic concentration of risk, although the eoration of the value at risk can affect the raficnsurance
payments on the portfolio level. Value at risk life insurance is as follows:

Line of business

Life assurance - traditional products

Life insurance where the insured bears the risk of
investment

Additional insurance to life assurance

At 31 December

Value at risk
2011 2010
HRK'000 % HRK'000 %
4,068,264 63.21% 4,650,329 64.52%
1,243 0.02% 1,520 0.02%
2,366,754 36.77% 2,556,233 35.46%
6,436,261 100.00% 7,208,082 100.00%

Tables of long-term insurance contracts given bgloavide an overview of concentration of risk thgbuthe
three contract groups clustered according to theissured for each insured life.

Sum insured per policy at 31 December 2011

< 100,000
100,000-250,000
> 250,000

At 31 December 2011

Sum insured per policy at 31 December 2010

< 100,000
100,000-250,000
> 250,000

At 31 December 2010

Total sum insured

Before reinsurance After reingance
HRK'000 % HRK'000 %

613,334 12.92% 542,363 14.58%
2,516,714 53.00% 2,029,644 54.54%
1,618,515 34.08% 1,149,229 30.88%

4,748,563 100.00% 3,721,236  .00%

Total sum insured

Before reinsurance After reinsgen
HRK'000 % HRK'000 %
608,198 11.43% 590,521 14.13%
2,911,300 54.71% 2,289,953 54.77%
1,801,728 33.86% 1,300,042 31.10%
5,321,226  100.00% 4,180,516 .0DOO
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Principal assumptions that have the greatest effecbn insurance assets,
liabilities, income and expenses

Non-life insurance

Provision is made at the reporting date for theeetgd ultimate cost of settlement of all claimsuimed in
respect of events up to that date, whether repantatbt, together with related claims handling exges, less
amounts already settled.

The liability for reported claims (NOCR) is assabsm a separate case-by-case basis with due régahd
claim circumstances, information available fromsl@sljusters and historical evidence of the valusiwilar
claims. Case reserves are reviewed regularly end@dated as and when new information arises.

Reinsurers' share is determined through indivicizd¢ulation based on the reinsurance contract \atlithe
moment when the claim occurred.

The estimation of claims incurred but not repoi@&NR) is generally subject to a greater degrearafertainty
than reported claims. IBNR provisions are assebgdle Company’s actuaries using statistical tepres.

The key methods, which remain unchanged from yéars, are:

* chain ladder methods, which use historical datestimate the paid and incurred to date proportafrite
ultimate claim cost;
* expected loss ratio methods, which use the Compapectation of the loss ratio for a class of ihess.

The actual method or blend of methods used vagezcbident year being considered, the class oflessiand
the observed historical claims development.

To the extent that these methods use historicahslaevelopment information they assume that tsetical
claims development pattern will occur again in fbure. There are reasons why this may not bectse,
which, insofar as they can be identified, have kalwed for by modifying the methods. Such reasoelude:

* economic, legal, political and social trends (résglin different than expected levels of inflatjpn
* changes in the mix of insurance contracts incepted;
* random fluctuations, including the impact of latgsses.

IBNR provisions are initially estimated at a gréegel and a separate calculation is carried owstimate the
size of reinsurance recoveries. Reinsurers’ simBNR is determined based on reinsurers’ shafRBNS and
Reinsurance Treaties in force. Provisions are isgbdinted.

The assumptions which have the greatest effecthennteasurement of non-life insurance liabilities as
follows:
Expected claims ratio

The expected claims ratio represents the ratikpéeted claims incurred to premiums earned. Thenaggons
in respect of expected claims ratios for the mesent accident year, per class of business, haventbst
influence on the level of provisions.

Tail factors

For long-tail business, the level of provision ignéficantly influenced by the estimate of the deyenent of
claims from the latest development year for whigdtdrical data is available to ultimate settlemdritese tail
factors are estimated prudently or are based araaat judgment.
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1.6. Principal assumptions that have the greatestffect on insurance assets,

liabilities, income and expenses (continued)

Life assurance

The life assurance provision is calculated usimga@spective premium valuation using the statistazth and
interest rates used to calculate premium ratewetisas the maximum actual interest rate prescribpeHANFA
(in accordance with relevant national legislatiofhe Company uses the latest available RepubliCroftia
mortality tables (MT RH) from 2000 — 2002 except ferm assurance and critical illness contractsrevitiee
mortality tables from premium basis are more appatg. The rest of the assumptions used are loakexd
policy inception and remain in force until expirfytbe liability.

In 2008, the Company has reduced the maximum oatdi$counting technical provisions to 3.3% in ortte
comply with regulatory requirements. There weresnoh changes in 2011.

The Company elects to use Republic of Croatia rigrtables MT RH from 2000-02, MT JUG 1970 and GC.

The use of the MT JUG 1970 mortality tables resiftsa larger life assurance provision than would be

calculated if the MT HR 2000-02 mortality tablesrev@ised in the calculation of the term assuranc#ghio.
For critical illness portfolio the Company usesgaral morbidity and mortality tables (General CalegRe
morbidity tables). For the surgical rider and thédccbirth the Company uses the original biometrtaales.

Principal assumptions for life assurance business

Rates of interest for

Description Product calculating reserve Mortality tables
H11, H11J, H21, H31, H31J 3.30% MT HR 2000
Endowment L11, L1121, L21,L31, L31J 3.30% MT HR 2000
W11, Wi1J, w21, W21J, C31 3.30% MT HR 2000
L41, L41J, H51 2.50% MT HR 2000
G11, G12, G13, G14, G16, G17, G18,
Endowment-GROUP G32 G33. G35, G36 3.30% MT HR 2000
Pure endowment D11, D11J 3.30% MT HR 2000
D41, D41J 2.50% MT HR 2000
Term assurance T11, T11J 3.30% MT JUG 1970
T41, T41J 2.50% MT HR 2000
Critical lliness KB1 3,30% GC
Annuities - Pension Z11, 712, 2123, Z22J) 3.30% R 2000
. . Z13F, Z13S, Z13JF, Z13JS, Z14F,
Annuities -Scholarship 714S, Z14JF, 723JF 3.30% MT HR 2000
EURO-IL 3.30% MT HR 2000
Index linked EIL-2010, EIL-2011 2.50% MT HR 2000
WLBT 3.30% MT HR 2000
Whole Life L-100 L-100 3.30% MT HR 2000
Whole Life WLP WLP 3.30% MT HR 2000
Whole Life Get Well WLGW 3.30% MT HR 2000
Whole-Life Get Well_25 WLGW-25 2.50% MT HR 2000
Whole Life Annuities WLR 2.50% MT HR 2000
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1.6. Principal assumptions that have the greatestffect on insurance assets,
liabilities, income and expenses (continued)

Policyholder bonuses

Policyholders or beneficiaries of endowment anduétygrcontracts are entitled to a share in the pgafif the
Company realised through the management of lifarasse funds. The entitlement is calculated foitmathe
expiry of the third year of insurance. Entitlemeatr® based on investment returns on life assurassets
achieved for the year and the business resulteotmpany. The level of the profit entitlement éeatmined by
management.

The "Whole Life” policies offered by the Company tmae at the age of 100. In the event of surviva, paid-
up insurance bought with the share in profits isuatulated along with the sum insured. In the ewémeath,
the Company pays the sum insured increased bynsugance bought with the share in the profits actaalifor
by that time. There is a consistent formula forcakdting and distributing bonuses to any particydalicy.
However, the volume of the total profit sharingfigly discretionary and dependant on the decisifrihe
management of the Company.

1.7. Liability adequacy test

Life assurance

In 2011 there have been no major changes in asgamaptsed to measure life assurance assets aildidialin
relation to prior years

The life assurance provision is tested at eachrtiggodate against a calculation of future castlwflausing
explicit and consistent assumptions of all facteruture premiums, mortality, morbidity, investmesturns,
lapses, surrenders, guarantees, policyholder bepnes@enses and exercise of policyholder options.tlkis
purpose the Company uses the Liability adequacy (te5T) model in Excel. No additional liabilitiesra
established as a result of the liability adequasy.t

Where reliable market data is available, assumptéye derived from observable market prices.

Assumptions which cannot be reliably derived fromarket values are based on current estimates ctddutsy
reference to the Company’s own internal modelsgautglicly available resources (e.g. demographicrimfetion
published by the Croatian Statistical Bureau).

Due to the levels of uncertainty in the future depenent of the insurance markets and the Compgrorgolio,
the Company uses conservative margins for riskuanegrtainty within the liability adequacy test.

Input assumptions are updated annually based emtregperience.

The methodology of testing considers current esémaf all future contractual cash flows. This nogblogy
enables quantification of the correlation betwelensks factors.

The principal assumptions used are:

Segmentation

The Company segments the products into homogenaugpg according to the characteristics of individua
products. Each group is tested separately forliipl@dequacy. Liability inadequacies of individugroups are
not offset against surpluses arising on other gsénpmletermining the additional liability to be aslished.

The net present value of future cash flows caledlatsing the assumptions described below is cordpaith
the insurance liabilities for each product groupasately. If that comparison shows that the cagymount of
the insurance liabilities is inadequate in thetlighthe estimated cash flows, the entire deficjeiscrecognised
as an expense in profit or loss, by establishingdxditional provision.
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Liability adequacy test (continued)

Mortality and morbidity

Mortality tables are made based on Republic of @xomortality tables MT HR 2000-02. Assumptions for
mortality and morbidity are adjusted by a marginrfsk and uncertainty.

Persistency

Future contractual premiums are included withoyt alfowance for premium indexation. Estimates fapdes
and surrenders are estimated based on the Compaamst €xperience with insurance policies (splitype and
policy durations). The Company regularly investigaits actual persistency rates by product tygkdamation
and amends its assumptions accordingly.

The assumptions as derived above are adjustedriaygin for risk and uncertainty.

Expenses

Estimates for future renewal and maintenance exgzeimeluded in the liability adequacy test are \datifrom
the Company’s current experience.

Expected investment return and discount rate

Future investment returns are calculated using @ggdeinvestment return on the Company’s assets.riEke
discount rate is the risk free rate of 6.7% obtaiffem the investment specialists of the Viennaitaace Group
as the relevant, conservative estimate of the ourigk free rate in Croatia.

Profit sharing

Whilst, for most life assurance policies, the antcumd timing of the bonus to policyholders is & thiscretion
of the Company, the assessment of the liabilitygadey takes into account future discretionary besus
calculated as a fixed percentage of the excedseoéstimated investment return over the technidatést rate
on individual policies. The percentage applied assistent with the Company’s current business mador
bonus allocation.

Non-life insurance

Insurance liabilities connected with non-life insoce are calculated by using current (not histfrica
assumptions.

The liability adequacy test for non-life insuranisetherefore limited to the unexpired portion ofistxg

contracts. It is performed by comparing the exmbetdue of claims and expenses attributable tautiexpired
periods of policies in force at the reporting dat¢h the amount of unearned premiums in relatiorstich

policies after deduction of deferred acquisitiorstso Expected cash flows relating to claims andepgps are
estimated by reference to the experience duringett@red portion of the contract, adjusted for Higant

individual losses which are not expected to recur.

The test is performed by product groups which casegnsurance contracts with a similar risk profile
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1.8. The sensitivity of liability adequacy test’s futurecash flows to changes in
significant variables

Profit or loss and insurance liabilities are maisbnsitive to changes in mortality, lapse rate,eesp rate,
discount rates, and investment return rates whieheatimated for calculating the adequate valumsirance
liabilities during the liability adequacy test.

The Company has estimated the impact of changksyirvariables that may have a material effect @ltAT
future cash flows at the end of the year.

Life assurance

LAT future cash flow -modelled

HRK’000
Base run 399,294
Interest rates (discounting and investment retuwb00bp 372,220
Interest rates (discounting and investment retut@Obp 429,349
Mortality +10% 405,603
Policy maintenance expenses +10% 417,962

The portfolio modelled represents 98.75% of in éotife assurance provision (HRK 696,835 thousafel li
assurance provision modelled). The rest of thef@artwas not modelled.

Base run represents LAT future cash flows calcdlaising the assumptions described under Note Trifigiu
liability adequacy testing.

Changes in variables represent reasonably posshlideges which, had they occurred, would have led to
significant changes in insurance liabilities at te@orting date. The reasonably possible changesesent
neither expected changes in variables nor worst sesnarios.

The analysis has been prepared for a change iabkarwith all other assumptions remaining unchaneysdl
ignores changes in values of the related assets.

The sensitivity was calculated for an unfavourabiection of movement, therefore the sensitivitichanges in
mortality was calculated by estimating the effestLAT future cash flows of an increase of mortality life
insurance products by 10%. The sensitivity to clearnig expense rate was calculated by estimatingftbet on
LAT future cash flows of a 10% increase in policgintenance expenses.

The profit or loss and insurance liabilities (agdenced by LAT cash flow above) are mostly influethdy an
increase in the interest rates and increase igyoilaintenance expenses. Hence the effect of changeterest
rates in both directions has been estimated.

Non-life insurance

In non-life insurance, the insurance variables Whiould have the greatest impact on insuranceliliglsirelate
to MTPL court claims. Court claims related lialidig are sensitive to legal, judicial, political,oeomic and
social trends. Management believes it is not prabte to quantify the sensitivity of non-life reges to changes
in these variables.
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1.9. Terms and conditions of insurance contracts that hae a material affect on
the amount, timing and uncertainty of future cash fows

Non-life insurance contracts

The Company offers many types of non-life insuranéewhich mainly motor, property, liability, marine
transport and accident insurance. Contracts magoheluded for a fixed term of one year or on atiomous
basis with either party having the option to camte3 months’ notice. The Company is thereforeegally able
to re-price the risk by revising the premium aemtls of not more than one year. It also hasathibty to
impose deductibles and reject fraudulent claims.

Future insurance claims are the main source ofrtaiogy which influences the amount and the timifiguture
cash flows.

The amount of particular claim payments is limitedthe sum insured which is established in theranste
policy.

The other significant source of uncertainty conedatith non-life insurance arises from legislatregulations
which entitle the policyholder to report a claimfdre the statute of limitation, which is effecti@eyears from
the date when the policyholder becomes aware ofltis but not later than 5 years from the begigrofh the
year following the year of occurrence. This featigeparticularly significant in case of permaneigatbility
arising from accident insurance, because of thécdify in estimating the period between occurrerscel
confirmation of permanent effects.

The characteristics of particular insurance typethey are significantly different from the aboweentioned
features, are described below.

Motor insurance

The Company’s motor portfolio comprises both mdtord party liability insurance (MTPL) and motoragco)
insurance. MTPL insurance covers bodily injury iclaiand property claims in the Republic of Croatiavall as
claims caused abroad by insured motorists undeGtben Card system.

Property damage under MTPL and casco claims arergliynreported and settled within a short peritidrahe
accident occurring. Reporting and payments relatngodily injury claims, however, take longer todlise and
are more difficult to estimate. Such claims mayéttled in the form of a lump-sum settlement oaanuity.

The amount of claims relating to bodily injury aredated losses of earnings are influenced by diestset by
the Supreme Court which influence court practice.

MTPL is regulated by the Law on Obligatory Traffitsurance. Tariffs and minimum sums insured areletgd
by legislation. Policyholders are entitled to aat@ims bonus on renewal of their policy where theditions are
fulfilled.

Casco insurance represents standard insurancesadamage; claim payment is limited by the sumnedu

Property insurance

This is broadly split into Industrial and Persohiaés. For Industrial lines the Company uses riglhagement
techniques to identify risks and analyse losseshazdrds and also cooperates with reinsurers. iRdrsooperty
insurance consists of standard buildings and ctstesurance.

Claims are normally notified promptly and can belee without delay.
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1.9. Terms and conditions of insurance contracts #t have a material effect on

the amount, timing and uncertainty of future cash fows (continued)

Non-life insurance contracts (continued)

Liability insurance

This covers all types of liability and includes amercial liability, product liability and professiahindemnity
as well as personal liability. All liability coveese written on a “loss occurrence basis”.

Accident insurance

Accident insurance is traditionally sold as an addto life products or to MTPL products offered the
Company, but are also sold as a standalone product.

Life assurance contracts

Bonuses

Almost all of the Company’s traditional life insm@e contracts include an entitlement to receiveoaus.
Bonuses to policyholders are granted at the diseretf the Company and are recognised when propasdd
approved by the Board of Directors in accordandé wie relevant legal requirements. Once alloctigablicy
bonuses are guaranteed.

Premiums

Premiums may be payable in regular instalments @r single premium at inception of the policy.

Whole Life policy — L-100

This whole life assurance product comprises riskdeath upon the end of life (in practice up to t@9th
birthday when the policy matures). Premiums pagllely are scheduled annually, semi-annually, gl or
monthly. Surrender values are guaranteed at tlee fixnount set up at policy inception.

Insurance benefits are paid out as a lump sum. Cbiimpany has 4 generations of the main producbahdthe
4th one, Whole Life Get Well, WLGW_25, is the aetitariff. There are 4 types of the additional imswure that
could be connected to the main policy cover:

» Terminal lliness Rider (“TI"), allowing for the ppayment of 50% of the sum insured in the caserdfitel
illness - introduced in 2004

» Accidental Death Benefits Rider (“ADB”) comprisired payment of an additional 100% of the sum insured

in the case of death caused by accident - intratiic2004

» Surgical insurance additional benefit payment Far tase of surgical operation performed. — intredua
2008

» childbirth — benefit for the case of the birth bétchild - introduced in 2008
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1.9. Terms and conditions of insurance contracts #t have a material effect on
the amount, timing and uncertainty of future cash fows (continued)

Whole Life Renta — WLR

This whole life assurance product comprises riskdeath upon the end of the accumulation periodsglihat
ends at the age 65 and the risk of longevity thstslupon the end of the life.

Premiums are paid regularly. Surrender values aseagiteed as fixed amounts. Insurance benefitpaideout
in lump-sum (accumulated capital) at age 65, aegular monthly payment of annuity if the insurechge 65
chose this option. The guaranteed period of anmatyment is 10 years.

Term life insurance products

Traditional term life insurance products compris&s of death. Premium is paid regularly or aslsipgemium.
Policies offer a fixed sum insured for death. Dea¢hefits are paid only if the policyholder diegidg the term
of insurance.

Endowment products

These are traditional life assurance products gdiogi long term financial protection. These life wssice
policies give the insured the possibility to finartheir needs in retirement. Capital life insurapoaducts for
regular or single premium offer cover for risksdefath and paid out the sum insured at maturityid&et can
be added as a rider to the main endowment covelragi@ance benefits are usually paid in a lump-sum.

Pure endowments

These are also traditional life insurance prodpetsiding life-long financial protection at expirfhe premium
under this product can also give the insured thssipdity to finance their needs in retirement. iinems under
this product are regular or single premium and cdve risk of endowment and accident riders.

Index-linked life assurance

Index-linked life assurance is a single premiumdpiai that combines insurance for death risk anthgawvith
a guaranteed maturity value. The savings partvssited into a structured note with the guaranteatlmity
value (guaranteed by the note issuer). Policyheldeve therefore guaranteed the value at matufithe
policy, however the amount of surrender value isguaranteed. One group of the insurance contréddtsBest
of Trend expire in the year 2018, the other groupBarantie 1 and 2 in 2020 and Eurogarantie ®i92
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Statement of financial position by business segmeas at 31 December 2011

Assets
Property and equipment
Investment property
Intangible assets
Deferred acquisition costs
Other intangible assets
Investment in subsidiary
Financial assets at fair value through profit @slo
Available-for-sale financial assets
Held-to-maturity investments
Loans and receivables
Reinsurers’ share of insurance contract provisions
Deferred tax asset
Insurance and other receivables
Cash and cash equivalents

Total assets

Shareholders’ equity
Share capital

Legal reserve

Fair value reserve
Other reserves
Retained earnings

Total equity

Liabilities

Insurance contract provisions

Deferred tax liability

Provision for liabilities and charges

Insurance and other payables and deferred income

Total liabilities

Total liabilities and equity

Non-life

HRK’000

39,965

1,821
307

7,033
53,651
23,274

286
9,64
1,026

32,655
774

210,470

22,503
560
(4,104)
3,932
12,451

35,342

119,377

5,909
,8429

175,128

210,470

Life Total
HRK’000 HRK’000
5,724 45,689
21,653 21,653
- 1,821
107 414
71,027 78,060
430,105 483,756
195,778 219,052
91,688 91,974
1,508 51,186
1,941 2,967
33,062 65,717
1,200 1,974
853,793 1,064,263
22,500 45,003
2,165 2,725
(7,764) (11,868)
66,401 70,333
48,356 60,807
131,658 167,000
715,243 834,620
- 5,909
6,892 56,734
722,135 897,263
853,793 1,064,263
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Statement of financial position by business segmeas at 31 December 2010

Assets
Property and equipment
Investment property
Intangible assets
Deferred acquisition costs
Other intangible assets
Investment in subsidiary
Financial assets at fair value through profit @slo
Available-for-sale financial assets
Loans and receivables
Reinsurers’ share of insurance contract provisions
Deferred tax asset
Insurance and other receivables
Cash and cash equivalents

Total assets

Shareholders’ equity
Share capital

Legal reserve

Fair value reserve
Other reserves
Retained earnings

Total equity

Liabilities

Insurance contract provisions

Deferred tax liability

Provision for liabilities and charges

Insurance and other payables and deferred income

Total liabilities

Total liabilities and equity

Non-life
HRK’'000

33,414

1,575
517
3,000
7,124
73,863
4,771
4,350
82
28,532
453

197,681

22,503
560
(329)
3,932
3,173

29,839

120,302

5,822
, 7181

167,842

197,681

Life Total
HRK’'000 HRK'000
14,404 47,818
20,475 20,475
- 1,575
210 727
- 3,000
39,907 47,031
631,713 705,576
99,157 103,928
810 45,160
13 95
24,468 53,000
1,689 2,142
832,846 1,030,527
22,500 45,003
2,165 2,725
9,871 9,542
66,401 70,333
33,375 36,548
134,312 164,151
692,523 812,825
2,468 2,468
- 5,822
3,543 45,261
698,534 866,376
832,846 1,030,527
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1.10. Segment reporting (continued)

Statement of comprehensive income by business segmior the year ended 31 December 2011

Non-life Life Total
HRK’000 HRK'000 HRK’'000
Gross premiums written 52,866 123,157 176,023
Written premiums ceded to reinsurers (27,617) (4,155) (31,772)
Net premiums written 25,249 119,002 144,251
Change in the gross provision for unearned pren (2,924 104 (2,820
Reinsurers’ share of change in the provision foraaned premiums 2,320 209 2,529
Net premiums earned 24,645 119,315 143,960
Fee and commission income 7,412 1,769 9,181
Financial income 7,006 65,101 72,107
Other operating income 2,461 326 2,787
Operating income 41,524 186,511 228,035
Claims and benefits incurred (19,991) (96,426) (116,417)
Reinsurers’ share of claims and benefits incurred 362 1,122 13,488
Net policyholder claims and benefits incurred (7,625) (95,304) (102,929)
Acquisition costs (4,557) (5,576) (10,133)
Administrative expenses (13,265) (59,569) (72,834)
Other operating expenses (3,511) (396) (3,907)
Financial expenses (3,288) (2,172) (5,460)
Profit before income tax 9,278 23,494 32,772
Income tax expense - (13) (13)
Profit for the year 9,278 23,481 32,759
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of imane tax
Net change in fair value of available-for-sale final assets, net of
deferred tax (3,774) (17,636) (21,410)
Total comprehensive income for the year 5,504 5,845 11,349
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1.10. Segment reporting (continued)

Statement of comprehensive income by business segiior the year ended 31 December 2010

Non-life
HRK’000
Gross premiums written 45,204
Written premiums ceded to reinsurers (21,871)
Net premiums written 23,333
Change in the gross provision for unearned premiums 2,119
Reinsurers’ share of change in the provision foraaned
premiums 4,111
Net premiums earned 29,563
Fees and commission income 5,175
Financial income 6,872
Other operating income 418
Operating income 42,028
Claims and benefits incurred (32,556)
Reinsurers’ share of claims and benefits incurred 18,021
Net policyholder claims and benefits incurred (14,535)
Acquisition costs (3,297)
Administrative expenses (16,605)
Other operating expenses (3,529)
Financial expenses (1,058)
Profit before income tax 3,004
Income tax expense -
Profit for the year 3,004
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of imane tax
Net change in fair value of available-for-sale final assets, net of
deferred tax (796)
Total comprehensive income for the year 2,208

Life
HRK’000

89,956
(1,820)

88,136
44

(130)

88,050

1,090
44,494
264

133,898

(72,741)
433

(72,308)

(9,671)
(42,020)
(218)
(2,687)

6,994

6,994

1,954

8,948

Total
HRK’000

135,160
(23,691)

111,469

2,163

3,981

117,613

6,265
51,366
682

175,926

(105,297)
18,454

(86,843)

(12,968)
(58,625)
(3,747)
(3,745)

9,998

9,998

1,158

11,156

47



Helios Vienna Insurance Group d.d.
Financial statements
31 December 2011

1.10. Segment reporting (continued)

Measurement of segment assets and liabilities agahent revenues and results is based on the aoupunt
policies set out in the accounting policy notes.

The main business segments of the Company are iffomburance and Life assurance. Note 1.9 of these
financial statements provides further informatiomoat the significant terms and conditions of insge
products.

Segment results, assets and liabilities includmstéirectly attributable to the segment as weltrase which
have been allocated on a reasonable basis.

The main products and services offered by the teddyusiness segments include:

Non-life:
Property and liability
Motor third part liability
Motor casco
Accident
Marine and transport

Life:
Whole life
Whole life annuities
Endowment
Term insurance
Pure endowment
Index-linked
Annuities

Geographical segment

The Company operates mostly in the Republic of @xo&lmost the entire income from insurance coctBa
comes from clients in the Republic of Croatia, &fiere no geographical segment information is preesen
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1.11. Merger with Cosmopolitan Life Vienna Insurance Groy
osiguranje d.d. in 2010

As of 11 June 2010 the Company legally merged ®@ikmopolitan Life Vienna Insurance Group osiguranje
d.d., whereby Cosmopolitan Life ceased to exish agparate legal and operational entity. The assets
liabilities acquired by the Company as a resultttid merger are recognised at the carrying amounts
recognised immediately prior to the merger in thearcial statements of Cosmopolitan Life. The
components of equity of Cosmopolitan Life are adttethe same components within the Company’s equity
except that issued capital in the amount of HRK5@Q,is recognised as part of other reserves.

Effect of legal merger

The legal merger of Cosmopolitan Life Vienna Inswea Group d.d. as at 11 June 2010 had the following
effect on the Company’s assets and liabilitiesGh®

Acquired on merger

HRK’'000

Assets and liabilities assumed
Property and equipment 15,917
Investment property 10,755
Other intangible assets 231
Financial assets at fair value through profit @slo 12,838
Available-for-sale financial assets 263,933
Loans and receivables 61,943
Reinsurers’ share of insurance contract provisions 217
Deferred tax asset 13
Insurance and other receivables 13,043
Cash and cash equivalents 8,233
Insurance contract provisions

Provision for unearned premium a71)

Life assurance provision (306,038)

Life assurance provision for index-linked (4,233)

Notified outstanding claims reserve (750)

Incurred but not reported claims reserve (3,560)

Provisions for claims handling costs (129)
Deferred tax liability (2,175)
Provisions for liabilities and charges (281)
Insurance and other payables and deferred income ,394¢4
Net identifiable assets and liabilities 65,392
Recognised as part of equity as follows:
Legal reserve 315
Fair value reserve 8,044
Other reserves 31,835
Retained earnings 25,198
Total 65,392
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1.12. Property and equipment

Equipment

Land and Motor and Leasehold

buildings vehicles furniture improvements Total

HRK’000 HRK’'000 HRK’000 HRK’000 HRK’000
Cost
Balance at 1 January 2010 34,708 850 7,715 - 43,273
Acquired on merger of Cosmopolitan Life (Note 1.11) 15,560 1,249 4,594 389 21,792
Additions 880 609 453 - 1,942
Disposals - (272) - - (272)
Write off - (75) (3,267) (185) (3,527)
Balance at 31 December 2010 51,148 2,361 9,495 204 3,208
Balance at 1 January 2011 51,148 2,361 9,495 204 2083,
Additions 38 650 1,256 - 1,944
Disposals - (299) - - (299)
Write off - - (311) - (311)
Reclassification to investment property (Note 1.13) (1,812) - - - (1,812)
Balance at 31 December 2011 49,374 2,812 10,440 204 62,830
Depreciation and impairment losses
Balance at 1 January 2010 5,601 756 4,873 - 11,230
Acquired on merger of Cosmopolitan Life (Note 1.11) 660 1,045 3,789 381 5,875
Depreciation charge for the year 721 120 1,069 2 912,
Disposals - (272) - - (272)
Write off - (60) (3,110) (185) (3,355)
Balance at 31 December 2010 6,982 1,589 6,621 198 ,3905
Balance at 1 January 2011 6,982 1,589 6,621 198 905,3
Depreciation charge for the year 830 269 1,199 3 302,
Disposals - (200) - - (200)
Write off - - (311) - (311)
Reclassification to investment property (Note 1.13) (139) - - - (139)
Balance at 31 December 2011 7,673 1,758 7,509 201 7,141
Carrying amounts
At 1 January 2010 29,107 94 2,842 - 32,043
At 31 December 2010 44,166 772 2,874 6 47,818
At 1 January 2011 44,166 772 2,874 6 47,818
At 31 December 2011 41,701 1,054 2,931 3 45,689

Depreciation charge for is recognised in profitaas under “Administrative expenses” (Note 1.33).

In 2011, the Company changed the use of businessimises with carrying amount of HRK 1,673 thousfnc
owner-occupied to investment property and reclessihese premises as such.
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1.13. Investment property

Cost

Balance at 1 January 2010

Acquired on merger of Cosmopolitan Life (Note 1.11)
Additions

Disposals

Balance at 31 December 2010

Balance at 1 January 2011

Reclassification from property and equipment (Nofe?}l

Balance at 31 December 2011

Depreciation and impairment losses

Balance at 1 January 2010

Acquired on merger of Cosmopolitan Life (Note 1.11)
Depreciation charge for the year

Disposals
Balance at 31 December 2010

Balance at 1 January 2011

Depreciation charge for the year
Reclassification from property and equipment (Nofe?}

Impairment loss
Balance at 31 December 2011

Carrying amounts
At 1 January 2010
At 31 December 2010

At 1 January 2011
At 31 December 2011

Helios Vienna Insurance Group d.d.

HRK'000

12,299
10,755
241
(950)

22,345

22,345
1,812

24,157

1,741

278
(149)

1,870

1,870
312
139

183

2,504

10,558
20,475

20,475
21,653

Financial statements
31 December 2011

Management believes that the fair value of investnpeoperty is not materially different from itsrogng

amount.

The depreciation charge and impairment loss aregresed in profit or loss under “Financial expefises

(Note 1.35).

In 2011, the Company changed the use of businessiges with carrying amount of HRK 1,673 thousand

from owner-occupied to investment property andagsified these premises as such.

The Company entered into operating leases for falisoinvestment properties. The rental incomeiagis
during the year amounted to HRK 857 thousand (2MRK 657 thousand), which is recognised in

“Financial income” (Note 1.29).

Direct operating expenses (including repairs anéchteaance) arising from investment property duritige
year amounted to HRK 108 thousand (2010: HRK 77ghad), which are recognised in “Administrative

expenses” (Note 1.33).
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1.14. Deferred acquisition costs

As part of the Company’s insurance business, cededjuisition costs are deferred. For life assigdntsiness,
acquisition costs are taken into account in catindathe life assurance provision by means of Zligation as a
result of which a separate deferred acquisitiont asset for the life assurance business is nogresed at the
reporting date.

An analysis of deferred costs is shown below:

Non-life
2011 2010
HRK'000 HRK'000
Balance at 1 January 1,575 1,568
Increase 1,821 1,575
Decrease (1,575) (1,568)
Balance at 31 December 1,821 1,575
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1.15. Other intangible assets

Computer software

HRK’000
Cost
Balance at 1 January 2010 1,604
Acquired on merger of Cosmopolitan Life (Note 1.11) 8,416
Additions 86
Write off (26)
Balance at 31 December 2010 10,080
Balance at 1 January 2011 10,080
Additions 63
Balance at 31 December 2011 10,143
Amortisation and impairment losses
Balance at 1 January 2010 905
Acquired on merger of Cosmopolitan Life (Note 1.11) 8,185
Depreciation charge for the year 325
Impairment loss (36)
Write off (26)
Balance at 31 December 2010 9,353
Balance at 1 January 2011 9,353
Depreciation charge for the year 376
Balance at 31 December 2011 9,729
Carrying amounts
At 1 January 2010 699
At 31 December 2010 727
At 1 January 2011 727
At 31 December 2011 414

The amortisation charge and impairment loss aregrsed in profit or loss under “Administrative exzes”
(Note 1.33).
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1.16. Investment in subsidiary

a) The Company’s subsidiary is as follows:

Company’s

ownership at 31

Industry Domicile December 2011

Hotel Voltino d.o.o. Hotels and similar Croatia 100%

accommodation

The investment in Hotel Voltino d.o.o. is carriedhin the non-life segment in both 2011 and 2010.

b) Investment in subsidiary is as follows:

2011 2010

Hotel Voltino d.o.o HRK’000 HRK’000
Cost 5,135 5,135
Impairment allowance (5,135) (2,135)
- 3,000

¢) Movement in impairment allowance

2011 2010

HRK’000 HRK’'000

Balance at 1 January 2,135 1,135
Impairment loss recognised during the year 3,000 1,000
Balance at 31 December 5,135 2,135

The impairment loss on investment in subsidiaryeisognised under “Financial expenses” in profilass
(Note 1.35).

1.17. Financial investments
31 December 31 December

2011 2010

HRK'000 HRK’'000

Financial assets at fair value through profit @slo 78,060 47,031
Available-for-sale financial assets 483,756 705,576

Held-to-maturity investments 219,052 -
Loans and receivables 91,974 103,928
872,842 856,535
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1.17. Financial investments (continued)

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
As at 31 December 2011 there were no past duedialaassets at fair value through profit or loss.

Financial assets at fair value through profit aslonclude investments backing index-linked prosluctthe
amount of HRK 30,346 thousand (2010: HRK 18,474itfamd).

Financial assets available for sale

As at 31 December 2011 there were no past dueadl@ifor-sale financial assets. Equity securitiessified as
available-for-sale financial assets in the amounHBK 10,106 thousand represent investment in ated|
company Erste osiguranje Vienna Insurance GroupThi$ investment represents 5% of the issued alapit
Erste osiguranje Vienna Insurance Group d.d., awdiried at cost.

Held-to-maturity investments
As at 31 December 2011 there were no past duetbettaturity investments.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables consist of deposits with ®amkl loans to customers net of impairment allowdoc
loans to customers as follows:

2011 2010

HRK’000 HRK’000

Deposits with banks 30,000 40,350
Loans to customers 72,288 73,495
Impairment allowance on loans to customers (10,314) (9,917)
91,974 103,928

Loans to customers are predominantly collateralisgdeal estate or the redemption value of lifeuesmsce
policies.

Movement in impairment allowance for loans to costoes during the year was as follows:

2011 2010

HRK’000 HRK’000

Balance at 1 January 9,917 9,014
Impairment loss recognised during the year 736 1,383
Collection of amounts previously provided (287) (480)
Write off (52) -
Balance at 31 December 10,314 9,917

The impairment loss on loans to customers is rdsedrunder “Financial expenses” in profit or los®ie 1.35)
and collection of amounts previously provided isognised under “Financial income” in profit ot lo@dote
1.29).
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1.17. Financial investments (continued)

Fair value
through  Available- Heldto  Loans and
profit or loss for-sale maturity  receivables Total
HRK'000 HRK'00  HRK'000 HRK'000 HRK'000
31 December 201
Equity securities
Listed 1,308 - - - 1,308
Unlisted - 10,106 - - 10,106
1,308 10,106 - - 11,414
Debt securities — fixed interest rate, listed
Bonds - Government of Republic of Croatia - 427,267 219,052 - 646,319
Bonds - Government of Republic of Poland - 14,309 - - 14,309
Bonds - other institutions of Republic of Croatia - 18,167 - - 18,167
Corporate bonds — foreign 24,949 - - - 24,949
Corporate bonds - domestic - 4,021 - - 4,021
Corporate bonds - assets backing index-linked ptsdu
foreign 30,346 - - - 30,346
55,295 463,764 219,052 - 738,111
Investment funds — open ended, quoted 21,457 9,886 - - 31,343
Deposits with banks - - - 30,000 30,000
Loans to customers - - - 61,974 61,974
78,060 483,756 219,052 91,974 872,842
31 December 201
Equity securities
Listed 2,107 - - - 2,107
2,107 - - - 2,107
Debt securities — fixed rate, listed
Bonds - Government of Republic of Croatia - 654,288 - - 654,288
Bonds - other institutions of Republic of Croatia - 50,288 - - 50,288
Corporate bonds — foreign 10,592 - - - 10,592
Corporate bonds - domestic - 1,000 - - 1,000
Corporate bondsassets backing index-linked products — foreign 18,474 - - - 18,474
Commercial papers — corporate, domestic 491 - - - 491
29,557 705,576 - - 735,133
Investment funds — open ended, quoted 15,367 - - - 15,367
Deposits with banks - - - 40,350 40,350
Loans to customers - - - 63,578 63,578
47,031 705,576 - 103,928 856,535
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1.17. Financial investments (continued)

Reclassification of financial assets

On 5 October 2011 upon decision of the Company's&dgament Board, based on paragraph 54 of Intenatio
Accounting Standard 3%inancial Instruments: Recognition and Measureméht Company reclassified
available-for-sale financial assets with a carryimglue of HRK 219,132 thousand as held-to-maturity
investments. After reclassification the assetsnagasured at amortised cost and no further gainsoasds from
changes in fair value are recognised. The averfigetige interest rate on reclassified investmeamtshe date of
reclassification was 6.57%. Up to the date of msifecation the Company recognised a loss on claigéair
value net of income tax of HRK 1,759 thousand iheotcomprehensive income in respect of reclassified
financial assets. Had there not been any assetssifitation, the Company would have recognised HRKR91
thousand loss net of income tax on the changeiinvédue of the underlying assets in other compnehe
income in 2011. The Company has the intent andtyatol hold the reclassified assets to maturity.

During 2010 there were no reclassifications offficial assets.

Net book values of reclassified assets and thairvidues at the date of reclassification and atD&tember
2011 were as follows:

At the reclassification date 31 December 2011

Net book value Fair value  Net book value Fair value

HRK’000 HRK’000 HRK'000 HRK’000
Available-for-sale financial assets reclassified
held-to-maturity investments
Debt securities 219,132 219,132 219,052 206,188

The following table shows the amounts recognisaardfit or loss and other comprehensive income from
reclassified assets in 2011:

2011
Other
comprehensive
Profit or loss income
HRK’000 HRK’000
Available-for-sale financial assets reclassified theld-to-maturity
investments on 5 October 2011
Interest income 4,693 -
Amortisation of premium (81) -
Amortisation of fair value reserve to profit osk (80) -
Amortisation of fair value reserve, net of incotag - 64
4,532 64
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1.17. Financial investments (continued)

Reclassification of financial assets (continued)

The following table shows the amounts that wouladdmmgnised in profit or loss and other comprehensi
income from reclassified assets in 2011 if there m@reclassification:

2011
Other
Profit or comprehensive
loss income
HRK’'000 HRK’000
Available-for-sale financial assets reclassified theld-to-maturity
investments on 5 October 2011
Interest income 4,693 -
Amortisation of premium (181) -
Change in fair value reserve, net of income tax - (10,291)
4,512 (10,291)
1.18. Reinsurers’ share of insurance contract provisions
2011 2010
Note HRK’000 HRK’'000
Non-life
Reinsurance share in provision for unearned premiums 1.23 a) 13,628 11,308
Reinsurance share in notified outstanding claimerues 1.23 b) 25,279 24,315
Reinsurance share in incurred but not reported slagserve 1.23¢) 10,771 8,727
Total Non-life 49,678 44,350
Life
Reinsurance share in provision for unearned premiums 1.23 a) 209 -
Reinsurance share in notified outstanding claimerues 1.23 b) 750 646
Reinsurance share in incurred but not reported slagserve 1.23¢) 549 164
Total Life 1,508 810
Total reinsurer’s share of insurance contracts prowsions 51,186 45,160

Reinsurers’ share in technical provisions represempected future claims that will be charged to
reinsurers, and reinsurers’ share in unearned prami

Premiums ceded to reinsurance do not relieve thenpaay from its direct obligations towards

policyholders. Accordingly, the Company incurs adit risk up to the extent that the reinsurer waudd
be able to settle its liability under the reinsuwmagreement.

58



Helios Vienna Insurance Group d.d.
Financial statements
31 December 2011

1.19. Insurance and other receivables

2011 2010
HRK’000 HRK’000
Receivables from policyholders 20,047 16,714
Receivables from recourses 4,304 4,412
Receivables from reinsurance
- for claims recoveries 9,888 9,950
- for reinsurance commission 8,989 7,391
Accrued interest 29,269 21,836
Receivables from sale of vehicles - 20
Other receivables 4,239 3,566
Prepaid expenses 273 86
77,009 63,975
Impairment allowance
- for insurance receivables (4,684) (4,372)
- for recourses (4,304) (4,412)
- for other receivables and prepayments (2,304) (2,191)
Total insurance and other receivables 65,717 53,000

The movement in impairment allowance for insurameivables during the year was as follows:

2011 2010

HRK'000 HRK’'000
Balance at 1 January (4,372) (2,900)
Increase (528) (1,894)
Collection of amounts previously provided 216 345
Impairment losses (312) (1,549)
Write off - 77
Balance at 31 December (4,684) (4,372)

Impairment losses for insurance receivables atedeff against gross premiums written.

The movement in impairment allowance for recoutheing the year was as follows:

2011 2010
HRK'000 HRK’000
Balance at 1 January (4,412) (3,665)
Increase - (747)
Collection of amounts previously provided 108 -
Impairment losses 108 (747)
Balance at 31 December (4,304) (4,412)

The impairment loss on recourses is recognisedruabministrative expenses” (Note 1.33) and incofrem
collection of amounts previously provided underti@tincome” (Note 1.30) in profit or loss.
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The movement in impairment allowance for other nesdges and prepayments during the year was asAsil

2011 2010

HRK’000 HRK’000
Balance at 1 January (2,191) (1,609)
Acquired on merger of Cosmopolitan Life - (59)
Increase (201) (523)
Collection of amounts previously provided 88 -
Impairment losses (113) (523)
Balance at 31 December (2,304) (2,191)

The impairment loss on other receivables and prepays is recognised under “Administrative expengas”
profit or loss (Note 1.33) and collection of amaupteviously provided is recognised under “Othegraping
income” (Note 1.30).

1.20. Cash and cash equivalents

2011 2010

HRK’000 HRK’000

Cash at bank 1,943 2,113
Cash in hand 31 29
Total cash and cash equivalents 1,974 2,142

1.21. Share capital

2011 2010

HRK’000 HRK’000

Authorised, issued and fully paid

14,517 (2010: 14,517) ordinary shares of HRK 3 d@0share 45,003 45,003

The share capital of the Company is denominaté&taatian kuna. The nominal value of each sharedsby the
Company is HRK 3,100. During 2011 there were no skares issued. All shares are fully paid.
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1.21. Share capital (continued)

The shareholder of the Company at year end wasllasv:

2011 2010
% ownership % ownership
Vienna Insurance Group AG Wiener Versicherung Geupp 100 100

The parent company and the ultimate parent compgnyienna Insurance Group AG Wiener Versicherung
Gruppe.

Legal reserve

Requirements for setting up legal reserves areamqd in detail in accounting policy Note 1.3 (8t 31
December 2011 legal reserve amounts to HRK 2,7@8stind (2010: HRK 2,725 thousand), and the suiflus
HRK 475 thousand (2010: HRK 475 thousand) abovestimulative minimum requirement under the Companies
Act of HRK 2,250 thousand has not been transfdveatk to retained earnings considering that thd tegailations

on the interaction of the previous Insurance Law Igmger in force) and currently applicable Companict
remain unclear.

Other reserves
The establishment of other reserves is explaineddounting policy Note 1.3 (k).
Dividends

In 2011 the Company paid dividends for the 201th@amount of HRK 585.52 per share (2010: - ) oKHES00
thousand in total (2010: - ), following their daelion by shareholders in general meeting.

Fair value reserve

Fair value reserve contains unrealised gains asgkffrom changes in fair value of financial asaetdlable for
sale, net of associated deferred tax. All movemargsshown in other comprehensive income in thee@tent of
comprehensive income, net of tax. Movements irfaltezalue reserve were as follows:

Note 2011 2010
HRK’000 HRK’000
Gross fair value reserve at 1 January 11,928 457
Deferred tax (2,386) (117)
Balance at 1 January 9,542 340
Acquired on merger of Cosmopolitan Life
Fair value reserve - 10,219
Deferred tax on fair value reserve - (2,175)
Net (losses)/gains from change in fair value oflakte-for-sale
financial assets (18,745) 3,932
Deferred tax on net losess/(gains) from changaiirvélue of
available-for-sale financial assets 3,749 (630)
Net gains on disposal of available-for-sale finahassets -
transfer to profit or loss 1.29 (8,018) (2,680)
Deferred tax on net gains transferred to proflbes on disposal
of available-for-sale financial assets — transigurbfit or loss 1,604 536
Gross fair value reserve at 31 December (14,835) 11,928
Deferred tax 2,967 (2,386)
Balance at 31 December (11,868) 9,542
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1.21. Share capital (continued)

Capital management

Externally imposed capital requirements are set r@gtllated by the Croatian Financial Services Siigany

Agency (HANFA). These requirements are put in plecensure sufficient solvency margins. Furtheeoties
are set by the Company to maintain a strong cratlitg and healthy capital ratios in order to supfie business
objectives and maximise shareholder value.

The Company manages its capital requirements lBssisg) shortfalls between reported and requiretiatégvels
on a regular basis. Adjustments to current calgtedls are made in light of changes in economiditimms and the
risk characteristics of the Company’s activitieefle were no changes made to the capital basetigbg policies
and processes from the previous year.

As at 31 December 2011 and 31 December 2010, dearaapital was higher than the minimum required by

article 19 of the Insurance Act, and the solven@rgim was higher than the minimum requirement dated

according to article 98 of the Insurance Act.

2011 2010
Non-life Life Total Non-life Life Total
HRK’'000 HRK’000 HRK’'000 HRK’'000 HRK’'000 HRK'000
Solvency margin 5,925 37,525 43,450 7,101 38,365 45,466
Min. Founding capital (FC) 22,500 22,500 45,000 22,500 22,500 45,000
Guarantee capital (GC) 25,757 108,070 133,827 26,319 117,236 143,555
Capital 25,757 97,964 123,721 26,319 117,236 143,555
GC >=min FC YES YES YES YES YES YES
Capital >= Solvency margin YES YES YES YES YES YES
An analysis of capital is given below
2011 2011 2011 2010 2010 2010
Non-life Life Total Non-life Life Total
HRK '000 HRK '000 HRK’000 HRK '000 HRK '000 HRK’000
Tier 1 capital
Share capital, paid in 22,503 22,500 45,003 22,503 22,500 45,003
Reserves not related to
liabilities from insurance 4,492 68,566 73,058 4,493 68,565 73,058
Retained earnings after paid
dividends 3,173 24,875 28,048 169 26,381 26,550
Intangible assets (307) (107) (414) (517) (210) 472
29,861 115,834 145,695 26,648 117,236 143,884
Tier 2 capital
Fair value reserve (4,204) (7,764) (11,868) (329) - (329)
(4,104) (7,764) (11,868) (329) - (329)
Guarantee capital 25,757 108,070 133,827 26,319 117,236 143,555
Deductibles
Unmarketable investments - (10,106) (10,106) - - -
Capital 25,757 97,964 123,721 26,319 117,236 143,555

62



Helios Vienna Insurance Group d.d.
Financial statements
31 December 2011

1.22. Earnings per share

For the purposes of calculating earnings per sleamings are calculated as the profit for the pd@ibutable to
ordinary shareholders of the Company. The numberaihary shares is the weighted average numberdifiary
shares outstanding during the year. The weightetage number of ordinary shares used for basicddatbd
earnings per share was 14,517 (2010: 14,517). Givanthere are no effects of options, convertiiads or
similar effects, the number of shares used forutation of diluted earnings per share is the samémrbasic
earnings per share: 14,517 shares (2010: 14,51&s3ha

2011 2010

HRK’000 HRK’000

Profit attributable to ordinary shareholders fomérggs per share 32,759 9,998
Weighted average number of ordinary shares at 2ember 14,517 14,517
Basic and diluted earnings per share 2,257 689
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2011 2010
HRK’000 HRK’000
Non-life business
Provision for unearned premiums 27,958 25,034
Notified outstanding claims reserve 62,134 61,950
Incurred but not reported claims reserve 26,325 30,311
Provisions for claims handling costs 2,602 2,716
Other technical provisions 358 291
Total Non-life business 119,377 120,302
Life assurance business
Provision for unearned premiums 963 1,067
Life assurance provision 675,309 662,273
Life assurance provision for index-linked products 30,346 18,474
Notified outstanding claims reserve 4,609 6,005
Incurred but not reported claims reserve 3,765 4,392
Provisions for claims handling costs 251 312
Total Life assurance business 715,243 692,523
Total insurance contracts provisions 834,620 812,825
a) Analysis of movement on provision for unearned prerinm
2010
2011 2011 2011 2010 2010
Gross Reinsurance Net Gross Reinsurance Net
HRK'000 HRK'000 HRK'000 HRK'000 HRK'000 HRK'000
Non-life business
Balance at 1 January 25,034 11,308 13,726 27,153 7,197 19,956
Premiums written during the year 52,866 27,617 25,249 45,204 21,871 23,333
Less: premiums earned during the year (49,942) (25,297) (24,645) (47,323) (17,760) (29,563)
Balance at 31 December 27,958 13,628 14,330 25,034 11,308 13,726
Life assurance business
Balance at 1 January 1,067 - 1,067 940 130 810
Acquired on merger of Cosmopolitan Life - - - 171 - 171
Premiums written during the year 4,936 1,702 3,234 5,412 740 4,672
Less: premiums earned during the year (5,040) (1,493) (3,547)  (5,456) (870) (4,586)
Balance at 31 December 963 209 754 1,067 - 1,067
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b) Analysis of movements in notified outstanding clairs reserve

Non-life business

Balance at 1 January

Current year claims

Change in previous year claims
Claims paid

Balance at 31 December

Life assurance business

Balance at 1 January

Acquired on merger of Cosmopolitan Life
Current year claims

Change in previous year claims

Claims paid

Balance at 31 December

2011
Gross

HRK’000

61,950
29,987
(5,963)

(23,840)

62,134

6,005

74,560
(2,354)
(73,602)

4,609

¢) Analysis of movements in incurred but not reportecclaims reserve

Non-life business

Balance at 1 January

Additions recognised during the year
Transfer to claims reported provision

Balance at 31 December

Life assurance business

Balance at 1 January

Acquired on merger of Cosmopolitan Life
Additions recognised during the year
Transfer to claims reported provision

Balance at 31 December

2011
Gross

HRK’000

2011 2011 2010 2010 2010
Reinsurance Net Gross  Reinsurance Net
HRK'000 HRK’'000 HRK’000 HRK'000 HRK'000
24,315 37,635 62,621 19,134 43,487
12,321 17,666 35,738 11,572 24,166
(1,999) (3,964) (2,600) 4,857 (7,457)
(9,358) (14,482)  (33,809) (11,248)  (22,561)
25,279 36,855 61,950 24,315 37,635
646 5,359 4,220 307 3,913
- - 750 169 581
919 73,641 62,368 310 62,058
(182) (2,172) 841 120 721
(633) (72,969) (62,174) (260) (61,914)
750 3,859 6,005 646 5,359
2011 2011 2010 2010 2010
Reinsurance Net Gross  Reinsurance Net
HRK'000 HRK’'000 HRK’000 HRK’000 HRK’000
8,727 21,584 32,297 7,135 25,162
4,281 (634) 8,680 4,125 4,555
(2,237) (5,396)  (10,666) (2,533) (8,133)
10,771 15,554 30,311 8,727 21,584
164 4,228 696 113 583
- - 3,560 48 3,512
340 (1,109) (233) 3 (236)
45 97 369 - 369
549 3,216 4,392 164 4,228

65



Helios Vienna Insurance Group d.d.
Financial statements
31 December 2011

1.23. Insurance contract provisions (continued)

d) Life assurance provisions

2011 2010
Gross and net Gross and net
HRK’000 HRK’000
Balance at 1 January 662,273 351,964
Acquired on merger of Cosmopolitan Life - 306,038
Premium allocation 67,466 52,795
Release of liabilities due to benefits paid,
surrenders and other terminations (79,178) (65,404)
Unwinding of discount/accretion interest 25,286 30,316
Change in Zillmer adjustment (8,577) (10,284)
Change in provision for unearned premium 888 (1,245)
Foreign currency translation differences 7,151 (1,907)
Balance at 31 December 675,309 662,273

e) Technical provision for contracts where policyholdes bear investment risk (index-linked)

2011 2010
Gross and net Gross and net

HRK’000 HRK’000

Balance at 1 January 18,474 9,226

Acquired on merger of Cosmopolitan Life - 4,233

Premium allocation 9,704 4,480
Unrealised gains on funds where policyholders

investments were allocated 1,584 1,384

Foreign currency translation differences 584 (849)

Balance at 31 December 30,346 18,474
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(continued)

f) Development of claims reported by policyholders aB1 December 2011

Prior to
2002 2002 2003 2004

2005 2006 2007

HRK'000 HRK'000 HRK’'000 HRK'000 HRK’000 HRK'000 HRK '000

Estimate of
cumulative claims
at the end of

2008

2009

HRK'000 HRK'000

2010 2011 Total

HRK'000 HRK’'000HRK'000

underwriting year - 56,294 63,905 60,908 58,296 894, 167,698 102,662 93,136 98,152 102,538
One year later 91,722 62,148 61,609 61,241 56,046 9,912 163,022 97,058 88,190 93,604
Two years later 95,133 62,046 61,742 60,362 52,299 76,478 159,400 89,665 86,975
Three years later 93,637 63,529 61,505 57,063 32,26 74,843 156,244 89,120
Four years later 88,079 63,247 58,727 57,321 51,436 70,555 156,413
Five years later 88,649 61,457 58,629 56,032 52,211 71,927
Six years later 85,836 60,711 57,025 59,944 51,479
Seven 81,729 59,353 62,805 60,995
Eight years later 79,659 64,113 61,482
Nine years later 72,843 63,985
Ten years 72,501
Current estimate of
cumulative
claims 72,501 63,985 61,482 60,995 51,479 71,927 156,4 89,120 86,975 93,604 102,538 911,019
Cumulative
payments 65,872 60,944 56,452 48,729 45,767 68,350150,485 81,838 77,933 80,012 78,268814,650
Amount recognised
in the current
year statement
of financial
position 6,629 3,041 5,030 12,266 5,712 3,577 5,928 7,282 042, 13,592 24,270 96,369
Unsettled claims at
31 December
2011 acquired on
merger - - - 145 - - - 11 158 150 - 464
Provisions for claims
handling costs 195 89 148 365 168 106 175 215 271 05 4 716 2,853
Total value
recognised at 31
December 2011 6,824 3,130 5,178 12,776 5,880 3,683 6,103 7,508 9,471 14,147 24,986 99,686

It was not practicable to present development sktifed claims transferred in upon merger of Costitam Life

over a ten year period in the form set out above.

g) Remaining maturities of insurance liabiliti

Les

es

2011 HRK’000 HRK’000

Provision for unearned premiums
Claims reserves

Life assurance provisions
Life assurance provision for index-linked products

Insurance liabilities

s than 1 Between 1l Between5 and More than

year and 5 years 10 years 10 years Total

HRK’'000 HRK’'000 HRK’000
26,492 2,429 - - ,928B
42,894 47,461 9,689 100,044
52,658 118,955 92,632 ,0611 675,309
- - 30,346 - 30,346

122,044 168,845 132,667 411,064 834,620
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1.23. Insurance contract provisions (continued)

s)] Remaining maturities of insurance liabilities (coninued)

Less than 1 Between1l Between5and More than

year and5 years 10 years 10 years Total
2010 HRK’000 HRK’000 HRK’000 HRK’000 HRK’000
Provision for unearned premiums 23,655 2,446 - - ,1@b6
Claims reserves 48,369 47,767 9,841 - 105,977
Life assurance provisions 31,106 148,540 96,901 , 7286 662,273
Life assurance provision for index-

linked products - - 18,474 - 18,474

Insurance liabilities 103,130 198,753 125,216 385,726 812,825

h) Structure of assets used for backing life assurang&ovision

31 December 31 December

2011 2010
HRK '000 HRK '000
Assets used for backing life assurance provision
Securities issued by Republic of Croatia 569,393 561,085
Securities issued by Croatian Bank for ReconstrugimahDevelopment 18,167 50,288
Bonds and other debt securities traded on reguitett exchanges in Croatia 4,021 491
Shares and units of investment funds registeré&taatia 15,731 5,328
Loans and advances in the amount of redemptioreuzdged on life assurance
contract 38,482 43,090
Deposits with banks domiciled in Croatia 30,000 30,000
Balances on giro account of the Company 171 388
Long term bonds or other debt securities issueBbynember states or OECD
member states 14,309 -
Long term bonds or other debt securities issueddnystate entities of EU
member states or OECD member states 11,265 10,592
Units in investment funds that are sold in the mendate of the reporting
entity or OECD member states 9,886 -
Total assets used for backing life assurance provisi 711,425 701,262
Life assurance provision 675,309 662,273
Claims provision for risks for which it is necesstwycreate life provision 4,857 7,302
Required coverage of life assurance provision 680,166 669,575
Excess of coverage 31,259 31,687

As at 31 December 2011 the structure and amoutieo€ompany’s assets backing life assurance poovasie in
line with regulatory requirements (31 December 2@1€o compliant).
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1.23.  Insurance contract provisions (continued

h)  Structure of assets used for backing life assuranggovision (continued)

The following table analyses the matching of asastsl for backing the life assurance provision Wit related
insurance liability within relevant maturity gromgis based on the remaining maturity.

More
Between 1 Between 5 than 10
Lessthan 1year and5years and 10 years years Total
HRK’000 HRK’000 HRK'000 HRK'000 HRK’'000
2011
Assets backing life assurance provision 32,989 2187, 341,842 159,376 711,425
Life assurance provision (52,658) (118,955) (92)63 (411,064) (675,309)
Claims provision, net of reinsurance (4,857) - - - 4,867)
Maturity gap (24,526) 58,263 249,210 (251,688) 31,259
2010
Assets backing life assurance provision 31,754 &, 314,708 20,125 701,262
Life assurance provision (31,106) (148,540) (96)90 (385,726) (662,273)
Claims provisions, net of reinsurance (7,302) - - - (7,302)
Maturity gap (6,654) 186,135 217,807  (365,601) 31,687

As of 31 December 2011, 62.83% of assets usedaftkifg the life assurance provision are classidfiedinancial
assets available for sale and as financial assdtér avalue through profit or loss, which enabthe Company to
dispose of these assets easily if needed. 27.52%sets used for backing the life assurance poovaie classified
as held-to-maturity investments and 9.65% as laadseceivables.

The following table analyses assets used for bgakie life assurance provision into relevant grogpibased on the
currency in which they are denominated. The lifsugance provision for traditional products is deimated in
EURO, while the majority of life assurance prowsior “whole life products” is denominated in HRK.

EURO and
EURO
EURO EURO linked linked total HRK Total
HRK’000 HRK’000 HRK’000 HRK'000 HRK’000
2011
Asset backing life assurance provision 81,626 287,742 369,368 342,057 711,425
2010
Asset backing life assurance provision 91,072 278,349 369,421 331,841 701,262

In 2011, the Company achieved an annual returnmneestments backing the life assurance provisio8.84%
(2010: 7.80%). The weighted average yield for tined-year period from 2009 to 2011 was 7.68% (2016e year
period from 2008 to 2010: 5.83%).

The valuation of financial assets is describeccozoanting policy Note 1.3 (e).
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1.23. Insurance contract provisions (continued)

I) Structure of assets used for backing technical prasions

31 December

31 December

2011 2010
HRK '000 HRK '000
Assets used for backing technical provisions
Securities issued by Republic of Croatia 72,830 72,863
Bonds and other debt securities traded on reguitett exchanges in
Croatia - 1,000
Equities traded on regulated stock exchanges inti@roa 1,208 2,107
Shares and units of investment funds registeré&taatia 5,726 3,022
Balances on giro account of the Company 1,771 1,725
Total assets used for backing technical provisions 81,535 80,717
Provision for unearned premiums, net of reinsurance 15,084 14,793
Claims provision, net of reinsurance 57,480 64,532
Other provision 358 291
Required coverage of technical provisions other #n life insurance provision 72,922 79,616
Excess of coverage 8,613 1,101

As at 31 December 2011 the structure and amolagsgts of the Company backing technical provisioasn line

with regulatory requirements (31 December 201@ edsnpliant).
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)] Structure of assets used for backing technical prasions (continued)

The following table analyses the financial assetsdufor backing technical provisions into relevamdturity
groupings based on the remaining period from thenteng date to the contractual maturity date dredestimated
remaining contractual maturities of technical psimns for which coverage is required:

2011

Asset backing technical provisions

Provision for unearned premium, net of reinsurance
Claims reserve and other provisions, net of reinmea

Maturity gap

2010

Asset backing technical provisions

Provision for unearned premium, net of reinsurance

Claims reserve and other provisions, net of reinmea

Maturity gap

Less than 1

Between 1

year and 5 years

Between More
5and 10 than 10
years years Total

HRK'000  HRK'000 HRK'000 HRK'000 HRK'000
8,705 - 72,830 - 81,535
(13,477) (1,607) - - (15,084)
(20,172)  (30,565)  (7,101) - (57,838)
(24,944) (32,172) 65,729 - 8,613
7,854 - 72,863 - 80,717
(13,198) (1,595) - - (14,793)
(24,492)  (32,801)  (7,530) - (64,823)
(29,836) (34,396) 65,333 - 1,101

As of 31 December 2011, 69.28% of total assets fmebtacking technical provisions are classifiedfinancial
assets available for sale and as financial assd#sr avalue through profit or loss, which enabtie Company to
dispose of these assets easily to meet insuramteacts liabilities when needed. 28.54% of assstsl dor backing
technical provision are classified as held-to-mstimvestments and 2.18% as cash and cash equisale

The following table analyses the financial assestsdufor backing technical provisions into relevgriaupings
based on the currency in which they are denominaealisions for unearned premium, claims provisio
other provisions are denominated in EURO, exceppfovisions in respect of Motor Third Party Liatyiland

credit insurance policies which are denominateld RK.

EURO and
EURO EURO
EURO linked linked total usbD HRK Total
HRK'00 HRK’00
HRK’000 HRK’000 HRK’000 HRK’'000 0 0
2011
Asset backing technical provision 360 22,833 23,193 13 58,329 81,535
2010
Asset backing technical provision 22,754 22,791 12 57,914 80,717

The valuation of financial assets is describedciroanting policy Note 1.3 (e).
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Assets Liabilities Net
2011 2010 2011 2010 2011 2010
HRK'000 HRK'000 HRK'000 HRK’000 HRK’000 HRK’'000
Available-for-sale financial assets 2,967 82 - (2,468) 2,967 (2,386)
Loans and receivables - 13 - - - 13
As at 31 December 2,967 95 - (2,468) 2,967 (2,373)
Assets Liabilities Net
2011 2010 2011 2010 2011 2010
HRK'000 HRK'000 HRK'000 HRK'000 HRK’000 HRK’'000
As at 1 January 95 - (2,468) (117) (2,373) (117)
Acquired on merger with Cosmopolitan
Life - 13 - (2,175) - (2,162)
Movement recognised in other
comprehensive income (Note 1.21) 2,885 82 2,468 (176) 5,353 (94)
Recognised in profit or loss (Note 1.36) (13) - - - (13) -
As at 31 December 2,967 95 - (2,468) 2,967 (2,373)

1.25. Provisions for liabilities and charges

Balance at 1 January 2010
Acquired on merger of Cosmopolitan Life
Increase in provision

Balance at 31 December 2010
Balance at 1 January 2011
Increase in provision

Utilisation of provision

Balance at 31 December 2011

Provision for litigations
HRK’000

4,853
281
688

5,822

The increase in provision for litigation is recoggd under “Administrative expenses” in profit csddNote

1.33).
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1.26. Insurance and other payables and deferred income

2011 2010
HRK’000 HRK'000

Direct insurance contract payables
- to policyholders 4,174 3,374
- to agents, brokers and intermediaries 331 277
Reinsurance contract payables 16,884 14,968
Deferred reinsurance commission income 4,419 3,770
Deposit retained from reinsurance business 16,643 8,266
Trade creditors 3,200 5,946
Liabilities for salaries 4,032 4,256
Other payables and accrued expenses 7,051 4,404
Total insurance and other payables and deferremiviac 56,734 45,261

The Company retains deposits from reinsurance bssiarising from the quota share reinsurancedseati motor
third party liability and personal accident wittredated company. In accordance with the reinsuramegies the
Company does not cede the reinsurance share,thintsr@nd invests the funds. Deposits retained feinsurance
business bear interest at fixed rates of 1.5% ab&db per annum.

1.27. Premiums

2011 2010

HRK’000 HRK’000
Non-life insurance
Gross premium written 52,866 45,204
Written premium ceded to reinsurers (27,617) (21,871)
Change in provision for unearned premiums, gross (2,924) 2,119
Change in provision for unearned premiums, reingigahare 2,320 4,111
Total premium income net, (earned) from non-life insrance 24,645 29,563
Life assurance
Gross premium written 123,157 89,956
Written premium ceded to reinsurers (4,155) (1,820)
Change in provision for unearned premiums, gross 104 44
Change in provision for unearned premiums, reimsigahare 209 (130)
Total premium income net, (earned) from life assuraoe 119,315 88,050
Total premiums 143,960 117,613

Gross premiums written for the Company for the difsurance business include premiums of HRK 1Q}@&&ssand
(2010: HRK 4,619 thousand) in respect of indexdithproducts.
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1.27. Premiums (continued)

An analysis of written premiums and claims incurredby class of business is set out below.

Gross Gross Gross Acquisition and

premiums premiums claims  Administrative Reinsurance
2011 written earned incurred expenses balance

HRK’000 HRK’000 HRK'000 HRK’000 HRK’000
Non-life insurance business
Accident 5,167 4,967 (1,237) (3,567) (49)
Health - - 3) - -
Motor hull 6,152 6,404 (6,126) (1,919) (144)
Marine hull 669 665 (28) (250) (390)
Transport 32 29 46 (16) (7)
Property fire 4,183 4,077 (985) (2,541) (1,138)
Other property 2,877 3,347 (1,398) (2,890) (462)
Motor third party liability 32,115 28,069 (11,924) (6,564) (2,062)
Marine liability 176 166 (10) (110) (49)
General liability 1,303 1,386 1,749 (837) (1,211)
Credit insurance - 647 (20) - -
Financial losses 39 41 (29) (26) (7
Travel insurance 153 144 (36) (102) -
Total non-life 52,866 49,942 (19,991) (17,822) (5,519)
Life assurance business
Life products 102,408 102,408 (79,068) (58,818) (1,066)
Annuities 1,386 1,386 (1,886) (788) -
Life rider products 8,710 8,814 (2,070) (3,929) 11
Index linked 10,653 10,653 (13,402) (1,610) -
Total life 123,157 123,261 (96,426) (65,145) (1,055)
Total non-life and life 176,023 173,203 (116,417) (82,967) (6,574)
2010
Non-life insurance business
Accident 4,560 4,131 (1,641) (3,894) (15)
Health - - (5) - -
Motor hull 6,335 6,930 (5,606) (2,360) (910)
Marine hull 695 843 (390) (483) (293)
Transport 5 11 238 3) (22)
Property fire 3,866 3,960 (1,277) (2,957) (2,009)
Other property 2,561 4,523 (4,321) (2,106) 1,125
Motor third party liability 25,501 24,474 (22,197) (6,630) 8,637
Marine liability 161 170 ) (154) (112)
General liability 1,238 1,353 2,544 (1,141) (1,953)
Credit insurance - 738 123 9) -
Financial losses 52 50 9 (50) 12)
Travel insurance 140 140 (26) (115) -
Total non-life 45,204 47,323 (32,556) (19,902) 5,436
Life assurance business
Life products 77,702 77,702 (64,932) (46,978) 124
Annuities 1,192 1,192 (1,286) (638) -
Life rider products 6,443 6,487 (1,020) (3,268) (551)
Index linked 4,619 4,619 (5,503) (807) -
Total life 89,956 90,000 (72,741) (51,691) (427)
Total non-life and life 135,160 137,323 (105,297) (71,593) 5,009
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1.28. Fees and commission income

2011 2010
HRK'000 HRK'000
Reinsurance commission 9,181 6,265
1.29. Financial income
2011 2010
HRK’'000 HRK'000
Interest income:
Financial assets at fair value through profit @slo - 301
Available-for-sale financial assets 37,606 28,217
Held-to-maturity investments 3,489 -
Loans and receivables 7,549 10,747
Dividend income 114 172
Rental income from investment property 857 657
Income from sale of investment property - 27
Net unrealised gain on financial assets at fameahrough profit or loss 4,297 989
Net realised gain on financial assets at fair vétmeugh profit and loss 1,634 2,049
Net realised gain on financial assets availablesébe 8,018 2,680
Net foreign exchange from translation of monetasess 7,991 4,886
Collection of loans previously provided for 287 480
Other financial income 265 161
72,107 51,366
Non-life Life Total Non-life Life Total
2011 2011 2011 2010 2010 2010
HRK'000 HRK'000 HRK’000 HRK’000 HRK’000 HRK’000
Financial income
Income from assets backing equity 96 5,271 5,367 1,000 2,745 3,745
Income from assets backing life
assurance provision - 57,234 57,234 - 40,978 40,978
Income from assets backing index-
linked products - 2,538 2,538 - 705 705
Income from assets backing other
technical provisions 6,910 58 6,968 5,872 66 5,938
7,006 65,101 72,107 6,872 44,494 51,366
1.30. Other operating income
2011 2010
HRK’000 HRK’000
Income from sale of vehicles - 41
Collection of amounts from recourses 108 -
Collection of amounts from other receivables 88 -
Other operating income 2,591 641
2,787 682
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1.31. Net policyholder claims and benefits incurred

2011 2010
HRK’'000 HRK'000
Non-life insurance
Claims paid
Gross amount (23,840) (33,809)
Reinsurers’ share 9,358 11,248
Change in notified outstanding claims reserve
Gross amount (184) 671
Reinsurers’ share 964 5,181
Change in incurred but not reported claims reserve
Gross amount 3,986 1,986
Reinsurers’ share 2,044 1,592
Change in provision for claims handling costs, garss net 114 (1,327)
Change in other technical provisions, gross and net (67) (77)
Total gross claims incurred from non-life insurance (19,991) (32,556)
Total reinsurance share in claims incurred from-liferinsurance 12,366 18,021
Total net claims incurred from non-life insurance (7,625) (14,535)
Life assurance
Claims paid (benefits and surrenders)
Gross amount (73,602) (62,174)
Reinsurers’ share 633 260
Change in life assurance provision, gross and net (13,036) (4,271)
Change in life assurance provision for linked paidugross and net (11,872) (5,015)
Change in notified outstanding claims reserve
Gross amount 1,396 (1,035)
Reinsurers’ share 104 170
Change in incurred but not reported claims reserve
Gross amount 627 (136)
Reinsurers’ share 385 3
Change in provision from claims handling costs, grarsd net 61 (110)
Total gross claims incurred from life assurance (96,426) (72,741)
Total reinsurance share in claims incurred from éi§surance 1,122 433
Total net claims incurred from life assurance (95,304) (72,308)
Total gross claims and benefits incurred (116,417) (105,297)
Total reinsurance share in claims incurred 13,488 18,454
Total (102,929) (86,843)
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1.31. Net policyholder claims and benefits incurrm (continued)

An analysis of claims ratio, costs ratio and combied ratio

The table below presents claims ratio, costs atih combined ratio by line of business calculateddcordance
with HANFA’s Regulation on the Structure and Contef the Annual Financial Statements of Insuranod a

Reinsurance Companies.

2011

Claims ratio Costsratio  Combined ratio
Accident 24.8% 32.9% 57.7%
Motor Hull 95.5% 30.4% 125.9%
Marine Hull 4.3% 26.2% 30.5%
Transport (156.9%) 51.0% (105.9%)
Property Fire 24.1% 36.3% 60.4%
Other property 41.7% 38.8% 80.5%
Motor Third Party Liability 42.4% 11.5% 53.9%
Marine liability 5.7% 29.4% 35.1%
General liability (125.9%) 28.9% (97.0%)
Credit insurance (7.3%) 0% (7.3%)
Financial losses 46.7% 55.8% 102.5%
Travel insurance 24.9% 68.5% 93.4%
Total non-life 39.8% 20.1% 59.9%
2010

Claims ratio Costsratio  Combined ratio
Accident 38.7% 83.1% 121.8%
Motor Hull 78.9% 32.7% 111.6%
Marine Hull 45.1% 47.0% 92.1%
Transport (2,172.4%) 36.9% (2,135.5%)
Property Fire 31.4% 52.2% 83.6%
Other property 93.1% 35.1% 128.2%
Motor Third Party Liability 88.4% 16.3% 104.7%
Marine liability 3.9% 77.0% 80.9%
General liability (183.4%) 63.2% (120.2%)
Credit insurance (27.1%) 1.2% (25.9%)
Financial losses (16.8%) 84.7% 67.9%
Travel insurance 17.7% 80.2% 97.9%
Total non-life 66.9% 31.7% 98.6%

The above ratios are calculated using the formpitascribed by HANFA's Instruction of the Regulation the
Structure and Content of the Annual Financial $tatets of Insurance and Reinsurance companies {@ffic
Gazette 132/10) as follows:

Claims ratio = (claims paid + change in claims reserves) / @msmiums written + change in gross unearned pir@jni

Costs ratio = (administration costs — reinsurance commissicacguisition costs — change in deferred acquisitiosts) /
(gross premiums written)

Combined ratio = claims ratio + costs ratio
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1.32. Acquisition costs

2011 2010
HRK’000 HRK’000
Non-life
Commission expenses 4,445 2,622
Other acquisition costs 358 682
Changes in deferred acquisition costs (Note 1.14.) (246) (7)
Total acquisition costs, non-life 4,557 3,297
Life
Commission expenses 3,970 7,830
Other acquisition costs 1,606 1,841
Total acquisition costs, life 5,576 9,671
10,133 12,968
2011 2010
HRK’000 HRK’000
Non-life insurance business
Accident 907 583
Health - -
Motor hull 513 411
Marine hull 54 67
Transport 3 1
Property fire 720 509
Other property 493 417
Motor third party liability 1,586 1,082
Marine liability 13 12
General liability 237 189
Credit insurance - -
Financial losses 7 8
Travel insurance 24 18
Total non-life 4,557 3,297
Life assurance business
Life products 4,515 8,527
Annuities 61 135
Life rider products 373 706
Index linked 627 303
Total life 5,576 9,671
Total non-life and life 10,133 12,968
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1.33. Administrative expenses

2011 2010
HRK’000 HRK’000
Depreciation and amortisation 2,677 2,237
Personnel expenses 38,102 31,623
Goods and services 7,696 7,142
Rental expenses 3,164 2,550
Impairment of other receivables and recourses 201 1,270
Impairment loss of intangible bassets - 36
Fees paid to auditors for statutory audit 722 549
Fees paid to lawyers 1,538 902
Intelectual services 552 926
Software maintenance expenses 9,856 4.385
Increase in provisions for liabilities and charges 127 688
Other costs 8,199 6,317
72,834 58,625
2011 2010
HRK’000 HRK’000
Non-life insurance business
Accident 2,660 3,311
Health - -
Motor hull 1,406 1,949
Marine hull 196 416
Transport 13 2
Property fire 1,821 2,448
Other property 1,397 1,689
Motor third party liability 4,978 5,548
Marine liability 97 142
General liability 600 952
Credit insurance - 9
Financial losses 19 42
Travel insurance 78 97
Total non-life 13,265 16,605
Life assurance business
Life products 54,303 38,451
Annuities 727 503
Life rider products 3,556 2,562
Index linked 983 504
Total life 59,569 42,020
Total non-life and life 72,834 58,625

In 2011, the average number of employees of thegaomwas 394 (2010: 401).

In 2011, the Company made pension contributiondHBK 5.3 million (2010: HRK 4.3 million) into

obligatory pension funds.
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1.34. Other operating expenses

2011 2010
HRK’'000 HRK’'000

Fire brigade contributions 128 133
Guarantee fund 307 159
Contribution towards Croatian Health Insurance Fund 1,692 1,415
Other technical charges 1,780 2,040

3,907 3,747

1.35. Financial expenses

2011 2010
HRK’'000 HRK’000

Depreciation of investment property 312 278
Impairment loss on investment in subsidiary 3,000 1,000
Impairment of loans to customers 736 1,383
Impairment loss on investment property 183 -
Interest expense 171 245
Other financial expense 1,058 839
5,460 3,745

Non-life Life Total Non-life Life Total

2011 2011 2011 2010 2010 2010

HRK’000 HRK’'000 HRK’'000 HRK’000 HRK’000 HRK’000

Expenses from assets backing

share capital 3,033 1,250 4,283 1,000 1,662 2,662
Expenses from assets backing
life assurance provision - 922 922 - 1,025 1,025

Expenses from assets backing

index-linked products - - - - - -
Expenses from assets backing

other technical provisions 255 - 255 58 - 58

3,288 2,172 5,460 1,058 2,687 3,745
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1.36. Income taxes

2011 2010
HRK’000 HRK’'000
Current tax expense - -
Deferred tax expense 13 -
Total income tax expense 13 -
a) Reconciliation of accounting profit for the periodto income tax expense
2011 2010
HRK’'000 HRK’'000
Accounting profit for the year for the period befoancome taxes 32,772 9,998
Income tax at 20% (2010: 20%) (6,554) (2,000)
Non-deductible expenses (1,303) (706)
Tax exempt income 44 61
Utilisation of tax losses brought forward 7,800 2,645
Income tax expense (13) -
b) The movement in unused tax losses is as follows:
2011 2010
HRK’000 HRK’'000
At income tax rate of 20%
Unused tax losses brought forward (17,870) (9,852)
Acquired on merger with Cosmopolitan Life - (10,663)
Utilisation of tax losses brought forward not poasly recognised as a
deferred tax asset 7,800 2,645
Unused tax losses carried forward (10,070) (17,870)

As at 31 December 2011 gross tax losses carriaglafdr amounted to HRK 50.3 million (2010: HRK 89.3
million) which at income tax of 20% amounts to HRB.1 million (2010: HRK 17.9 million).

c) Income tax recognised in other comprehensive income
2011 2010
HRK’'000 HRK'000
Increase in net deferred tax asset/(liability) 5,353 (94)
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1.36. Income taxes (continued)
d) Tax losses brought forward

Net tax losses amounting to HRK 10,070 thousanth@tncome tax rate of 20%) are available foretfesgainst
future profits. A tax loss may be carried forwaod five years subsequent to the year in which i \weurred.
The availability of tax losses against future pesiosubject to review by the Ministry of Financeas follows:

2011 2010
HRK’000 HRK’000

At income tax rate of 20%
No more than 1 year - -

No more than 2 years - -
No more than 3 years 10,070 5,530

No more than 4 years - 12,340
No more than 5 years - -
Total potential benefit of tax losses carried forwad 10,070 17,870
Deferred tax asset recognised in the statement dh&ncial position - -
Deferred tax asset not recognised in the statemeaot financial position 10,070 17,870

1.37. Operating leases

The Company leases offices for business purposdsnastor vehicles under operating leases. All leases
cancellable and typically run for an initial periotione to ten years. None of these lease coritrelcide contingent
rental expenses.

During 2011, HRK 3,164 thousand was recognisedrnagx@ense in the Company’s profit or loss in respéc
operating leases (2010: HRK 2,550 thousand).

1.38. Related parties

The sole shareholder of the Company is VIENNA INWE GROUP AG Wiener Versicherung Gruppe
(“VIG") with holdings of 100% of the Company’s slear at year end. The Company considers that itahas
immediate related party relationship with the ulits parents of its key shareholder, and their didrgs; its
subsidiary; the Supervisory Board members, ManagéerB®ard members and other executive management
(together “key management personnel”); close fammilgmbers of key management personnel; and entities
controlled, jointly controlled or significantly ihfenced by key management personnel and their dsdy
members.

VIG and VIG Re

VIG is a parent company and VIG Re is a relatedmammy and one of the Company’s reinusurance prosider
Transactions with VIG include softwere maintenaftreSAP information system and reinsurance transast
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1.38. Related parties (continued)

VIG and VIG Re (continued)

Reinsurance transactions with VIG and VIG Re gése to reinsurance premiums and recoveries duhiegeéar
and debtors and creditors at the end of the ydasichnaare summarised in a table below:

VIG Re VIG VIG Re VIG
2011 2011 2010 2010
HRK’000 HRK’000 HRK’000 HRK’000
Premium ceded:
Reinsurance premiums payable at beginning of year (4,217) (4,784) (693) -
Reinsurance premiums ceded during the year (8,917) (16,600) (9,590) (6,132)
Reinsurance premiums paid during the year 9,178 16,940 6,066 1,348
Reinsurance premiums payable at the end of the year (3,956) (4,444) (4,217) (4,784)
Reinsurance claims recoveries:
At the beginning of the year 996 2,260 11 -
Invoiced during the year 3,121 10,549 1,409 3,475
Received during the year (3,202) (10,911) (424) (1,215)
Outstanding at end of the year 915 1,898 996 2,260
Reinsurance commission:
At the beginning of the year 824 2,352 328 -
Invoiced during the year 2,141 5,553 1,918 2,473
Received during the year (2,034) (5,493) (1,422) (121)
Outstanding at the end of the year 931 2,412 824 2,352
Deposit retained from reinsurance business - (16,643) - (8,266)
Interest on deposit retained from reinsurance busiass - (187) - (28)

Reinsurance premiums payable in respect of prensiesied towards VIG Re and VIG and deposit retaineih f
reinsurance business are included withiRethsurance contract payablesand “Deposit retained from
reinsurance busines respectively in Note 1.26 Ifisurance and other payables and deferred income
Receivables for reinsurance claims recoveries @ Re and VIG and receivables for reinsurance ineare
included within ‘Receivables from reinsurance for claims recovériaad “Receivables for reinsurance
commissiofiin Note 1.19 fnsurance and other receivabfes
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1.38. Related parties (continued)

Key management personnel

Key management personnel include Management Boardhars. Key management personnel have liability for
loans and receivables to the Company in the amouRIRK 796 thousand (2010: HRK 109 thousand). Dairin
2011 the Company realised HRK 5 thousand (2010: HR#ousand) of interest income from loans to key
management personnel with interest rates of 4%844d 5%. Key management personnel expenses telate
short-term employee benefits which include netrggdapension and social contributions and bonuses.

In 2011, the Company made pension contributionsep management personnel of HRK 580 thousand (2010:
HRK 520 thousand) into obligatory pension funds.

Hotel Voltino

The Company has 100% share in subsidiary HotelinltDuring 2011 the Company recognised HRK 3,000
thousand of impairment loss of its investment ibsstdiary (2010: HRK 1,000 thousand). As of 31 Deber
2011 the Company has HRK 409 thousand outstanditgjwables from the subsidiary which were fully\pded

for (2010: HRK 409 thousand also fully provided)fdburing 2011 there were no additional expensesgeised

in respect of bad or doubtful debts due from H¥f@ltino (2010: HRK 409 thousand).

Related companies

Transactions with Kvarner Vienna Insurance Group ¢'KVIG”) relate to underwriting of motor third gty
liability and transport insurance policies with K¥I In addition, during 2011 the Company purchadetes of
Erste osiguranje Vienna Insurance Group d.d. froiG<in amount of HRK 10,106 thousand what represent
5% shareholding in Erste osiguranje Vienna InswedBmoup, other related company, as of 31 Decenfikt.2

In 2011 and 2010 the Company rented office premisms Kvarner Wiener Staedtische nekretnine d.cao.,
subsidiary of KVIG. In 2010 the Company used ladpisting services from S.0.S. Expert d.o.0., algmsidiary
of KVIG.

Assets, liabilities, income and expense at andteryear ended 31 December 2011, arising from ddits
with related parties, were as follows:

Assets Liabilities Income Expense
HRK’000 HRK'000 HRK’'000 HRK’'000

Key management personnel 796 1,388 5 4,139
Subsidiary

Hotel Voltino - - - 3,000
Parent company

VIG 4,310 26,903 16,102 26,643
Related companies

VIG Re 1,846 3,956 5,262 8,917
Kvarner Vienna Insurance Group d.d. 6 - 51 65
Erste osiguranje Vienna Insurance Group d.d. 10,106 - - -
Kvarner Wiener Staedtische nekretnine d.o.o. - 6 - 261

17,064 32,253 21,420 43,025
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Assets, liabilities, income and expense at andteryear ended 31 December 2010, arising from ddits

with related parties, were as follows:

Key management personnel
Subsidiary
Hotel Voltino
Parent company
VIG
Related companies

VIG Re
Kvarner Vienna Insurance Group d.d.

Kvarner Wiener Staedtische nekretnine d.o.o.

S.0.S. Expert d.o.o.

Assets Liabilities Income Expense
HRK’'000 HRK'000  HRK’000 HRK’000
109 1,204 1 4,262

- - - 1,409
4,612 17,463 5,948 10,545
1,820 4,217 3,327 9,590

282 67 409

- - 280

- 4 - 328
6,548 23,170 9,343 26,823
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1.39. Financial Risk Management

The primary objective of the Company’s risk andafinial management framework is to protect the Coyiga
shareholders and policyholders from events thatldrirthe sustainable achievement of financial peréorce
objectives, including failing to exploit opportuei. Key management recognises the importance whdpa
efficient and effective risk management systemgéice.

Transactions with financial instruments result ne tCompany assuming financial risks. These inclndeket
risk, credit risk (including reinsurance creditkjisand liquidity risk. Each of these financial risks described
below, together with a summary of the ways in whtod Company manages these risks.

Market risk

Market risk includes three types of risk:

e currency risk — the risk that the fair value ot cash flows of a financial instrument will fluete because
of changes in foreign exchange rates.

¢ interest rate risk — the risk that the fair valuefture cash flows of a financial instrument willictuate
because of changes in market interest rates.

e price risk — the risk that the fair value or futwash flows of a financial instrument will flucteaas a result of
changes in market prices (other than fluctuaticesulting from currency and interest rate) whettersé
changes are caused by factors specific to the ithdaV instrument or its issuer or factors affectial
instruments traded in the market.

Market risk embodies not only the potential forsitmit also the potential for gain.

Asset and liability matching

The Company actively manages its assets using jmoagh that balances quality, diversification, dgability
matching, liquidity and investment return. The gohlthe investment process is to optimise the daé®y risk-
adjusted investment income and risk-adjusted tagflrn, whilst ensuring that the assets and ligdoli are
managed on a cash-flow and duration basis. Managferagiews and approves target portfolios on aqukci
basis, establishing investment guidelines and $imaind providing oversight of the asset/liabilitamagement
process. Due attention is also given to compliamitie the rules established by the Insurance Law.

The Company establishes target asset portfolioseémh business segment, which represents the inesst
strategies used to profitably fund its liabilitieghin acceptable levels of risk. These strategiebide objectives
for effective duration, liquidity, asset sector centration and credit risk quality. The estimatesediin
determining the approximate amounts and timing @fnpents to or on behalf of policyholders for insuo@a
liabilities are regularly reviewed.

Many of these estimates are inherently subjectheaould affect the Company’s ability to achievedsset and
liability management goals and objectives

Interest rate risk

The Company’s exposure to market risk for changesterest rates is concentrated in its investnpemntfolio.
The Company’s operations are subject to the riskifrest rate fluctuations to the extent thatrigde earning
assets and interest bearing liabilities matureeprice at different times or in different amounts.

The Company is also exposed to the risk of chamgdature cash flows arising from the changes irrkea
interest rates. This risk is, however, limited ddesng that the all of the Company’s interest rgainvestments
at the reporting date bear fixed interest rates.
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1.39. Financial risk management (continued)

Interest rate risk (continued)

Deposits retained from reinsurance bear fixed @sterates. Interest rate changes also do not imduthe level of
non-life provisions, other than for motor third paannuities, which are not significant at the néing date. The
life assurance provision is discounted using theeloof the technical interest rate or maximum gagscribed by
HANFA, which cannot be higher than the weightedrage annual return for the last three years ontasse
backing life assurance provision.

The Company monitors this exposure through perioegitews of its asset and liability positions. Bsites of
cash flows, as well as the impact of interest fatetuations relating to investment portfolio anisurance
reserves, are reviewed regularly. The overall dhje®f these strategies is to limit the net chanigethe value of
assets and liabilities arising from interest ratsvements.

The Company attempts to match the future receipim ffinancial assets with its insurance liabilitibg
purchasing Government bonds. However, due to thaively short duration of such bonds, and the &ng
duration of life assurance liabilities, and thehitisy of the Company to purchase interest ratepsvia Croatia,
the Company is exposed to interest rate risk.

The Company is presently contractually committecad¢orue interest at rates from 2.5% to 7% per anaom
premiums paid under life assurance policies fatrithigtion to policyholders upon maturity of suchlipies and is
not able currently to hedge the future interest @t assets invested to meet those future ligslitCurrently,
market interest rates and rates on return thaCtrepany earns by investing its long term fundshégier.

Note 1.41 discloses the effective interest ratekrapricing analysis of financial assets and fimar@bilities of
the Company within scope of IAS 39 at 31 Decemifidrl?and 31 December 2010.

Since all interest bearing assets on 31 Decembgt 20d 31 December 2010 had a fixed interest théze

would be no direct effect on the Company’s profitass in case of interest rate changes. Indiréetewould be

reflected in the change of fair value of debt si@sr at fair value through profit or loss, themefdhere are no
disclosures on interest rate sensitivity analysis.

Price risk

Price risk is the risk that the value of a finahastrument will fluctuate as a result of changesnarket prices,
whether those changes are caused by factors sptrifie individual instrument or its issuer ortéas affecting
all instruments traded in the market.

The main source of exposure to price risk are ifnvests in investment funds and investments in shéi@vever
the Company’s investment in shares at the repoditig is not significant.

The Company’s holdings are limited by parametetaldished by senior management, as well as by atowy
and statutory requirements. The market risk pdidn place and the risk is monitored on the ongdiases.

The analysis below is performed for reasonably iptessnovements in key variable with all other vates held
constant, showing the impact on profit and othengehensive income resulting from financial investits.

Impact on other Impact on other
Impact on profit or  comprehensive Impact on profitor  comprehensive
loss after tax income after tax loss after tax income after tax
2011 2011 2010 2010
HRK’000 HRK’000 HRK’000 HRK’000
Change in price by 1% 182/(182) 79/(79) 140/(140) -
Change in price by 8% 546/(546) 2371(237) 419/(419) -
Change in price by $% 911/(911) 395/(395) 699/(699) -
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1.39. Financial risk management (continued)

Foreign exchange risk

The Company is exposed to currency risk throughstations in foreign currencies. This is the risattthe
value of a financial instrument will fluctuate besa of changes in foreign exchange rates.

Foreign currency exposure arises from credit, déposl investment activities as well as from premincome,
reinsurance transactions, calculation of the rdlagehnical provisions and settlement of claimsirsurance
policies linked to foreign currency. The currendyimg rise to this risk is mostly Euro.

The Company manages foreign currency risk by tryimgninimise the gap between assets and liabilities
denominated in or linked to foreign currency. Lafesurance provision is equally denominated in Grodtuna
and Euro and, consequently, investment backindifdh@ssurance provision are denominated in Crodima
and Euro.

Note 1.42 discloses the currency analysis of then@my’s financial assets and financial liabilitigghin the
scope of IAS 39 at 31 December 2011 and 31 DeceRilid.

The analysis below is performed for reasonably iptssgnovements in key variable with all other vates held
constant, showing the impact on profit and othengehensive income resulting from financial invesstis.

There are three currencies in the portfolio, buy ahe foreign exchange rates that include Euro lanth are
analysed. The EUR/HRK rate is targeted in an irleof between 7.30 HRK for 1 EUR and 7.60 HRK for 1
EUR. The EUR/HRK rate has most of the time in thstfpeen within that interval.

Impact on other Impact on other
Impact on profit or comprehensive Impact on profitor  comprehensive

EUR / HRK rate loss after tax income after tax loss after tax income after tax
2011 2011 2010 2010

HRK’000 HRK’000 HRK’000 HRK’000

Change in fx rate by % 3,802/(3,802) 79/(79) 3,638/(3,638) -
Change in fx rate by 2% 7,605/(7,605) 158/(158) 7,276/(7,276) -

Credit risk

In the course of its normal operations the Comgarexposed to credit risk. Credit risk is definedtlae risk that
one party to a financial instrument will cause maficial loss for the other party by failing to diacge an
obligation. It usually results from the adverserayes in a borrower’s ability to repay the debt. Twmpany’s
maximum exposure to credit risk is representechbycarrying value of its financial assets.

The Company’s portfolios of fixed income securitie®rtgage loans and deposits with banks are sulgjecedit
risk. The Company manages this risks by reviewthkyManagenet Board and regular meetings to regredit
developments.

Management has a credit policy in place and the@sx to credit risk is monitored on an ongoingda€redit
evaluations are performed on all policyholders eolthteral is secured prior to the disbursemergxtension of
approved policyholder loans. The Company has adaptésk adverse investment policy.
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Accordingly at the reporting date the Company higdicant concentration of amounts due from thesic of

Croatia as follows:

Government debt securities
State institutions bonds
Accrued interest thereon

2011
HRK’000

646,319
18,167
15,007

679,493

2010
HRK’000

654,288
50,288
11,865

716,441

The total exposure to Croatian state risk represgBi85% of the total assets of the Company (262&2 %).

The table below provides information regarding thedit risk exposure of the Company by classifyasgets
according to the Company’s credit ratings of corpdgies.

Maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting dae

2011

Financial assets at fair value through profit @slo
Debt securities
Investments backing index-linked products
Available-for-sale financial assets
Debt securities
Held-to-maturity investments
Debt securities
Loans and receivables
Deposits with banks
Loans to customers

Interest receivable
Insurance and other receivables, without interest
receivables

Cash and cash equivalents

Total exposure to credit risk

AAA — A
HRK’'000

11,265
22,135

14,309

747

18,877

67,333

BBB - B Not rated
HRK’'000 HRK’'000
13,684 -
8,211 -
445,434 4,021
219,052 -
- 30,000
- 61,974
15,007 13,218
- 17,868
- 1,974
701,388 129,055

Total
HRK’'000

24,949
30,346

463,764

219,052

30,000
61,974
28,972

36,745
1,974

897,776
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Credit risk (continued)

2010

Financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss

Debt securities
Investments backing index-linked products
Available-for-sale financial assets
Debt securities
Loans and receivables
Deposits with banks
Loans to customers

Interest receivable
Insurance and other receivables, without
interest receivables

Cash and cash equivalents

Total exposure to credit risk

AAA — A
HRK’'000

10,592
18,474

17,341

46,407

Financial statements
31 December 2011

BBB - B Not rated Total
HRK’'000 HRK’000 HRK’'000
- 491 11,083
- - 18,474
704,576 1,000 705,576
- 40,350 40,350
- 63,578 63,578
11,752 9,781 21,533
- 14,126 31,467
- 2,142 2,142
716,328 131,468 894,203

To mitigate the risk of reinsurance counterparties paying amounts due, business and financiatatais for
reinsurer and broker approval are established,rpozating ratings by major rating agencies and iciemisg

current market information.

The following table provides information on then®irers of the Company as of 31 December 2011. The

Management believes that the Company is not sagmifly exposed to credit risk from reinsurance ireddes
as of 31 December 2011 due to solid credit ratofdgke reinsurers.

Reinsurers as of 31 December 2011

VIG

VIG Re
Sava Re
Swiss Re
Basler Re

Credit rating
(Standard&Poor’s)

A+
A+
A_
A+
A_
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Ageing analysis

2011

Loans to customers
Receivables from policyholders
Receivables from reinsurance
Receivables from recources
Accrued interest

Other receivables
Total

2010

Loans to customers
Receivables from policyholders
Receivables from reinsurance
Receivables from recources
Accrued interest

Other receivables

Total

<90 days > 90 days
HRK’000 HRK’000
1,598 11,481
2,877 435
18,877
198 322
591
24,141 12,238
1,257 12,149
2,454 516
14,570
177 272
429
18,887 12,937

Financial risk management (continued)
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Total past due but  Past due and Impairment
not impaired impaired Total due Undue allowance Total
HRK’000 HRK’000 HRK’000 HRK’000 HRK '000 HRK’000
13,079 10,314 23,393 48,895 (10,314) 1,978
3,312 4,684 7,996 12,051 (4,684) 15,363
18,877 - 18,877 18,877
- 4,304 4,304 (4,304)
520 297 817 28,452 (297) 28,972
591 2,007 2,598 1,914 (2,007) 2,505
36,379 21,606 57,985 91,312 (21,606) 127,691
13,406 9,917 23,323 50,172 (9,917) 63,578
2,970 2,37 7,342 9,372 (4,372) 12,342
14,570 .5 2,771 17,341
- 4,412 4,412 124
449 303 752 21,084 (303) 1,53
429 1,888 2,317 1,355 €),88 1,784
31,824 20,892 52,716 84,754 86 116,578

Out of past due but not impaired loans of HRK 19,@fousand (2010: HRK 13,406 thousand), HRK 11,622
thousand (2010: HRK 11,972 thousand) is secureahdrygages on real estate, HRK 968 thousand (20RK H
1,404 thousand) is secured by the redemption vaflige assurance policies, and HRK 489 thousar@l(2
HRK 30 thousand) is not secured. Other past dusivaloes are not secured by collateral.

In 2011 and 2010 there was no interest income r@sed on impaired loans.

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk arises in the general funding of tBempany’s activities and in the management oftjmrs. It
includes both the risk of being unable to fund ss¢ appropriate maturities and rates and theafdkeing
unable to liquidate an asset at a reasonable gniden an appropriate timeframe.

The Company holds a portfolio of liquid assets a#t pf its liquidity risk management strategy, tosere
continuous operations and legal requirements.

Note 1.40 discloses the maturity analysis of thenfany’s financial assets and liabilities within geaf IAS
39 at 31 December 2011 and 31 December 2010.

Note 1.23 (g) discloses the maturity analysis ef@mmpany’s insurance contract provisions, whiléchiag of
assets used for backing life assurance provisiontechnical provision with the related liabilitissanalysed in
Note 1.23 (h) and Note 1.23 (i).
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1.39. Financial risk management (continued)

Fair values

Fair value represents the amount at which an assdd be exchanged or a liability settled on an’sulength
basis. Financial assets at fair value through poofloss and available-for-sale financial asse¢sraeasured at
fair value. Loans and receivables are measuremhattised cost less impairment.

The market value of loans and receivables withduedi maturities of less than 12 months approximbtesk

value due to their short remaining maturities. Taerying value of loans and receivables with remngin
maturities over 12 months and fixed rates is nghificant at the reporting date and managemenebedi that
the carrying value of these instruments is notifigantly different from their fair value. The faualue of debt
securities held to maturity, quoted on stock exgeanwas HRK 10,291 lower (2010: not applicablenttheir

carrying value at the reporting date.

The Company measures fair values using the follgvi@ir value hierarchy that reflects the significarof the
inputs used in making the measurements:

e Level 1: quoted price (unadjusted) in an activeketar

¢ Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices includediével 1 that are observable for the financiates<ither
directly (for example prices) or indirectly (foraxple derived from prices);

* Level 3: inputs for assets are not based on obislervaarket datea (for example valuation technigiesg
significant unobservable inputs).

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

31 December 2011 HRK’000 HRK’000 HRK'000 HRK’000
Financial assets at fair value through profit @slo

Debt securities 24,949 - - 24,949

Investments backing index-linked products 30,346 - - 30,346

Equity securities 1,208 100 - 1,308

Investment funds 21,457 - - 21,457
Available-for-sale financial assets

Debt securities 463,764 - - 463,764

Investment funds 9,886 - - 9,886
Total financial assets 551,610 100 - 551,710
31 December 2010
Financial assets at fair value through profit @slo

Debt securities 10,592 491 - 11,083

Investments backing index-linked products 18,474 - - 18,474

Equity securities 1,447 660 - 2,107

Investment funds 15,367 - - 15,367
Available-for-sale financial assets

Debt securities 631,676 73,900 - 705,576
Total financial assets 677,556 75,051 - 752,607

During 2011 the Company transferred HRK 72,900 shod from Level 2 into Level 1 since the related
securities had active market in 2011 and their ¥ailue was determined applying quoted prices iraetive
market. During 2011 and 2010 there were no trassfeor from Level 3.
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The tables below analyse the financial assetsinaddial liabilities within the scope of IAS 39 thie Company at 31
December 2011 and 31 December 2010 into relevattrityagroupings based on the remaining period fitven
reporting date to the contractual maturity datstiniated remaining contractual maturities of ineaeaprovisions are

analysed in Note 1.23 g.

2011
Upto6 6-12 More than
months months 1-2 years  2-5years 5 years Total
HRK'000 HRK'000 HRK'000 HRK'000 HRK'000 HRK’'000
Financial assets
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss
Debt securities - - - - 55,295 55,295
Equity securities 1,308 - - - - 1,308
Investment funds 21,457 - - - - 21,457
Available-for-sale financial assets
Debt securities - - - 137,128 326,636 463,764
Equity securities - - - - 10,106 10,106
Investment funds 9,886 - - - - 9,886
Held-to-maturity investments
Debt securities - - - - 219,052 219,052
Loans and receivables
Deposits with banks - - - 30,000 - 30,000
Loans to customers 15,658 4,617 5,324 6,988 29,387 61,974
Insurance and other receivables 52,343 535 - 7,293 5,273 65,444
Cash and cash equivalents 1,974 - - - - 1,974
Total financial assets 102,626 5,152 5,324 181,409 645,749 940,260
Financial liabilities
Insurance and other payables 49,817 - - - - 49,817

93



Helios Vienna Insurance Group d.d.
Financial statements
31 December 2011

1.40. Maturity analysis (continued)

2010

Upto6 6-12 More than
months months 1-2years 2-5years 5 years Total
HRK'000 HRK'000 HRK'000 HRK'000 HRK'000  HRK’000
Financial assets
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss

Debt securities 491 - - - 29,066 29,557

Equity securities 2,107 - - - - 2,107

Investment funds 15,367 - - - - 15,367
Available-for-sale financial assets

Debt securities 23,149 - 119,457 168,337 394,633 705,576
Loans and receivables

Deposits with banks - 10,350 - 30,000 - 40,350

Loans to customers 18,565 4,682 4,881 8,001 27,449 63,578
Insurance and other receivables 43,041 2,454 - 4,350 3,069 52,914
Cash and cash equivalents 2,142 - - - - 2,142
Total financial assets 104,862 17,486 124,338 210,688 454,217 911,591

Financial liabilities
Insurance and other payables 38,449 - - - - 38,449
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The following tables present the Company’s finanessets and financial liabilities within the scopelAS 39
analysed according to repricing periods determatethe earlier of the remaining contractual matanitd contractual

repricing.

The tables are management’s estimate of the inteats risk for the Company as at 31 December 201d 31
December 2010 and are not necessarily indicatitheopositions at other times but, taking into actdhe interest
rate assumptions on which the calculation of thehewaatical reserve is based (Note 1.23 (d)), peoddme
indication of the sensitivities of the Company’srirags to movements in interest rates. Earninglsalgb be affected
by the currency of the assets and liabilities aquitg. The Company has a significant proportionntérest-earning
assets and interest-bearing liabilities in foragmency.

2011

Financial assets
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss

Debt securities
Equity securities
Investment funds

Available-for-sale financial
assets

Debt securities
Equity securities
Investment funds
Held-to-maturity investments
Debt securities
Loans and receivables
Deposits with banks

Loans to customers
Insurance and other
receivables

Cash and cash equivalents

Total financial assets

Financial liabilities
Insurance and other payables

Effective Non —
interest Upto 6 6-12 More than 5 interest
rate months  months 1-2 years 2-5 years years bearing

% HRK'000 HRK'000 HRK'000 HRK'000 HRK'000 HRK’'000

Amounts
subject to
Total fixed rates

HRK'000 HRK'000

n/a - - - - - 55,295 55,295 -
n/a - - - - - 1,308 1,308 -
n/a - - - - - 21,457 21,457 -
6.08 - - - 137,128 326,636 - 463,764 463,764
n/a - - - - - 10,106 10,106 -
n/a - - - - - 9,886 9,886 -
6.56 - - - - 219,052 - 219,052 219,052
8.95 - - - 30,000 - - 30,000 30,000
7.70 4,056 4,617 5,324 18,590 29,387 - 61,974 18,375
n/a - - - - - 65,444 65,444 -
0.33 1,943 - - - - 31 1,974 -
5,999 4,617 5,324 185,718 575,075 163,527 940,260731,191
3.86 16,643 - - - - 33,174 49,817 16,643
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1.41. Interest rate repricing analysis (continued)

2010
Effective Non — Amounts
interest Upto6 6-12 More than interest subject to
rate months months 1-2years 2-5years 5 years bearing Total fixed rates
% HRK’000 HRK'000 HRK'000 HRK’'000 HRK’000 HRK'000 HRK'000 HRK'000
Financial assets
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss
Debt securities n/a - - - - - 29,557 29,557 -
Equity securities n/a - - - - - 2,107 2,107 -
Investment funds n/a - - - - - 15,367 15,367 -
Available-for-sale financial
assets
Debt securities 5.96 23,149 - 119,457 168,337 394,633 - 705,576 705,576
Loans and receivables
Deposits with banks 9.37 - 10,350 30,000 - - - 40,350 40,350
Loans to customers 7.91 18,565 4,682 4,881 8,001 27,449 - 63,578 27,428
Insurance and other
receivables n/a - - - - - 52,914 52,914 -
Cash and cash equivalents 0.50 2,113 - - - - 29 2,142 -
Total financial assets 43,827 15,032 154,338 176,338 422,082 99,974 911,5 773,354
Financial liabilities
Insurance and other payables 1.5 8,266 - - - - 30,183 38,449 8,266
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The Company’s financial assets and financial liabd within the scope of IAS 39 were denominatedadiews as at

31 December 2011 and 31 December 2010.

EURO and
EURO EURO
2011 EURO linked  linked total uUsb HRK Total
HRK’'000 HRK’'000 HRK'000 HRK'000 HRK'000 HRK'000
Financial assets
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss
Debt securities 55,295 - 55,295 - - 55,295
Equity securities - - - - 1,308 1,308
Investment funds - 8,466 8,466 - 12,991 21,457
Available-for-sale financial assets
Debt securities 60,464 282,949 343,413 - 120,351 463,764
Equity securities - - - - 10,106 10,106
Investment funds 9,886 - 9,886 - - 9,886
Held-to-maturity investments
Debt securities - - - 219,052 219,052
Loans and receivables
Deposits with banks - - - - 30,000 30,000
Loans to customers - 38,865 38,865 - 23,109 61,974
Insurance and other receivables 22,705 7,075 29,780 - 35,664 65,444
Cash and cash equivalents 373 - 373 13 1,588 1,974
Total financial assets 148,723 337,355 486,078 13 454,169 940,260
Financial liabilities
Insurance and other payables 22,700 - 22,700 - 27,117 49,817
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EURO and
EURO EURO
2010 EURO linked  linked total uUsb HRK Total
HRK’'000 HRK’'000 HRK'000 HRK'000 HRK'000 HRK'000
Financial assets
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss

Debt securities 29,066 491 29,557 - - 29,557

Equity securities - - - - 2,107 2,107

Investment funds - 5,327 5,327 - 10,040 15,367
Available-for-sale financial assets

Debt securities 80,473 272,220 352,693 - 352,883 705,576
Loans and receivables

Deposits with banks - - - - 40,350 40,350

Loans to customers - 42,873 42,873 - 20,705 63,578
Insurance and other receivables 21,228 4,427 25,655 - 27,259 52,914
Cash and cash equivalents 39 - 39 12 2,091 2,142
Total financial assets 130,806 325,338 456,144 12 455,435 911,591
Financial liabilities
Insurance and other payables 19,083 - 19,083 - 19,366 38,449

1.43. Contingent assets and liabilities

Off-balance sheet accounts

The Company had a given performance guaranteeiartiount of HRK 100 thousand held off-balance shget

at 31 December 2011 (2010: HRK 20 thousand).

Capital liabilities

The Company had no capital liabilities as at 31dpaizer 2011 (2010: -).

Litigationsand claims

The Company is sued in several litigations (exeigdiourt claims) for which provision was made ia fimancial

statements.
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Supplementary information prescribed by a Regulation of the Croatian Financial Services Supervisory Agncy

Statement of financial positon (balance sheet) 3R2.2011.

ASSETS in HRK
iti iti Previous business period Current business period

Position of Sum elements Position Position description - - P - - P
no. code Life Non life Total Life Non life Total

RECEIVABLES FOR SUBSCRIBED
et 002+003 A" | CAPITAL UNPAID
002 1 Called up capital
003 2 Uncalled capital
004 005+006 B INTANGIBLE ASSETS 210,418 516,816 727,234 106,408 307,329 413,737
005 1 Goodwill
006 2 Other intangible assets 210,418 516,816 727,234 106,408 307,329 413,737
007 008+009+010 © TANGIBLE ASSETS 14,403,904 33,413,815 47,817,719 5,723,577 39,965,457 45,689,034
008 1 tggfazgﬂsb“"d'”gs intended for company busin 13,185,694 30,980,76 44,166,456 5,416,683 36,284,43 41,701,114
009 2 Equipment 1,105,599 2,132,44 3,238,038 305,122 3,116,642 3,421,764
010 Other tangible assets and stock 112,611 300,613 413,225 1,772 564,384 566,156
011 012+013+017+034 D INVESTMENTS 772,778,710 88,758,180 861,536,890 779,905,020 84,244,703 864,149,723
012 | Investments in Ia_nd and buﬂd_lngs not intended 20,475,386 20,475,386 21,653,384 21,653,384
for company business operations

013 014+015+016 I {/r;ﬁﬁtr’::”ts I SUEEIE G B5, RES0EEIES £ [l 3,000,000 3,000,000 10,106,360 10,106,360
014 Shares and stakes in subsidiaries
015 Shares and stakes in associates 3,000,000 3,000,000 10,106,360 10,106,360
016 Joint venture participation
017 018+021+026+032 I Other financial investments 752,303,323 85,758,180 838,061,504 748,145,276 84,244,703 832,389,979
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Supplementary information prescribed by a Regulatio of the Croatian Financial Services Supervisory Agncy (continued)

Statement of financial positon (balance sheet) 3R2.2011.

ASSETS in HRK
iti iti Previous business period Current business period
Position Sum elements Position Position description - - P - - P
of no. code Life Non life Total Life Non life Total
018 019+020 1 Investments held-to-maturity 195,777,347 23,274,301 219,051,648

Debt securities and other securities with

019 1.1 fixed revenue 195,777,347 23,274,30 219,051,648
020 1.2 Other investments held to maturity

021 022+023+024+025 2 Investments available-for-sale 631,712,910 73,863,189 705,576,099 419,998,985 53,651,085 473,650,069
022 21 Shares, stakes and other securities with

variable revenue

023 22 Efebc} f:\fg:fj':s and other securities with 631,712,910 73,863,18 705,576,009 410,113,228 53,651,08 463,764,312

024 2.3 Investment fund units 9,885,757 9,885,757
025 2.4 Other investments available for sale

Investments at fair value through profit

026 027+028+029+030+03] 3
and loss account

21,432,902 7,124,279 28,557,182 40,681,024 7,033,444 47,714,467

Shares, stakes and other securities with

027 3.1 -
variable revenue

2,106,900 2,106,900 1,307,800 1,307,800

Debt securities and other securities with
028 3.2 fixed revenue 11,082,641 11,082,641 24,949,637 24,949,637

029 3.3 Derivative financial instruments

030 3.4 Investment fund units 10,350,262 5,017,37 15,367,641 15,731,387 5,725,644 21,457,031
031 35 Other investments

032 033+034+035 4 Deposits, loans and receivables 99,157,511 4,770,712 103,928,223 91,687,920 285,874 91,973,794
033 4.1 Deposits with credit institutions (banks) 36,000,000 4,350,00 40,350,000 30,000,000 30,000,000
034 4.2 Loans 43,089,950 43,089,950 38,481,232 38,481,232
035 4.3 Other loans and receivables 20,067,561 420,712 20,488,273 23,206,688 285,874 23,492,562
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Supplementary information prescribed by a Regulatio of the Croatian Financial Services Supervisory Agncy (continued)
Statement of financial positon (balance sheet) 3R2.2011.

ASSETS in HRK
iti iti Previous business period Current business period
Pofsmon Sum elements POSI(;IOH Position description P P
orno. code Life Non life Total Life Non life Total
Deposits on the basis of insurance business
036 v transferred to reinsurance (deposits with the
cedent)
INVESTMENTS FOR THE ACCOUNT AND
037 E RISK OF LIFE ASSURANCE 18,473,596 18,473,596 30,346,237 30,346,237
POLICYHOLDERS
039+040+041+042 REINSURANCE SHARE IN TECHNICAL
038 +043+044+045 F PROVISIONS 810,557 44,350,291 45,160,848 1,507,738 49,677,873 51,185,611
039 1 Unearned premiums, reinsurance share 11,308,191 11,308,191 208,974 13,628,46( 13,837,433
040 2 Mathematical provision, reinsurance share
041 3 Provision for claims outstanding, reinsaeashare 810,557 33,042,101 33,852,657 1,298,764 36,049,41 37,348,178
Provisions for return of premiums depending and
042 4 depending on the result (bonuses and rebates),
reinsurance share
043 5 Equalisation provisions, reinsurance share
Other insurance technical provisions, reinsurance
044 6
share
Life assurance technical provisions where the
045 7 policyholder bears the insurance risk, reinsurance
share
046 047+048 G DEFERRED AND CURRENT TAX ASSET 12,764 82,443 95,206 1,941,062 1,026,028 2,967,091
047 1 Deferred tax asset 12,764 82,443 95,206 1,941,062 1,026,024 2,967,091
048 2 Current tax asset
049 050+053+054 H RECEIVABLES 24,466,939 28,392,576 52,859,515 33,062,534 32,576,677 65,639,211
050 051+052 1 Receivables from direct insurance business 382,728 9,562,069 9,944,797 12,027,828 12,027,828
051 1.1 From policyholders 382,728 9,562,069 9,944,797 12,027,828 12,027,828
052 1.2 From insurance agents, or insurance brokers
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Statement of financial positon (balance sheet) 3R2.2011.

ASSETS in HRK
Position Position . - Previous business period Current business period
f Sum elements d Position description . : . i
orno. code Life Non life Total Life Non life Total

053 2 Receivables from co-insurance and 1,212,213 16,128,25] 17,340,465 2,728,885 16,1481 18,877,070
reinsurance business

054 055+056+057 3 Other receivables 22,871,998 2,702,255 25,574,253 30,333,649 4,400,665 34,734,313

055 3.1 Receivables from other insurance business 2,206,800 103,947 2,310,747 1,818,058 1,494,733 3,312,790

056 3.2 Receivables for return on investments 19,873,358 1,660,111 21,533,471 27,373,574 1,597,97 28,971,546

057 3.3 Other receivables 791,840 938,194 1,730,035 1,142,017 1,307,961 2,449,978

058 059+063+064 | OTHER ASSETS 1,689,210 536,970 2,226,179 1,199,816 774,190 1,974,006

059 060+061+062 1 Cash at bank and in hand 1,689,210 452,871 2,142,081 1,199,816 774,190 1,974,006

060 1.1 Funds in the business account 1,294,490 430,157 1,724,647 1,028,786 743,154 1,771,940
Funds in the account of assets covering

061 1.2 mathematical provision 388,282 388,282 171,030 171,030

062 1.3 Cash in hand 6,437 22,715 29,152 31,036 31,036
Long-term assets intended for sale and

063 2 : -
business cessation

064 3 Other 84,098 84,098

065 066+067+068 J :T\IRC%D@; MIENIES ARSI S 1,630,274 1,630,274 1,898,574 1,898,574

066 Deferred interest and rent

067 Deferred acquisition costs 1,574,807 1,574,807 1,820,633 1,820,633

068 Other prepayments and accrued income 6%5 55,467 77,941 77,941

001+004+007+011
069 +037+038+046 | K (T/Sjaﬁl_cﬁ\gfglie R, 832,846,098| 197,681,364 1,030,527,462  853792,392| 210,470,831 1,064,263,223
+049+058+065
070 L OFF BALANCE SHEET ITEMS 20,000 20,000 100,000 100,000
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Supplementary information prescribed by a Regulatio of the Croatian Financial Services Supervisory Agncy (continued)

Statement of financial positon (balance sheet) 3R2.2011.

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES in HRK
Position Position - - Previous business period Current business period
Sum elements Position description _ . _ _
no. code Life Non life Total Life Non life Total
071 072+076+077+081+085+08 A CAPITAL AND RESERVES 134,312,762 29,838,721 164,151,483 131,656,120 35,344,257 167,000,377
072 073+074+075 1 Subscribed capital 22,500,000 22,502,700 45,002,700 22,500,000 22,502,700 45,002,700
073 11 Eﬁ;‘:;;p capital - ordinary 22,500,000 22,502,70 45,002,700 22,500,000 22,502,70 45,002,700
074 1.2 Paid-up capital - preference
shares
075 1.3 Called up capital
076 2 Issugd shares premiums
(capital reserves)
077 078+079+080 3 Revaluation reserve 9,871,957 -329,770 9,542,186 -7,764,250 -4,104,113 -11,868,362
078 3.1 Land and buildings
079 3.2 Financial investments 9,871,957 -329,77(0 9,542,186 -7,764,250 -4,104,113 -11,868,362
080 3.3 Other revaluation reserves
081 082+083+084 4 Reserves 68,565,407 4,493,264 73,058,671 68,565,407 4,493,264 73,058,671
082 4.1 Legally stipulated reserves 2,164,447 560,571 2,725,018 2,164,447 560,571 2,725,018
083 4.2 Statutory reserve
084 4.3. Other reserve 66,400,960 3,932,691 70,333,653 66,400,960 3,932,691 70,333,653
085 086+087 5 | jransferred (retained) profit 26,381,698 168,223 26,549,921 24,875,398 3,172,528 28,047,926
086 5.1 Retained profit 26,381,698 168,221 26,549,921 24,875,398 3,172,52 28,047,926
087 5.2 Transferred loss (-)
088 089+090 5 | O] EESEHE ErE! 6,993,700 3,004,305 9,098,005 23,479,564 9,279,878 32,759,442
accounting period
089 6.1 Pfqﬁtdof the current accounting 6,993,700 3,004,304 9,998,005 23,479,564 9,279,87 32,759,442
perio
090 6.2 Loss of the current accounting
period (-)
SUBORDINATED
091 B | LABILITIES
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Statement of financial positon (balance sheet) 3R2.2011

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES in HRK
Position Position N L Previous business period Current business period
no. Sum elements code Position description Life Non life Total Life Non life Total
092 093+gg‘;:?)358+096+ C TECHNICAL PROVISIONS 674,049,287 120,302,800 794,352,087 684,898,157 119,376,475 804,274,632
093 Unearned premiums, gross amount 1,067,371 25,034,39 26,101,767 963,248 27,958,491 28,921,739
094 Mathematical provision, gross amour] 662,273,228 662,273,228 675,309,014 675,309,014
095 3 Z:T?;’LSA?” for claims outstanding, gros 10,708,688 94,977,11] 105,685,799 8,625,896 91,060,18 99,686,076
Provisions for return of premiums
096 4 depending and not depending on the
result (bonuses and rebates), gross
amount
097 5 Equalisation provision, gross amount 291,294 291,294 357,804 357,804
Other insurance technical provisions,
098 6
gross amount
LIFE ASSURANCE TECHNICAL
PROVISIONS WHERE THE
099 D POLICYHOLDER BEARS THE 18,473,596 18,473,596 30,346,237 30,346,237
INSURANCE RISK, gross amount
100 101+102 E OTHER RESERVES
101 1 Proy]s_lons for pensions and similar
liabilities
102 2 Other provisions
DEFERRED AND CURRENT TAX
103 104+105 F LIABILITY 2,467,989 2,467,989
104 1 Deferred tax liability 2,467,984 2,467,989
105 2 Current tax liability
DEPOSIT RETAINED FROM
106 G BUSINESS CEDED TO 8,266,213 8,266,213 407,861 16,235,543 16,643,404
REINSURANCE
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Supplementary information prescribed by a Regulatio of the Croatian Financial Services Supervisory Agncy (continued)

Statement of financial positon (balance sheet) 3R2.2011

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES in HRK
Position s I Position Position d o Previous business period Current business period
no. um elements code osition description Life Non life Total Life Non life Total
107 108+109+110 H FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
108 1 Liabilities on the basis of loans
109 2 L|ab|l|'t|'es on the basis of issue
securities
110 3 Other financial liabilities
111 112+113+114+115 | OTHER LIABILITIES 3,514,858 26,576,100 30,090,958 6,325,818 23,416,613 29,742,431
112 1 tﬁ‘ggg‘;’: from direct insurance 2,028,952 1,826,65 3,855,608 3,390,189 1,682,31 5,072,502
113 2 Liabilities from co-insurance 1,449,337 13,518,26 14,967,600 2,875,934 14,007,89 16,883,831

and reinsurance business

Liabilities for sale and ceased

114 3 .
business

115 4 Other liabilities 36,569 11,231,18 11,267,749 59,695 7,726,404 7,786,098
ACCRUED EXPENSES AND

116 117+118 J DEFERRED INCOME 27,606 12,697,531 12,725,137 158,199 16,097,943 16,256,142
Deferred reinsurance

117 1 e 3,769,626 3,769,626 109,636 4,309,774 4,419,410

118 2 Other accrued expenses and 27,606 8,927,904 8,955,510 48,563 11,788,168 11,836,732

deferred income

071+091+092+099+100+10 TOTAL LIABILITIES

119 +106:;|:_L](_)67+111 K (A+B+C+D+E+F+G+H+1+J) 832,846,098 197,681,364 1,030,527,462 853,792,392 210,470,831 1,064,263,223

120 L ﬂ';iﬂBSALANCE SHEET 20,000 20,000 100,000 100,000
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Supplementary information prescribed by a Regulatio of the Croatian
Financial Services Supervisory Agency (continued)

Statement of comprehensive income (income statemg¢n®1.01.2011.- 31.12.2011.

in HRK
Position Sum Position " - Previous business period Current business period
Position description - - - -
no. elements |  code Life Non life Total Life Non life Total
002+003
Ok Earned premiums
001 g;ggggg | (recognized in revenue) 88,049,757| 29,563,648| 117,613,405 119,314,679| 24,644,914| 143,959,592
009
002 1 Written gross premiums 89,955,938 46,232,480| 136,188,418 123,157,015 52,915,247| 176,072,261
003 2 Co-insurance premiums 175,542 175,542 47,447 47,447
Value adjustment and charged
004 3 adjustment of insurance/co- -1,204,402 -1,204,402 -96,464 -96,464
insurance premium value
005 4 (Ff;em'“ms ceded toreinsurang _ g19 g70| _21,870,836| -23,690,706| -4,155433| -27,617,480| -31,772,923
006 5 Eremlums ceded to co-
insurance (-)
Change in gross provisions for )
007 6 unearned premiums (+1-) 44,029 2,119,052 2,163,082 104,123 2,924,095 -2,819,972
Change in provisions for
008 7 unearned premiums, -130,341 4,111,813 3,981,472 208,974 2,320,269 2,529,243
reinsurance share (+/-)
Change in provisions for
009 8 unearned premiums, co-
insurance share (+/-)
011+012
+016+01 .
010 7401840 1 Income from investments 46,430,983 7,407,396| 53,838,379| 67,999,577 8,327,110 76,326,687
22+023
Income from subsidiaries,
011 1 ] o
associates and joint ventures
013+014 Income from investment in
012 +015 2 land and buildings 1,485,054 1,485,054 858,140 858,140
013 2.1 Income from rent 657,373 657,373 858,140 858,140
Income from increased value
014 22 land and buildings
015 23 Inqome from sale of land and 827,681 827,681
buildings
016 3 Interest income 34,704,326 4,560,993 39,265,319 43,461,228 5,183,217 48,644,445
Unrealized profits from
017 4 investment valued at fair valugl 1,258,156 75,931 1,334,087 5,351,423 12,324 5,363,747
through profit and loss accoun
019+020 Profits from sale (realization)
018 +021 5 of financial investments 3,282,948 1,686,270 4,969,219 9,714,622 2,227,876 11,942,498
Investment valued at fair valug
019 5.1 through profit and loss accoun 1,764,338 368,028 2,132,366 1,646,298 107,243 1,753,541
020 5.2 Investments available-for-sale| 1,518,610 1,318,242 2,836,852 8,068,324 2,120,633| 10,188,958
021 53 cher 'prqflts from sale of
financial investments
Net positive exchange rate
022 6 differentials 5,594,021 377,325 5,971,346 8,297,562 563,092 8,860,654
023 7 Other investment profits 106,478 706,876 813,354 316,603 340,601 657,204
024 Il :gggme from commisions and |, o 551|  5174,006| 6,265168| 1,768,802 7.412,514| 9,181,316
025 N e e 78,959 151,391 230,349| 148,339 148,339
income, net of reinsurance
026 \% Other income 186,228 265,495 451,723 177,773 2,461,144 2,638,918
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Supplementary information prescribed by a Regulatio of the Croatian
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Statement of comprehensive income (income statemg¢n®1.01.2011.- 31.12.2011.

in HRK
Position Sum Position - - Previous business period Current business period
Position description - - - -
no. elements code Life Non life Total Life Non life Total
027 028+032 i E\’/‘gﬁgd';‘gtes forinsured | g3021.802|  -14,458,537|  -77,480,340| -70,398,875| -7,557,779| -77,956,654
029+030+ .
028 031 1 Settled claims -61,914,707 -22,561,161 -84,475,868| -72,969,875 -14,482,022 -87,451,898
029 11 Gross amount (-) -62,174,520 -33,809,477 -95,983,997| -73,602,404| -23,840,122| -97,442,526
030 1.2 Co-insurer share (+)
031 13 Reinsurer share(+) 259,813 11,248,316 11,508,129 632,529 9,358,100 9,990,628
032 et e 2 CITRUEE 1D [FHOUEINE (2] -1,107,096 8,102,624 6,995528| 2571,000| 6,924,244 9,495,244
035 claims outstanding (+/-)
033 2.1 Gross amount (-) -1,280,713 1,329,725 49,011 2,082,792 3,916,931 5,999,723
034 2.2 Co-insurer share (+)
035 2.3 Reinsurer share(+) 173,618 6,772,899 6,946,517 488,208 3,007,313 3,495,520
Change in other technical
036 037+040 Vil provisions, net of -4,271,546 -77,046 -4,348,593| -13,035,786 -66,510 -13,102,296
reinsurance
Change in mathematical
037 038+039 1 provision (+/-) -4,271,546 -4,271,546| -13,035,786 -13,035,786
038 1.1 Gross amount (-) -4,271,546 -4,271,546| -13,035,786 -13,035,786
039 12 Reinsurer share(+)
Change in other technical
040 0410;034” 2 provisions, net of 77,046 77,046 -66,510 66,510
reinsurance (+/-)
041 1.1 Gross amount (-) -77,046 -77,046 -66,510 -66,510
042 1.2 Co-insurer share (+)
043 1.3 Reinsurer share(+)
Change in life assurance
045+046+ technical provisions where
044 047 VI the policyholder bears the -5,014,424 -5,014,424| -11,872,641 -11,872,641
insurance risk, net of
reinsurance (+/-)
045 1 Gross amount (-) -5,014,424 -5,014,424| -11,872,641 -11,872,641
046 2 Co-insurer share (+)
047 Reinsurer share(+)
Expenditures for return of
048 049+050 IX premium (bonuses and
rebates), net of
reinsurance
049 1 Depending on the result
(bonuses)
050 2 Not depending on the resul{
(rebates)
Business expenditures (for
051 052+056 X business operations), net -51,694,581 -19,899,974 -71,594,555| -65,144,300| -17,819,703| -82,964,003
052 0530;%544- 1 Acquisition costs -9,671,000 -3,297,445 -12,968,445 -5,576,153 -4,557,250 -10,133,403
053 11 Commission -7,829,589 -2,622,380 -10,451,968| -3,970,065 -4,445,492 -8,415,557
054 1.2 Other acquisition costs -1,841,411 -681,278 -2,5622,689 -1,606,088 -357,585 -1,963,673
055 13 | Changein deferred 6,212 6,212 245,826 245,826
acquisition costs (+/-)
057+058+ - .
056 059 2 Administration costs -42,023,581 -16,602,529 -58,626,110| -59,568,147 -13,262,452 -72,830,600
057 21 | Depreciation oftangible 1,790,058 510155  -2,300,212| -2,186595|  -486,831|  -2,673,426
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Statement of comprehensive income (income statemg¢n®1.01.2011.- 31.12.2011.

in HRK
Position sum Position Previous business period Current business period
no clements code Position description
’ Life Non life Total Life Non life Total
Salaries, taxes and
058 2.3. contributions to and from -23,084,590 -8,538,136 -31,622,727 -31,163,627| -6,938,374 -38,102,001
salaries
059 2.4. Other administration costs -17,148,933 -7,554,239 -24,703,171 -26,217,926| -5,837,247 -32,055,173
061+062+
063+064+
060 065+066+ Xl Investment expenses -4,622,356| -1,593,644 -6,216,001 -5,069,635| -4,609,342 -9,678,977
067
Depreciation (buildings not
061 1 intended for business -277,677 -277,677 -312,003 -312,003
operations of the company)
062 2 Interest
063 3 '(’r‘;’gjf:’t‘l‘g:)t value adjustment | 309 555| 1,338,000  -2,727,555 -919,356| -3,000,000|  -3,919,356
064 4 Losses from sale (realization) | 14757 .950281|  -240039| -1.833,366| -457,190| -2,290,557
of financial assets
Adjustment of financial assets
065 5 at fair value through profit and -267,681 -799,100 -1,066,781
loss account
066 6 Net negative exchange rate -983,040|  -102,146| -1,085,186|  -796,065|  -73,648 -869,713
differences
067 7 Other investment expenses -1,827,327 -58,217 -1,885,545 -941,164 -279,404 -1,220,568
Other technical expenses, net
068 069+070 Xl o e -217,778| -3,527,812 -3,745,590 -395,602 | -3,511,194 -3,906,796
069 1 Expenges for preventive
operations
070 2 Other technical expenses of -217,778| -3,527,812|  -3,745,590 -395,602| -3,511,194|  -3,906,796
insurance
071 Xl olrer EHEHTEs (g -1,517 -1,517 -1,277 -1,277
value adjustments ’ ’ ' ’
001+010+
024+025+
026+027+ Profit or loss of the
072 036+044+ XV accounting period before 6,993,700 3,004,305 9,998,005 23,492,328 9,279,878 32,772,206
048+051+ taxation (+/-)
060+068+
071
073 074+075 XV Profit or loss tax -12,764 -12,764
074 1 Current tax expense
075 2 Deferred tax expense (income -12,764 -12,764
Profit or loss of the
076 072+073 XVI accounting period after 6,993,700 3,004,305 9,998,005 23,479,564 9,279,878 32,759,442
taxation (+/-)
077 1 Attributable to owners of the 9,998,005 32,759,442
parent
078 2 Attrlbutable to non-controlling
interests
001+010+
079 024+025+ XVII TOTAL INCOME 135,836,188 42,562,836| 178,399,024 189,396,405 42,845,682 232,242,087
026+075
027+036+
044+048+
080 051+060+ XVIHI TOTAL EXPENDITURE -128,842,488| -39,558,530( -168,401,019| -165,916,840| -33,565,805| -199,482,645
068+071+
074
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Statement of comprehensive income (income statem¢n®1.01.2011.- 31.12.2011.

in HRK
Position Sum Positio - o Previous business period Current business period
no clements | n code Position description : - - -
' Life Non life Total Life Non life Total
082+083+
084+085+ .
081 086+087+ XIX Other comprehensive income 1,954,030 -796,129 1,157,901 -17,636,207( -3,774,342| -21,410,549
088+089
Profits/losses on translation of
082 1 financial statements on foreign
operating activities
083 2 | Profitsflosses onrevaluation of | 5 55 o5 | 995161| 1,251,364 -22,045258| -4,717,92 -26,763,186
financial assets available for sal
Profits/losses on revaluation of
land and buildings intended for
084 3 . L
business activities of the
company
Profits/losses on revaluation of
085 4 other tangible and (except land
and real estate) intangible asse
086 5 _Effects from cash flow hedging
instruments
087 6 Actuarial profits/losses on
defined benefit pension plans
Share in other comprehensive
088 7 h : .
income of associated companiefs
089 8 Profit tax on other -292,495 199,032 -93463| 4,409,052 943584 5,352,637
comprehensive income ' ' ' T ' T
090 076+081 XX Total comprehensive income 8,947,730 2,208,177 11,155,906 5,843,358 5,505,536 11,348,893
091 1 Attributable to owners of the
parent
Attributable to non-controlling
092 2 interests
093 XXI Reclassification adjustments

109




Helios Vienna Insurance Group d.d.

Financial statements
31 December 2011

Supplementary information prescribed by a Regulatio of the Croatian
Financial Services Supervisory Agency (continued)

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW (INDIRECT METHOD) for period 01.01.2011. - 31.12.2011.

}

1

in HRK
Position Position . - Current business The same period of
Sum elements Position description : -
no. code period the previous year
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING
001 002+013+031 | ACTIVITIES 2,970,402 -15,263,060
002 003+004 1 E:;:;tiféc;w before the change in assets and -13,398,789 -24,879.291
003 1.1 Profit/loss before taxation 32,772,206 999,005
005+006+007
004 +008+009+010 1.2 Adjustments -46,170,995 -34,877,295
+011+012
005 1.21 Depreciation of real estate and equipment 2,609,251 2,189,544
006 1.2.2 Depreciation of intangible assets 376,177 325,375
007 123 Valu_e impairment and profits/losses on reductipn -377.610 11,447
to fair value
008 1.24 Interest expense 174,665 244,910
009 1.2.5 Interest income -48,644,445 -39,265,31
010 1.2.6 Shares in profit of associated companies
011 127 Ffrofits/_losses on sale pf 'tangible assets 29616 67,514
(including land and buildings)
012 1.2.8 Other adjustments -338,651 1,684,260
013 014+015+...+030 2 Increase/decrease in assets and liabilities 16,369,191 9,616,230
014 21 Increase/decrease in investments available-for-
sale
015 29 Increase/decrease in investment valued at fair
' value through profit and loss account
016 23 Increase/decrease in deposits, loans and -8,233,320
receivables
Increase/decrease of deposits in insurance
017 2.4 h )
business ceded to reinsurance
Increase/decrease in investments for the accotint
018 25 : . ;
and risk of life assurance policyholders
019 26 Increase/decrease in reinsurance share in -6,024,763 -10,927,98
technical provisions
020 2.7 Increase/decrease in tax assets -2,967,091 -82,443
021 2.8 Increse/decrease in receivables -5,341,621 2,815,194
022 2.9 Increase/decrease in other assets 84,098 16,747
023 210 !ncrease/decrease in prepayments and accrued -268,300 51,076
income
024 211 Increase/decrease in technical provisions 9,922,545 2,136,50
Increase decrease in life assurance technical
025 2.12 provisions where the policyholder bears the 11,872,641 5,014,424
investment risk
026 213 Increase/decrease in tax liabilities -2,467,989 175,905
027 214 Incr_ease/decrease in_deposits retained from 8,377,191 8.266.21
business ceded to reinsurance
028 2.15 Increase/decrease in financial liabilities
029 2.16 Increase/decrease in other liabilities -348,527 7,309,690
030 217 _Increase/decrease in accruals and deferred 3,531,005 3,176,385
income
031 3 Paid profit tax
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW (INDIRECT METHOD) for period 01.01.2011. - 31.12.2011.

in HRK
Positio Position . - Current business The same period of
Sum elements Position description - -
n no. code period the previous year
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING
032 033+034+...+046 1l ACTIVITIES 5,313,821 15,698,956
033 1 Inflows from sale of tangible assets 76,265 21,000
034 2 Outflows for purchase of tangible assets -1,940,661 -1,942,061
035 3 Inflows from sale of intangible assets
036 4 Outflows for purchase of intangible assets -62,680 -86,009
Inflows from sale of land and buildings not
037 5 intended for business operations of the company 827,681
038 6 Qutflows for pur(_:hase of Ian(_j and buildings nott 241,411
intended for business operations of the company
039 7 Increqse/decrea_st_e in investments in subsidiaries, -10,106,360
associates and joint ventures
040 8 Inflows from investments held to maturity 0,391,565 101,305,598
041 9 Outflows for investments held to maturity -6,000,000
042 10 Inflows from sale of securities and stakes 458 &34, 264,392,818
043 11 Outflows for investments in securities and stakies 457;298,532 -350,393,14p
044 12 Inflows from dividends and shares in profi 113,800 172,399
045 13 Inflows on the basis of payment of given short- 27,631,923 31,953.916
term and long-term loans
046 14 gggfws for given short-term and long-term -22,546,185 24,311,831
048+049+050 CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING
047 +051+052 it ACTIVITIES -8,500,000
048 1 Cash inflows on the basis of initial capital
increase
049 2 Cash inflows from received short-term and long-
term loans
Cash outflows for payment of received short-
050 3
term and long-term loans
051 4 Cash outflows for repurchase of own shares
052 5 Cash outflows for payment of dividends 08,800
053 001+032+047 NET CASH FLOW -215,777 435,895
EFFECTS OF CHANGES IN EXCHANGE
054 \Y RATES FOR FOREIGN CURRENCIES ON 47,702 28,453
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
NET INCREASE/DECREASE IN CASH
055 053+054 Y AND CASH EQUIVALENTS -168,075 464,349
056 1 g;?sdand cash equivalents at the beginning of{the 2.142,081 1,677,731
057 055+056 2 gearsi(r)ldand cash equivalents at the end of the 1,974,006 2,142,081
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY for period 1.1.2011. - 31.12.2011.

in HRK
Attributable to owners of the parent
Position o . Paid ital Total Attributable
code Position description (2: d;rl:g Ca;)r']; Premiums for| Revaluation| ~Reserves (legal, | Retained profitor | Profit/loss of the | i?at?a nd to non- Total
; Y h issued shareq  reserves statutory, other) | transferred loss current year p controlling capital and
preference shares reserves interest reserves
l. Balance as at 1 January of previous year 45,002,700 340,281 61,992,654 1,351,513 -21,083,940| 87,603,208
Changes in accounting policies
Correction of errors from previous periods
II. Balance as at 1 January of previous year (correctgd 45,002,700 340,281 61,992,654 1,351,513 -21,083,940| 87,603,208
1. Comprehensive income/loss of the previous year 9,201,906 32,149,957 25,198,408 9,998,005 76,548,275
1. Profit or loss of the period 9,998,005 9,998,005
2. ?égfr comprehensive income or loss of the previous 9,201,906 32,149,957 25,198,408 66,550,270
21 Unrealised gains or losses from tangible assets @ad
- buildings)
29 Unr_eallsed gains or losses from financial assets 1.157,901 1.157,901
available for sale
23 Realised gains or losses from financial assetdablai
- for sale
2.4. Other non-owner changes in equity 8,044,004 32,149,957 25,198,408 65,392,369
V. Transactions with owners (previous period) -21,083,940 21,083,940
1. Increase/decrease in subscribed capital
2. Other payments by owners
3. Payment of shares in profit /dividends
4. Other distributions to owners -21,083,940 21,083,940
v, | Balanceasatthe last day of the reporting perioth 45,002,700 9,542,186 73,058,671 26,549,921 9,998,005| 164,151,483

previous year
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY for period 1.1.2011. - 31.12.2011.

in HRK
Attributable to owners of the parent
Position Paid ital Total Attributable to Total
d Position description aic-up capital | 5o miums for| Revaluation| Reserves (legal, | Retained profitor | Profit/loss of the ot non-controlling | capital and
code (ordinary and issued share§ reserves statutory, other) transferred loss current year capital and interest reserves
preference shares ’ reserves
VI. Balance as at 1 January of the current year 45,002,700 9,542,186 73,058,671 26,549,921 9,998,005| 164,151,483
1. Changes in accounting policies
2. Correction of errors from previous periods
VI, '(i‘ﬂf‘rg‘éfezf at1 January of the current year 45,002,700 9,542,186 73,058,671 26,549,921 9,998,005| 164,151,483
VIII. Comprehensive income/loss of the current year -21,410,549 9,998,005 22,761,437| 11,348,893
1. Profit or loss of the previous period 32,759,442 32,759,442
5 ?égfr comprehensive income or loss of the current -21,410,549 9,998,005 -9,998,005| -21,410,549
21 Unrealised gains or losses from tangible assats @ad
T buildings)
Unrealised gains or losses from financial assets
2.2. available for sale -21,410,549 -21,410,549
23 Realised gains or losses from financial assetdailai
- for sale
2.4. Other non-owner changes in equity 9,998,005 -9,998,005
IX. Transactions with owners (current period) -8,500,000 -8,500,000
1. Increase/decrease in subscribed capital
2. Other payments by owners
3. Payment of shares in profit /dividends -8,500,000 -8,500,000
4. Other transactions with owners
x, | Balanceasat the last day of the reporting perioth 45,002,700 -11,868,362 73,058,671 28,047,926 32,759,442| 167,000,377
the current year
VI. Balance as at 1 January of the current year 45,002,700 9,542,186 73,058,671 26,549,921 9,998,005| 164,151,483
1. Changes in accounting policies
2. Correction of errors from previous periods
VI, '(i‘ﬂf‘rg‘éfezf 1 . IR S BTN Y 45,002,700 9,542,186 73,058,671 26,549,921 9,998,005| 164,151,483
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Supplementary information prescribed by a regulatio of the
Croatian Agency for Financial Services

RECEIVABLES FOR SUBSCRIBED CAPITAL UNPAID
Called up capital

Uncalled capital

INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Goodwill

Other intangible assets

TANGIBLE ASSETS

Land and buildings intended for company businessaijpns
Equipment

Other tangible assets and stock

INVESTMENTS

Investments in land and buildings not intended focompany

business operations
Investments in subsidiaries, associates and joinentures

Shares and stakes in subsidiaries

Shares and stakes in associates

Joint venture participation

Other financial investments

Investments held-to-maturity

Debt securities and other securities with fixederave
Other investments held to maturity

Investments available-for-sale

Shares, stakes and other securities with variablenue
Debt securities and other securities with fixederave
Investment fund units

Other investments available for sale

Transfer of
deferred
acquisition
costs to
intagible
assets

413,737
- 1,820,633

413,737
45,689,034
41,701,114
3,421,764
566,156
864,149,723

21,653,384
10,106,360

10,106,360
832,389,979
219,051,648
219,051,648

473,650,069

463,764,312
9,885,757

Transfer of shares
and stakes in
associates to

Available-for-sale

financial assets

-10,106,360

10,106,360

value through profit or loss

Transfer of investments for Transfer of Other
the account and risk of life prepayments and
assurance policyholders to accrued income to

Financial assets at fair insurance and

1,820,633
413,737
45,689,034

21,653,384

219,051,648

483,756,430

other receivables Statutory financial statements

Intangible assets
Deferred acquisition costs
Other intangible assets
Property and equipment

Investment property

Held-to-maturity investments

Available-for-sale financial
assets
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Supplementary information prescribed by a regulatio of the
Croatian Agency for Financial Services

Investments at fair value through profit and loss acount
Shares, stakes and other securities with variableenue
Debt securities and other securities with fixederave
Derivative financial instruments

Investment fund units

Other investments

Deposits, loans and receivables

Deposits with credit institutions (banks)

Loans

Other loans and receivables

Deposits on the basis of insurance business transf to
reinsurance (deposits with the cedent)

INVESTMENTS FOR THE ACCOUNT AND RISK OF LIFE
ASSURANCE POLICYHOLDERS

REINSURANCE SHARE IN TECHNICAL PROVISIONS
Unearned premiums, reinsurance share

Mathematical provision, reinsurance share

Provision for claims outstanding, reinsurance share
Provisions for return of premiums depending anddeptending on
the result (bonuses and rebates), reinsurance shar
Equalisation provisions, reinsurance share

Other insurance technical provisions, reinsuraheges

Life assurance technical provisions where the gbbtder bears the
insurance risk, reinsurance share

47,714,467
1,307,800
24,949,637

21,457,031
91,973,794
30,000,000

38,481,232
23,492,562

30,346,237

51,185,611
13,837,433

37,348,178

Transfer of
deferred
acquisition
costs to
intagible assets

Transfer of shares for the account and risk of

and stakes in

Transfer of investments

life assurance

associates to policyholders to Financial
Available-for-sale assets at fair value through insurance and other
receivables Statutory financial statements

financial assets

profit or loss

30,346,237

-30,346,237

Transfer of Other
prepayments and
accrued income to

Financial assets at fair value

78,060,705 through profit or loss

91,973,794

51,185,611

Loans and receivables

Reinsurers’ share of
insurance contract provisions
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Statement of financial position — Assets as at 3leDember 2011

Transfer of

Transfer of investments

Transfer of shares for the account and risk of ~ Transfer of Other

deferred and stakes in life assurance prepayments and
acquisition associates to policyholders to Financial accrued income to
Supplementary information prescribed by a regulatio of the costs to Available-for-sale assets at fair value through insurance and other

Croatian Agency for Financial Services

DEFERRED AND CURRENT TAX ASSET 2,967,091 2,967,091 Deferred tax assets
Deferred tax asset 2,967,091 -
Current tax asset - -
Insurance and other
RECEIVABLES 65,639,211 77,941 65,717,152 receivables
Receivables from direct insurance business 12,0228 -
From policyholders 12,027,828 -
From insurance agents, or insurance brokers - -
Receivables from co-insurance and reinsurance busss 18,877,070 -
Other receivables 34,734,313 -
Receivables from other insurance business 3,312,790 -
Receivables for return on investments 28,971,546 -
Other receivables 2,449,978 -
OTHER ASSETS 1,974,006 1,974,006 Cash and cash equivalents
Cash at bank and in hand 1,974,006 -
Funds in the business account 1,771,940 -
Funds in the account of assets covering matheniaticaision 171,030 -
Cash in hand 31,036 -
Long-term assets intended for sale and business saton - -
Other - -
PREPAYMENTS AND ACCRUED INCOME 1,898,574 -
Deferred interest and rent - -
Deferred acquisition costs 1,820,633 -1,820,633 -
Other prepayments and accrued income 77,941 -77,941 -
TOTAL ASSETS 1,064,263,223 1,064,263,223 Total assets
OFF BALANCE SHEET ITEMS 100,000 100,000

intagible assets

financial assets profit or loss

receivables Statutory financial statements
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Supplementary information prescribed by a decisiorof the
Croatian Agency for Financial Services

CAPITAL AND RESERVES

Subscribed capital

Paid-up capital - ordinary shares

Paid-up capital - preference shares

Called up capital

Issued shares premiums (capital reserves)
Revaluation reserve

Land and buildings

Financial investments

Other revaluation reserves

Reserves

Legally stipulated reserves

Statutory reserve

Other reserve

Transferred (retained) profit or loss

Retained profit

Transferred loss (-)

Profit or loss of the current accounting period
Profit of the current accounting period

Loss of the current accounting period (-)
SUBORDINATED LIABILITIES

TECHNICAL PROVISIONS

Unearned premiums, gross amount
Mathematical provision, gross amount

Provision for claims outstanding, gross amount
Provisions for return of premiums depending anddeptending on
the result (bonuses and rebates), gross amount
Equalisation provision, gross amount

Other insurance technical provisions, gross amount

167,000,377
45,002,700
45,002,700

-11,868,362

-11,868,362
73,058,671
2,725,018
70,333,653
28,047,926
28,047,926

32(59,442
32,759,442

804,274,632
28,921,739
675,309,014
99,686,076

357,804

Transfer life assurance provision Transfer deposits from

Transfer current period for products where policyholders reinsurance and part of

profit to retained
earnings

32,759,442

-32,759,442

bear investment risk to technical defferred expenses to
other payables Statutory financial statements

provisions

45,002,700
-11,868,362
2,725,018
70,333,653
60,807,369

30,346,237 834,620,869

Share capital

Fair value reserve

Legal reserve

Other reserves
Retained earnings

Insurance contract provisions
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Supplementary information prescribed by a decisiorof the Transfer life assurance provision Transfer deposits from
Croatian Agency for Financial Services Transfer current period for products where policyholders reinsurance and part of
profit to retained  bear investment risk to technical defferred expenses to

earnings provisions other payables Statutory financial statements

LIFE ASSURANCE TECHNICAL PROVISIONS WHERE
THE POLICYHOLDER BEARS THE INSURANCE RISK,
gross amount 30,346,237 -30,346,237 -

OTHER RESERVES - -
Provisions for pensions and similar liabilities - -
Other provisions - -
DEFERRED AND CURRENT TAX LIABILITY - -
Deferred tax liability - -

Current tax liability - -
DEPOSIT RETAINED FROM BUSINESS CEDED TO
REINSURANCE 16,643,404 -16,643,404 -

FINANCIAL LIABILITIES - -
Liabilities on the basis of loans - -
Liabilities on the basis of issued securities - -
Other financial liabilities - -

Insurance and other payables and

OTHER LIABILITIES 29,742,431 26,990,867 56,733,298 deferred income
Liabilities from direct insurance business 5,072,502 -
Liabilities from co-insurance and reinsurance besin 16,883,831 -
Liabilities for sale and ceased business - -
Other liabilities 7,786,098 -
Provisions for liabilities and
ACCRUED EXPENSES AND DEFERRED INCOME 16,256,142 -10,347,464 5,908,678 charges
Deferred reinsurance commission 4,419,410 -
Other accrued expenses and deferred income 11,836,732 -
TOTAL LIABILITIES 1,064,263,223 1,064,263,223
OFF BALANCE SHEET ITEMS 100,000 100,000
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Helios Vienna I nsurance Group d.d.
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31 December 2011

Reconciliation between financial statements and Catdian Financial Services Supervisory Agency Schedes (continued)

Supplementary information prescribed by a decisiorof the
Croatian Agency for Financial Services

Earned premiums (recognized in revenue)
Written gross premiums

Co-insurance premiums
Value adjustment and charged adjustment of insefanensurance
premium value

Premiums ceded to reinsurance (-)
Premiums ceded to co-insurance (-)

Change in gross provisions for unearned premiurh$ (+

Change in provisions for unearned premiums, reavse share (+/-)
Change in provisions for unearned premiums, corarsze share (+/-)
Income from investments

Income from subsidiaries, associates and jointurest

Income from investment in land and buildings

Income from rent

Income from increased value of land and buildings

Income from sale of land and buildings

Interest income
Unrealized profits from investment valued at fatue through profit
and loss account

Profits from sale (realization) of financial invesnts
Investment valued at fair value through profit dasis account
Investments available-for-sale

Other profits from sale of financial investments

Net positive exchange rate differentials

Other investment profits

Statement of comprehensive income for year ended Bfecember 2011

Neting off of  Neting off of positive and
cosinurance negative foreign exchange

premium and differences, unrealised
premium and realised gains and
impairment with losses and income from
gross premium  sale of real estate with net
written book value of asset sold
143,959,592
176,072,261 -49,017
47,447 -47,447
-96,464 96,464
-31,772,923
-2,819,972
2,529,243
76,326,687 -4,218,451
858,14
858,140
48,644,445
5,363,747
11,942,498
1,753,541
10,188,958
8,860,654
657,204

Transfer of
other
technical
income to
other
operating
income

Transfer of
gross changes
in provisions
to claims and
benefits
incurred

Transfer of

reinsurers share of Transfer of

technical
provisions to
reinsurers share of
claims and
benefits incurred

other
expenses
to other
technical
expenses

Netting of
gross fair
value reserve
with changes
in deferred

tax liability

176,023,244

-31,772,923

-2,819,972

2,529,243

72,108,236

Statutory financial statements

Gross premiums written

Written premiums ceded to
reinsurers

Change in the gross
provision for unearned
premiums

Reinsurers’ share of change
in the provision for
unearned premiums

Financial income
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Financial statements
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Reconciliation between financial statements and Catdian Financial Services Supervisory Agency Scheded (continued)

Supplementary information prescribed by a decisiorof the
Croatian Agency for Financial Services

Income from commisions and fees

Other insurance-technical income, net of reinsurane
Other income

Expenditures for insured events, net

Settled claims

Gross amount (-)
Co-insurer share (+)

Reinsurer share(+)

Change in provisions for claims outstanding (+/-)
Gross amount (-)

Co-insurer share (+)

Reinsurer share(+)

Change in other technical provisions, net of reinsance
Change in mathematical provision (+/-)

Gross amount (-)

Reinsurer share(+)

Change in other technical provisions, net of reiasae (+/-)
Gross amount (-)

Co-insurer share (+)
Reinsurer share(+)

Change in life assurance technical provisions wher&e
policyholder bears the insurance risk, net of reingrance (+/-)

Gross amount (-)
Co-insurer share (+)
Reinsurer share(+)

Statement of comprehensive income for year ended Bfecember 2011

Neting off of positive
and negative foreign

Neting off of exchange differences,  Transfer of

cosinurance  unrealised and realised other

premium and gains and losses and technical

premium income from sale of income to

impairment with real estate with net other

gross premium book value of asset operating

written sold income
9,181,316

148,339 -148,339

2,638,918 148,339
77,956,654
-87,451,898
-97,442,526
9,990,628
495,244
5,999,723
3,495,520
-13,102,296
-13,035,786
-13,035,786
-66,510
-66,510
-11,872,641
-11,872,641

provisions to

Transfer of Transfer of
gross
changes in technical

provisions to

claims and reinsurers share of
benefits claims and
incurred benefits incurred
-18,975,214
3,495,520
-5,999,723
-3,495,520
13,035,786
66,510
11,872,641

reinsurers share of Transfer of

other

expenses value reserve

to other
technical
expenses

Netting of
gross fair

with changes
in deferred
tax liability

9,181,316

2,787,256

116,417,740

13,486,149

Statutory financial
statements

Fee and commission income

Other operating income

Claims and benefits incurred

Reinsurers’ share of claims
and benefits incurred
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Helios Vienna I nsurance Group d.d.

Financial statements
31 December 2011

Reconciliation between financial statements and Catdian Financial Services Supervisory Agency Scheded (continued)

Statement of comprehensive income for year ended Bfecember 2011

Supplementary information prescribed by a decisiorof the Croatian
Agency for Financial Services

Expenditures for return of premium (bonuses and relates), net of
reinsurance

Depending on the result (bonuses)

Not depending on the result (rebates)

Business expenditures (for business operations).etn
Acquisition costs

Commission

Other acquisition costs

Change in deferred acquisition costs (+/-)

Administration costs

Depreciation of tangible assets

Salaries, taxes and contributions to and from sakar
Other administration costs

Investment expenses

Depreciation (buildings not intended for businegsrations of the company)
Interest

Investment value adjustment (reduction)

Losses from sale (realization) of financial assets
Adjustment of financial assets at fair value thiopgofit and loss account
Net negative exchange rate differences

Other investment expenses

Other technical expenses, net of reinsurance

Expenses for preventive operations

Other technical expenses of insurance

Other expenses including value adjustments

Profit or loss of the accounting period before taxgion (+/-)
Profit or loss tax

Current tax expense

Deferred tax expense (income)

Profit or loss of the accounting period after taxaion (+/-)

-82,964,003
-10,133,403
-8,415,557
-1,963,673
245,826
72,830,600
-2,673,426
-38,102,001
-32,055,173
-9,678,977
-312,003
-3,919,356
-2,290,557
-1,066,781
-869,713
-1,220,568
-3,9086
-3,906,796
-1,277
32,772,206
-12,764
-12,764
32,759,442

Neting off of
cosinurance
premium and
premium
impairment with
gross premium
written

Neting off of positive and Transfer of
negative foreign exchange other
differences, unrealised technical
and realised gains and income to
losses and income from other
sale of real estate with net operating
book value of asset sold income

2,290,557
1,066,781

869,713

-8,599

Transfer of
gross
changes in
provisions to
claims and
benefits
incurred

Transfer of
reinsurers share of Transfer
technical of other

provisions to  expenses value reserve

reinsurers share of to other
claims and technical
benefits incurred expenses

-1,277

1,277

Netting of
gross fair

with changes
in deferred
tax liability

Statutory financial
statements

-10,133,403  Acquisition costs

-72,830,600

-5,460,526  Financial expenses
-312,003

-3,919,356

-1,229,167
-3,908,073  Other operating expenses

32,772,206

-12,764  Income tax expense
32,759,442
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Helios Vienna I nsurance Group d.d.

Financial statements
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Reconciliation between financial statements and Catdian Financial Services Supervisory Agency Scheded (continued)

Statement of comprehensive income for year ended Bfecember 2011

Supplementary information prescribed by a decisiorof the Croatian

Agency for Financial Services

Attributable to owners of the parent

Attributable to non-controlling interests
TOTAL INCOME
TOTAL EXPENDITURE

Other comprehensive income

Profits/losses on translation of financial stateteem foreign operating

activities

Profits/losses on revaluation of financial assetslable for sale
Profits/losses on revaluation of land and buildimgended for business

activities of the company

Profits/losses on revaluation of other tangible @ndaept land and real estate)

intangible assets
Effects from cash flow hedging instruments

Actuarial profits/losses on defined benefit pengitams
Share in other comprehensive income of associateghanies

Profit tax on other comprehensive income

Total comprehensive income
Attributable to owners of the parent
Attributable to non-controlling interests
Reclassification adjustments

32,759,442

232,242,087
-199,482,645

-21,410,549

-26,763,186

5,352,637

11,348,893

Neting off of
cosinurance
premium and
premium
impairment with
gross premium
written

Neting off of positive and Transfer of
negative foreign exchange other
differences, unrealised technical
and realised gains and income to

losses and income from other
sale of real estate with net operating
book value of asset sold income

Transfer of
gross
changes in
provisions to
claims and
benefits
incurred

Transfer of
reinsurers share of Transfer Netting of
technical  of other gross fair
provisions to  expenses value reserve
reinsurers share of to other  with changes
claims and technical in deferred
benefits incurred expenses  tax liability

-21,410,549
26,763,186

-5,352,637

Statutory financial
statements

Other comprehensive
income for the year, net of
-21,410,549 income tax
Net change in fair value of
available-for-sale financial
-21,410,549 assets, net of deferred tax

Total comprehensive
11,348,893 income for the year
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Helios Vienna I nsurance Group d.d.
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Reconciliation between financial statements and Catdian Financial Services Supervisory Agency Scheded (continued)

Statement of cash flows for year ended 31 Decemb2011

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Cash flow before the change in assets and liabiks

Profit/loss before taxation

Adjustments:

Depreciation of real estate and equipment

Depreciation of intangible assets

Value impairment and profits/losses on reductiofatovalue

Interest expense

Interest income

Shares in profit of associated companies

Profits/losses on sale of tangible assets (inclgdémd and buildings)
Other adjustments

Increase/decrease of operating assets and liabi&s
Increase/decrease in investments available-for-sale
Increase/decrease in investment valued at faire/étmough profit and loss
account

Increase/decrease in deposits, loans and receigable
Increase/decrease of deposits in insurance busiterisd to reinsurance
Increase/decrease in investments for the accouhtiak of life assurance
policyholders

Increase/decrease in reinsurance share in techrooavisions
Increase/decrease in tax assets

Increse/decrease in receivables

Increase/decrease in other assets

Increase/decrease in prepayments and accrued income
Increase/decrease in technical provisions

2.970.402
-13.398.789
32.772.206

-46.170.995

2.609.251
376.177
-377.610
174.665
-48.644.445
29.616
-338.651
16.369.191

-6.024.763
-2.967.091
-5.341.621
84.098
-268.300
9.922.545

Netting off
of receipts
and
payments for
financial
assets

Excluding
interest from
receipts from

financial
assets

Transfer of
net receipts
from loans to
loans and
deposits

Exclusion of
investment in
equities and
investment funds
from investments in
securities and stakes

Statutory financial statements

Net cash used in operations decreased by interest
received and net (acquisition)/disposal of opegatin
2.970.402 assets
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Reconciliation between financial statements and Catdian Financial Services Supervisory Agency Schedes (continued)

Increase decrease in life assurance technical giows where the
plicyholder bears the investment risk

Increase/decrease in tax liabilities
Increase/decrease in deposits retained from busineded to
reinsurance

Increase/decrease in financial liabilities
Increase/decrease in other liabilities
Increase/decrease in accruals and deferred income
Paid profit tax

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Inflows from sale of tangible assets

Outflows for purchase of tangible assets

Inflows from sale of intangible assets

Outflows for purchase of intangible assets

Inflows from sale of land and buildings not intedder business
operations of the company

Outflows for purchase of land and buildings noentted for business
operations of the company

Increase/decrease in investments in subsidiasescates and joint
ventures

Inflows from investments held to maturity

Outflows for investments held to maturity

Statement of cash flows for year ended 31 Decemb2011

Transfer of
net receipts
from loans to
loans and
deposits

Netting off of
receipts and
payments for

financial
assets

Excluding
interest from
receipts from

financial
assets

11,872,641
-2,467,989

8,377,191
-348,527
3,531,005
5,313,821
76,265
-1,940,661

-62,680

-10,106,360
10,59856

-241,565 1,856,758

Exclusion of
investment in
equities and
investment funds
from investments
in securities and
stakes

Statutory financial statements

76,265
-1,940,661

Proceeds from sale of propertyemjuipment
Acquisition of property and equipine

-62,680 Acquisition of other intangibkesets
Proceeds from sale of investment property
Acquisition of investment property

-10,106,360
12,206,758

Equity securities
Deposits wittkband loans to customers
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Reconciliation between financial statements and Catdian Financial Services Supervisory Agency Scheded (continued)

Inflows from sale of securities and stakes

Outflows for investments in securities and stakes

Inflows from dividends and shares in profit

Inflows on the basis of payment of given short-temd long-term loans
Outflows for given short-term and long-term loans

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Cash inflows on the basis of initial capital inea

Cash inflows from received short-term and long-térems

Cash outflows for payment of received short-term lamg-term loans
Cash outflows for repurchase of own shares

Cash outflows for payment of dividends

NET CASH FLOW

EFFECTS OF CHANGES IN EXCHANGE RATES FOR FOREIGN
CURRENCIES ON CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

NET INCREASE/DECREASE IN CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning ofétiecp

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period

Statement of cash flows for year ended 31 Decemb2011

Exclusion of
investment in equities
and investment funds

Transfer of
net receipts
from loans to

Excluding
interest from
receipts from

Netting off of
receipts and

payments for  financial loans and from investments in
financial assets assets deposits securities and stakes
458886, -421,120,995 3,470,544
457,298,532 421,120,995 14,734,788
113,800
27,631,923 -22,546,185 -39818, -1,856,758
22,546,185 22,546,185 -14,734,788
-8,500,000
-8,500,000
-215,777
47,702
-168,075
2,142,081
1,974,006

Statutory financial statements

41,204,235 Interestved
Debt securities and Investments for the benefit of
-21,442,74%deks linked life insurance

113,800 Dividends received

-14,734,788 nitslin investment funds

-8,500,000
-215,777

Dividends paid

47,702 Effect of exchange rate changes on cash held

-168,075 Net increase in cash and cash equivalents
2,142,081 Cash and cash egumitght 1 January
1,974,006 Cash and cash equivaleBts Becember
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